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NOTICE
25"ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed
by Tata Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), vide an
Order dated 18-12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration
No.IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been appointed as Interim Resolution
Professional (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
the Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of
creditors (“CoC”) of the Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the
provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP
and in line with the Provisions of the Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands
suspended and same is being exercised by RP in terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of
the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT has extended the CIRP
period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial a statutory period of 180 days.
Pursuant to the non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019
has passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution Professional
to file an application, seeking order of liquidation, before Adjudicating Authority
“AA”;consequent to which, the RP has filed an application for liquidation on 12"September
2019 which is pending for approval by AA.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting (AGM)of the members of
Richa Industries Limited will be held on Wednesday, September 30, 2021 at 10.00A.M. through
Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM). The venue of the meeting shall be
deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No-29, DLF Industrial Area, PH-II,
Faridabad-121003, Haryana to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone audited financial statements including
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date and Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the consolidated audited financial statements including
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date and Report of the Auditors thereon.
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3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139,142 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“Act”), and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any and the rules made

there under, the appointment of M/s. Sri Prakash & Co, (ICAI Firm Registration No.

002058C), as the auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the

Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held in the year 2023 be and is hereby

appointed and that the Resolution Professional be and is hereby authorized to fix the
remuneration payable to them.

For Richa Industries Limited

\ (Under CIRP)

— N\

Arvind Kumar

Resolution Professional

Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution
Professional, Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated
21st December 2018 and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of
Creditors in its meeting held on 17"January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 14.08.2021
Place: Faridabad

NOTES:

1.

In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
vide its General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13 January, 2021 permitted the holding of
Annual General Meeting through Video Conference ("VC")/ Other Audio Visual means
("OAVM") without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue as per the
procedure prescribed by MCA in General Circular No 20/2020 dated 05 May, 2020 in read
with MCA Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and Circular No 17/2020 dated April
13,2020 and Circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020,
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). In compliance with the said
Circulars and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI( Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Annual General Meeting
of the members of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM.

As the AGM shall be conducted through VC/ OAVM, the facility for appointment of
Proxy by the Members is not available and hence, Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and
Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013 (Act).
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10.

11.

Members under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at
the AGM through VC/OAVM. Corporate members intending to authorize their
representative to participate and vote at the meeting are requested to mail to mail to
ncltricha@gmail.com, irpricha@gmail.com a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG format) of the
Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the AGM,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Act.

The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
24 September, 2021 to 30th September, 2021(both days inclusive), for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested
to submit their PAN to their DPs if not submitted earlier. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to submit their PAN to the RTA if not submitted earlier.

Pursuant to General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 issued by the MCA read with
SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the
AGM and Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2019 are being sent electronically to
those Members whose email addresses are registered with the DP/RTA. Notice of the AGM
and the Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2019, circulated to Members is also
available on the website of the Company www.richa.in and on the websites of BSE Limited.

Company has provided Members, e-voting facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM
by electronic means. The process and manner for availing the said facility is explained in

the e-mail under which this Notice is sent to the Members.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

Members are requested to: -
a. Quote DP ID and Client ID/Ledger Folio numbers in all their correspondence;
b. Approach the RTA for consolidation of multiple ledger folios into one; and

c. To avoid inconvenience, get shares transferred in joint names, if they are held in a single
name and/or appoint a nominee.

NRI Members are requested to inform the RTA immediately of: -

a. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch,
account type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not
furnished earlier;
and

b. Change in their residential status and address in India on their return to India for
permanent settlement.
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12. The shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in demat mode. Hence, the Members who
are still holding physical Share Certificates are advised that it is in their own interest to
dematerialize their shareholding to avail benefit of dematerialization viz. easy liquidity,
electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty and prevention of forgery.

13. Voting Through Electronic Means

I. Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies (Management and administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements), 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”), the Company is pleased to provide members, the facility to exercise
their vote at the 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-voting services. The facility of casting the votes by
the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM (“remote e-voting'') will be provided by Link Intime India Private Limited.

Once the vote on resolution is casted by the Member, he shall not be allowed to change it

subsequently as well as a person who is not a member as on the Cut-off date should
treat this Notice for information purpose only.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend/participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again

2.Those who are first time users of LIIPL e-voting platform or holding shares in physical mode
have to mandatorily generate their own Password, as under:

» Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details: -
A. User ID: Enter User ID

* Shareholders/members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary
ID

* Shareholders/members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID

* Shareholders/members holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated their
PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number, if
applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with DP /
Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)
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D. Bank Account Number: Enter Bank Account Number (last four digits) as recorde with your DP

* Shareholders/members holding shares in CDSL Demat account shall provide either ‘C’ or ‘D’,
above

* Shareholders/members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide ‘D’, above.

* Shareholders/members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall
provide their Folio number in ‘D’ above.

» Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at
least one special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at
least one capital letter).

Click “confirm” (Your Password is now generated)
NOTE: If Shareholders/members are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-

Voting system of LIIPL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, and/or voted on an earlier event of any
company then they can use their existing password to login.

2. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.

3.Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’
4. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’ icon.
5. E-voting page will appear.

6. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour /
Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).

7. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click
on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.

8. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https:/instavote.linkintime.co.inand register themselves as
‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned certified
true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian /
Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have forgotten the password:
Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’

Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on
‘Submit’.
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In case shareholders/members is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her
registered e-mail address.

Shareholders/members can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about
the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last
four digits) etc. as mentioned above.

The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character(@!#$&*), at
least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders/members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting
on the resolutions contained in the Notice.

During the voting period, shareholders/members can login any number of time till they have voted
on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.

Shareholders/members holding multiple folios/demat account shall choose the voting process
separately for each of the folios/demat account.

In case shareholders/members have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently
Asked  Questions  (‘FAQs’) and  InstaVote  e-Voting manual available at
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in,  under  Help  section or send an email to
enotices@linkintime.co.inor contact on: - Tel: 022 —4918 6000.

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR ATTENDING THE TWENTY- FIFTH AGM THROUGH
INSTAMEET

For a smooth experience of AGM proceedings, shareholders who are registered for the event are
requested to download and install the Webex application in advance on the device that you would
be using to attend the meeting by clicking on the link https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/.
Shareholders also have an option to click on the URL provided to attend the meeting. Please read
the instructions carefully and participate in the meeting. For any support, shareholders may also call
the RTA on the dedicated number provided in the instructions.

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in

» Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

* Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit
Beneficiary ID

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number
registered with the Company
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B. PAN: Enter 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the
sequence number, if applicable.

C. Mobile No. Enter your Mobile No
D. Email ID: Enter email id, as recorded with DP/Company.
2. Click “Go to Meeting”

3. Members can log in and join 30 minutes prior to the schedule time of the AGM and window
for joining the meeting shall be kept open till the expiry of 15 minutes after the scheduled
time. The Company shall provide VC/OAVM facility to Members to attend the AGM. The
said facility will be available for 1000 Members on first come first served basis. This will
not include large Members (i.e. Members with 2% or more shareholding), promoters,
institutional investors, directors, key managerial personnel, chairpersons of the audit
committee, nomination & remuneration committee and stakeholders’ relationship
committee, auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account
of first come first served basis.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet:

1.Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request mentioning
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at irpricha@gmail.com
and ncltricha@gmail.com at least 3 days in advance i.e. September 27 , 2021 with the company.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first come first served basis depending upon the provision
made by the Company.

3. Shareholders will receive ‘speaking serial number’ once they mark attendance for the meeting.
Shareholders are requested to speak only when Moderator of the meeting will announce the name
and serial number for speaking.

4. Speakers will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions on first come first served
basis during the meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers
depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

5. Shareholders who would like to ask questions, may send the same in advance mentioning their
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at irpricha@gmail.com and
ncltricha@gmail.com at least at least 3 days in advance i.e. September 27 , 2021.

6. Please remember ‘speaking serial number’ and start your conversation with panelist by switching
on audio of your device.

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
their views/ask questions during the meeting.
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Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting,
shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the
vote as under:

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote”

2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile
number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click on 'Submit'.

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option
“Favour/ Against” for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the
number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to
vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your
vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change
your vote subsequently

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the
meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual
General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet.

However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members are
encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through broadband for better
experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in
their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any
kind of aforesaid glitches.
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In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email
to instameet(@linkintime.co.inor contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

For Richa Industries Limited
(Under CIRP)

ﬁ SZ'n
<

- AV
Arvind Kumar

Resolution Professional
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution
Professional, Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated
21st December, 2018 and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of
Creditors in its meeting held on 17" January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 14.08.2021
Place: Faridabad
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANYALYSIS REPORT

Forward Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements, which may be identified by the use of words like 'plans’,
‘expects’, 'will', 'anticipates’, 'believes’, 'intends', 'projects’, 'estimates’ or other words of similar connotation.
All statements that address expectations or projections about the future, including, but not limited to
statements about the Company's strategy for growth, product development, market position, expenditures,
and financial results, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are based on certain
assumptions and expectations of future events. The Companycannot guarantee that these assumptions and
expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual results, performance or achievements
could thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward looking statements. The Company
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statement, on the basis of
any subsequent developments, information or events. Any statement or projection must be understood in the
light of the fact that the company is undergoing CIRP and the Committee of Creditors has passed resolution
seeking order of Liquidation of the Company.

Corporate Overview

Richa Industries Limited is a leading manufacturing company operational in Pre-Engineered Building, EPC
(Engineering, Procurement & Construction) and Textile sectors. An ISO 9001:2008 certified company; Richa
Industries Limited is listed at Bombay Stock Exchange. The strict quality control measures, adoption of most
modern and state-of-the art technology, innovative concepts and adhering to strict delivery schedules have
made Richa a trusted name in the industry.

Overview of the Economy

India continues to be one of the fastest growing major economies in the world and is expected to be among
the world top three economic powers in the next 10-15 years. The Indian economy is expected to improve
and close the year 2019 with a GDP growth of 7.3%

Sustained real GDP growth of over 6% since FY 2001 has led to a fundamental transformation of India
economy. Today India is the world seventh largest economy in real terms, backed by strong demand, positive
consumption patter and rising disposable income. In PPP terms, the economy is expected to be among the
top five global economies by 2030.

Industry Overview
o  Textile Industry

The textile industry is continuously evolving. Over the years it has witnessed multiple shifts in consumption
and production patterns including shift in geographical manufacturing hubs as the industry is driven by the
availability of cheap labour.

The textile industry is predicted to grow at a CAGR of 3.7% during the period 2018-28. During this period,
the increase in trade is expected to be at a CAGR 0f2.5%

Opportunities & Challenges

The Indian textile industry is among the oldest industries in the country dating back several centuries. It is
one of the largest contributors to the economy accounting for 4% of the GDP. It is the second largest
contributor towards employment generation, after agriculture, contributing 10% of the country
manufacturing owing to its labour-intensive nature. The industry is characterized by its robust vertical
integration in almost all the sub-sectors.
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Richa has a strong distribution network that address robust fabric demand across Tier 2 cities. The business
has consistently doing good and services keeping up with the customer needs and preferences in FY 2018-
19.

Risk & Concerns

‘Risk’ is basically linked to uncertainty of the future. The uncertainty associated with the outcome of an
event that can lead to loss or profit is known as Risk. Every event has got an impact associated with it - either
positive or negative. The negative impact represents risk. Richa focuses on mitigating the adverse impact of
risks on the business.

Outlook

Richa has a positive outlook in this industry and its increases its production and expand its business and its
also looking for greater opportunities with the emerging market and the outlook of this company is mainly
focussed on the growth and increases its customer base and to stay relevant to the changing consumer
preferences.

Construction & Engineering (Pre Engineered Building) Industry

PEB Building is the fastest systems of constructions today and gaining popularity worldwide. It is
technology driven, versatile and economically and environment friendly.

Richa is committed to growing through efficiency and responsiveness to the customer. Safety has been a key
focus area to enhance the contracting skills and site execution capabilities. Richa has deliver the project in
time and expect to grow into a large business for the company. The PEB plant of the company is not
functioning since January 2019.

Growth potential for the construction & engineering(PEB) industry

Richa has growth potential and gain momentum through speedy, safe and strong project executions. Richa
focus on enhancing capacity utilization of existing plant will drive this segment going forward. However,
unforeseen events that effect the sustenance of the growth momentum. The PEB plant of the company is not
functioning since January 2019.

The key issues and challenges for Construction & Engineering Industry (PEB)

Increase in the steel price and large volatility have adverse impact on this industry. There are changes in the
steel prices which have adverse effect on the profitability. Steel prices are highly volatile and the faster
execution of project is to protect against the price variations during the term of the project execution is the
key to protect against the price risk.

Future outlook of this Industry

Today is the era of Pre-Engineered Building and now more than 80% Industries are adopting it to enable
error free construction. In India, a competitive market in delivering metal/steel building, the scope of PEB is
eminently immeasurable. Further, government has launched a “MAKE IN INDIA” initiative not only to set
up India market but also to cater to the overseas market that will lead to Best GDP Growth rates across the
world.

Financial Performance

The Company’s Standalone turnover for the current financial year (2018-19) is Rs. 155.67 crores as
compared to Rs. 192.46 crores in previous financial year(2017-18). Loss before Tax is Rs. 170.54 crores for
current financial year as compared to that of loss before tax of Rs. 103.37 croresfor previous financial year.
Loss after Tax for the current financial year stood at Rs. 172.20 crores as compared to loss before tax Rs.
105.88 crores in the previous financial year.
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The Company’s Consolidated turnover for the current financial year is Rs. 155.67 crores as compared to Rs.
192.46 crores in previous financial year. Loss before Tax is Rs. 175.15 crores for current financial year as
compared to that of previous financial year of loss before Tax of Rs. 103.37 Crores. Loss after Tax for the
current financial year stood at Rs. 176.81 crores as compared to loss after tax Rs. 105.88 crores in the
previous financial year.

The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard-20
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was Rs.-75.46 Per share respectively as against Rs.
-45.19 Per share during the previous year.

Internal control systems and their adequacy

Richa Industries Limited has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all the assets
are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. The Company internal
controls are supplemented by an extensive programmed and its review by management and documented
policies, guidelines, and procedures.

The Company maintains a system of internal control designed to provide a high degree of assurance
regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the reliability of financial controls and compliance
with laws and regulations as applicable in the various jurisdictions in which the Company operates.

After the commencement of CIRP many of the company’s KMP’s and other functional heads, employees
have resigned. This has reduced the effectiveness of various internal controls, which were earlier
implemented through segregation of duties and responsibilities. The resolution professional has however
implemented controls to ensure protection and preservation of assets of the company.

Health Safety and Environment

The Company is continuously working for the safety of the employees and also to minimize the
environmental impact on its operations. The Company continuously provides and maintains best safety
measures in the plants and also equipped with best pollution control with the best emissions norms. Regular
medical examination of the employees is the integral part of the Company policy. All employees are obliged
to ensure that they fully understand all policies and do fully comply with the requirements.
TheCompanybelieves and ensures that there should be no injuries and incidents in their plants and taken
OHSAS to ensure further safety & health of our employees & associates.

Human resource and Industrial relations

The Companyenhances the skill of employees through various Programs. This is a part of human Resource
function and it plays a role to support the organization growth and its sustainability in the long run. These
programs play an important role for employees for upgrading of their skills and talents which help the
organization to gain momentum.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed by Tata
Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), vide an Order dated 18-12-2018
(“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”),
Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr.
Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been appointed as Interim
Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the
Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”)
of the Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the
Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of the Code, the power
of the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by RP in terms of the provisions of
Section 17 & 20 of the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT has extended the
CIRP period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial a statutory period of 180 days. Pursuant to the
non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has passed a resolution for
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liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution Professional to file an application, seeking order of
liquidation, before Adjudicating Authority “AA”; consequent to which, the RP has filed an

application for liquidation on 12" September 2019 which is pending for approval by AA.

For RichaIndustries Limited
(Under CIRP)

—r
Arvind Kumar

Resolution Professional
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional,
Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 21st December, 2018
and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 17"
January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 14.08.2021
Place: Faridabad
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Resolution Professional Appointed by The Honorable Adjudicating Authority, The National Company
Law Tribunal Chandigarh Bench, in whom the powers of the board of directors are vested presents the
Twenty Fifth Annual Report of the Company together with Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2019

Initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP)

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed by Tata
Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company™), vide an Order dated 18-12-2018
(“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”),
Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr.
Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been appointed as Interim
Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the
Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”)
of the Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the
Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of the Code, the power
of the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by RP in terms of the provisions of
Section 17 & 20 of the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT has extended the
CIRP period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial a statutory period of 180 days. Pursuant to the
non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has passed a resolution for
liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution Professional to file an application, seeking order of
liquidation, before Adjudicating Authority “AA”; consequent to which, the RP has filed an application for
liquidation on 12" September 2019 which is pending for approval by AA.

Since the Company is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), as per Section 17 of the
Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code:

¢ the management of the affairs of the company vest in the Resolution Professional

e the powers of the Board of Directors of the company stands suspended and are being exercised by
the Resolution Professional

o the officers and managers of the company report to the resolution professional and provide access to
such documents and records of the company as may be required by the resolution professional.

e the Financial Institutions maintaining accounts of the company act on the instructions of the
Resolution Professional in relation to such accounts and furnish all information relating to the
company available with them to the Resolution Professional.

Financial Results

The Company’s Financial Performance, for the year ended March 31, 2019 is summarized below:
(Rs. In crores)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Total Revenue 156.69 192.97

Total Expenses 296.51 296.26
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (139.82) (103.29)
Extraordinary Items (35.33) (0.08)
PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (175.15) (103.37)

Tax Expense 1.66 2.50
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (176.81) (105.88)
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Results of operations and the state of company’s affairs

The Company’s Standalone turnover for the current financial year (2018-19) is Rs. 155.67 crores as
compared to Rs. 192.46 crores in previous financial year(2017-18). Loss before Tax is Rs. 170.54 crores for
current financial year as compared to that of loss before tax of Rs. 103.37 crores for previous financial year.
Loss after Tax for the current financial year stood at Rs. 172.20 crores as compared to loss before tax Rs.
105.88 crores in the previous financial year.

The Company’s consolidated turnover for the current financial year is Rs. 155.67 crores as compared to Rs.
192.46 crores in previous financial year. Loss before Tax is Rs. 175.15 crores for current financial year as
compared to that of previous financial year of loss before Tax of Rs. 103.37 Crores. Loss after Tax for the
current financial year stood at Rs. 176.81 crores as compared to loss after tax Rs. 105.88 crores in the
previous financial year.

The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard-20
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was Rs.-75.46 Per share respectively as against Rs.
-45.19 Per share during the previous year.

Consolidated Financial Statements

As per Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations™) and applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder, the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the financial year 2018-19 have been prepared in compliance with applicable Accounting
Standards and on the basis of audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary. The
Consolidated Financial Statements together with the Auditors’ Report form part of this Annual Report.
Change in nature of business

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

Transfer to reserve

The company has not transferred any amount to the reserves during the year.

Dividend

The Company does not recommend any dividend on the equity shares for the financial year ended as on
March 31, 2019.

Share Capital

The paid-up Equity Share Capital is Rs. 23.43 Crore as on31*March 2019.The company has not issued
equity shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock option during
the year. There was, also, no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue etc during the year.

Preferential issue and private placement

During the year, the company has not made any preferential issue and private placement.

Management discussion & analysis

Management discussion and analysis forms an integral part of this report and gives a detailed review of the
company's operations, performance, and future outlook during the financial year 2018-19.
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Extract of annual return

The details forming part of the annual Return extract in Form MGT-9, as required under section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are included in this report as Annexure-II and forms an integral part of this report.

Number of meetings of the board

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company has been initiated from December 18,
2018 as per the order passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench
under the provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Before the commencement of CIRP, the
Board of Director met five times during the year 2018-19 and thereafter, since NCLT order the power of the
Board of directors have been suspended during the CIRP period no meetings of the board have been held.
The dates of the meetings of the board are as under:

Meeting Date of Board Meetings
1* Meeting May 30, 2018

2"! Meeting August 14, 2018

3" Meeting October 01, 2018

4™ Meeting October 23, 2018

5™ Meeting November 14, 2018

The resolution professional has held the meetings of Committee of Creditors as under.

Meeting Date of Meeting of Committee of Creditors
1* Meeting 17-01-2019
2"¢ Meeting 12-02-2019
3™ Meeting 15-02-2019
4™ Meeting 02-03-2019
5" Meeting 13-03-2019
6" Meting 28-03-2019

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the Best of Knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained the
following statement is made in respect of the preparation of the financial statements in terms of section
134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III of the Act, have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departure, if any

(ii) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date

(iii) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities

(iv) that the Director have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

(v) that the Directors have laid down internal financial control to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial control are adequate and are operating effectively; and
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(vi) that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL CHANGES

Appointments

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr K. V. Prabhakar (DIN: 07168947) as an Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f. 01.10.2018 and Mr AbhayBansal DIN: 03447905 as aNon-Executive Director w.e.f. 23rd
October 2018. They will hold office as per the timelines of section 161 of the companies act 2013.

Resignations

Mr Manish Gupta(DIN: 0035828) has resigned from the directorship of the company on Ist October 2018
due to some preoccupations

Ms Bhawana Singhal (DIN: 07479682) Independent Director, has resigned from the Company's directorship
on 01st October 2018 due to other preoccupations.

Mr Nitin Agarwal(DIN: 03447905) Independent Director has resigned from the Company's directorship on
23rd October 2018 due to other preoccupations.

Detailed information on the Directors is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.
During the year under review, there were no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company

Note:
1. The office of Mr K. V. Prabhakar, Additional Director (Independent) has been vacated by operation
of law for want of regularization of his appointment by shareholders in the 25" Annual General
meeting which ought to be held before 30.09.2019.

2. The office of Mr Abhay Bansal, Additional Director, has been vacated by operation of law for want
of regularization of his appointment by shareholders in the 25™ Annual General meeting which ought
to be held before 30.09.2019

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Remuneration and nomination policy

The Board of Directors has framed a policy that lays down a framework related to remuneration of Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. This Policy also lays down criteria for
selection and appointment of Board members. The details of this policy are explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

Board Evaluation

According to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board/
Resolution Professional, in consultation with its Remuneration, Compensation and Nomination Committee/
COC has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the entire

Board of the Company, its Committees and individual Directors, including Independent Directors.

The Directors (till the commencement of CIRP) carried out the annual performance evaluation of the Board,
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Committees of Board and individual Directors along with assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of
the flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties. The details of the board's evaluation process, its Committees
and individual Directors, including Independent Directors, have been provided under the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of this Report.

Further noted that vide order dated December 18, 2018, passed by Hon’ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for

initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the Powers of Board of Directors of the Company are
suspended and vested in Resolution Professional MrArvind Kumar.

Particulars Of Loan, Guarantees Or Investment By The Company

During the period under review, the Company has given Guarantee to following persons under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Sr. No. | Name of creditor Amount
1 Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. 96864658

2 CNC Enterprises 60000000

3 SK Enterprises 60000000

4 A to Z Steel Corporation 900000000

5 Saariga Constructions Pvt. Ltd. 432410139

6 Sirsa Deposit and Advances Ltd. 808350000

7 Singal Enterprises 60000000
Total 2417624797

During the period under review, the Company has not made loans or investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered with related parties for the year under review were on arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary business course. The provision of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not attracted. Thus
disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. The details of related party transactions are given in the Notes to
the financial statements.

Material Changes and Commitments

During the financial year under review, the major events which have affected the Company are as
follows:-

e The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed by Tata
Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), which has been
admitted vide an Order dated (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) of the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-
P00178/2017-2018/10357has been appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to manage
affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Code and thereafter appointed as the
Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”) of the Company in the
meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT
Order for the commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Code's provisions, the power of the
Board of Directors stands suspended and the same is being exercised by RP in terms of the
provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT
has extended the CIRP period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial a statutory period of
180 days. Pursuant to the non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on
03.09.2019 has passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution
Professional to file an application for liquidation before AA (Adjudicating Authority). Consequently,
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Mr Arvind Kumar has filed an application for liquidation on 12"September 2019 which is pending
for approval by AA.

e The PEB plant at Kashipur has stopped manufacturing operations due non-availability of working
capital

Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The Particulars relating to conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in Annexure I to this report.

Risk Management

The Company has a well-defined process in place to ensure appropriate identification and treatment of risks.
The identification of risk is made at strategic, business, operational and process levels. All significant risks
are well integrated with the functional and business plans and are reviewed on a regular basis.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

In accordance with the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules 2014. The Boardof Director constituted a Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee. The company has suffered losses in the previous years. Therefore no amount is
attributable to Corporate Social Responsibility as per the Companies Act, 2013. The company is undergoing
Corporate Insolvency and Resolution Process.

Composition of Committees
The Board of Directors had the following Committees till the commencement of CIRP:

1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Stakeholder Relationship Committee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
During the year many directors have resigned from the directorship of the company.Hence thestatutory
requirements for the constitution of various committees can’t be fulfilled due to lack of requisite no. of
directors.
Therefore, the Company is not complying with the Provision of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LODR )
Regulations in respect of the Composition of Committee
Holding and Subsidiaries
During the year under review, M/s Richa Industries Limited has madean investment in M/s Richa Krishna
Constructions Pvt. Ltd on 19th January 2019 is amounting to Rs. 51,000/- and acquired 51% Share of Richa
Krishna Constructions Pvt. Ltd. The M/s Richa Krishna Constructions Pvt. Ltd. has become the subsidiary
company of M/s Richa Industries Limited. The Investment was made after the CIRP proceedings in terms of
the agreements entered into prior to the CIRP.
Fixed Deposit
During the year, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit ) Rules, 2014. Therefore, there was
no public deposit outstanding as at the beginning or at the end of the period.
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Significant and Material Orders Passed By the Regulatorsor Courts

The application filed by M/s Tata Blue Scope limited under Section 9 of the insolvency and Bankruptcy
code, 2016 for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ('CIRP') of M/s Richa Industries
Limited (Corporate Debtor) under the provision of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code, 2016. The
application was admitted by Hon'ble NCLT Court, Chandigarh Bench vide order dated 18.12.2018. The
insolvency of the company may be resolved through the approval of the resolution plan. The failure of the
CIRP may lead to the Liquidation of the company. Pursuant to the initiation of the CIRP, all the credit
facilities by all lenders have been frozen and are not available for use by the company in managing its
business. The initiation of CIRP has the impact of the going concern status of the company.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the
Corporate Governance requirements set out by SEBI and as applicable to the copay under CIRP. The report
on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015forms an integral part of this report. The requisite certificate from the auditors of the
Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the report on
Corporate Governance.

Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company has a Whistle Bowler policy to report genuine concerns or grievances. The whistle Bowler
Policy has been posted on the Website of the Company (www.richa.in).

Internal financial controls and their adequacy

Richa Industries Limited has a comprehensive internal control system to safeguard the Company's assets
against loss from unauthorized use and ensure proper authorization of financial transactions.

The Company has also implemented suitable control measures to ensure that all resources are utilized
optimally. Financial transactions are reported with accuracy, and all applicable laws and regulations have
strictly complied.

Auditors and Auditors’ Report

Statutory Auditor

The Statutory Auditor M/s Sri Prakash & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN:002058C) has been appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years, in terms of provision of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to hold office from the 25" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 29" Annual
General Meeting.

The Auditor report contains the qualification, reservation and adverse remarks.

Internal Auditor

No internal audit was conducted during the year

Cost Auditor

No Cost Auditor has been appointed by the Company.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the
Company has appointed M/s.Arun Goel & Associates, Company Secretaryin Practice (C.P. N0.9892) to
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undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is included as Annexure-IV
and forms an integral part of this report.

Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

As required under the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013,the Company has constituted a Sexual Harassment Policy. We follow a gender-neutral
approach in handling complaints of sexual harassment. All employees are of equal value with no
discrimination between individuals at any point based on race, colour, gender, religion, political opinion,
national extraction, social origin, sexual orientation or age. The Company is committed to providing a safe
and conducive work environment to all its employees and associates. No complaints were pending in the
beginning of the year and none were received by the Company during the year under review.

Human resource and industrial relations

During the year under review, Industrial relations of the Companycontinue to be cordial and peaceful. Your
Company strives to provide the best working environment with ample opportunities to grow and explore.
Your Company maintains a work environment that is free from physical, verbal and sexual harassment.
Every initiative and policy of the Company takes care of the welfare of all its employees. The human
resource development function of the Company is guided by a strong set of values and policies. The details
of initiatives taken by the Company for the development of human resource are given in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report. The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial
relations at all levels throughout the year.But the Industrial Relation was affected during the year under
review due to labour unrest at the Kashipur.

Environment and safety

The Company has taken all necessary steps for safety and Environment Control and Protection at its Plant
located at Kanwara Village, Faridabad and Its Kashipur Plant, Uttrakhand.

Particulars of Employees and related disclosure

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,During the year, none of the
employeeswas in receipt of remuneration of Rs 5, 00,000/- per month or Sixty Lacs during the yearand for
the part of the year.

The ratio of the remuneration of each director/KMP to the median remuneration of all the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2018-19 is not applicable.

Statutory Information

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to your Company for the financial year ending
March 31, 2019.

Appreciation

The Board of Directors (currently powers are suspended during CIRP under the provisions of the IBC, 2016)
wish to place their deep appreciation for the support and co-operation of the Committee of Creditors, various
departments of State and Central Government, Banks/Financial Institutions, employees and other
stakeholders. The Board also commend the continuing commitment and dedication of the employees at all
levels.
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For Richa Industries Limited
(Under CIRP)

- \.
R LN
Arvin umar

Resolution Professional
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional,
Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 18"December 2018
and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on
17"January 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 14.08.2021
Place: Faridabad
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Annexure I

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2019 is given here below and forms part of the
Directors' Report

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) Steps taken for Conservation of energy

Company continues its efforts to reduce and optimize the energy consumption at allmanufacturing
units.Some of the initiatives taken during the financial year 2018-19 were as follows:

Major Energy Conservation measures taken during the year 2018-19

e The Company at its plant at Kashipur is having all state of art facilities utilizing minimum
energy using industrial LED lights, welding automation, VFD drives on Motors etc

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy

The Company uses Plasma Cutting Machine in place of Oxy Cutting Machines in PEB unit at
Kashipur which is used as an alternate source of energy.

(iii) The Capital investment on energy conservation Equipment: NIL
(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made by the Company towards technology absorption during the year under
review are:

e Using LED Lights for energy savings at Plant.
o Installation of wind Turbo ventilators at Plant.
o Installation of energy efficient AC Drives

(ii) The Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution:

e Your Company has developed multistory composite construction using steel & concrete and
it is most sustainable technology where only 20% material consumption is used as compared
to an RCC structures. Using Steel & Composite Structure which offers saving in energy &
given green building.

e Improved productivity and cost reduction

e Time saving

e Reduction in wastage

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: NONE
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Details of Technology Imported Technology Year of Import Status Implementation
Import form and absorption
NIL

(iii) The expenditure incurred on Research& Development (R & D)

The Company has developed its in-house ERP for PEB. There is a continuous development in this
area due to dedicated team of ERP developers employed in the Company.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review, the following are the details as follows:

(In Rs.)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Earnings NIL NIL
Outgo NIL NIL
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2019

Annexure I1

(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014

[.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN

L17115HR1993PLC032108

Registration Date

15-09-1993

RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.
3.| Name of the Company
4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-
Government Company

5.| Address of the Registered office &
contact details

Plot No-29,DLF Industrial Area,Phase-II,
Faridabad-121003 Tel:0129-4133968,
Fax: 0129-413369

6. | Whether listed Company

Yes

7. | Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

44,Community Centre, 2nd Floor, Naraina Industrial
Area Phase-I, Near PVR Naraina,

New Delhi-110028

PH:011 4141 0592,93,94 Fax:011 4141 0591

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the Company
products / services Product/service
Textile 2365 34.57%

2 Construction and engineering 3410 65.43%
(PEB)

II1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl Name and Address of the | CIN/GIN Holding/Sub | % of | Applicable
No Company sidiary/Asso | Shares | Section
ciate held
1 Richa Krishna Subsidiary 51 2(87)
Construction Pvt. Ltd

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-Wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % Change
Sr Shareholders beginning of the year - 2018 end of the year - 2019 during
No the year
% of % of
Total Total
Demat Physical | Total Shares Demat Physical | Total Shares
Shareholding of
Promoter and
(A) Promoter Group
[1] Indian
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Individuals / Hindu
(a) Undivided Family 5840555 0 5840555 24.93 5840555 0 5840555 '24.93 '0.00
Central Government /
(b) State Government(s) | 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.09
Financial Institutions
(c) | /Banks 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.09
(d) Any Other (Specify)
Bodies Corporate 8078774 0 8078774 '34.48 8078774 0 8078774 '34.48 '0.09
Sub Total (A)(1) 13919329 0 13919329 | '59.40 13919329 0 13919329 '59.40 '0.09
[2] Foreign
Individuals (Non-
Resident Individuals
(a) / Foreign Individuals) | 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
(b) Government 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
(c) Institutions 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Foreign Portfolio
(d) Investor 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.09
(e) Any Other (Specify)
Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Total Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter
Group(A)=(A)(1)+(A
)(2) 13919329 0 13919329 | '59.40 13919329 0 13919329 '59.40 '0.00
(B) Public Shareholding
[1] Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds / UTI 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Venture Capital
(b) Funds 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Altemnate Investment
(c) Funds 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Foreign Venture
(d) Capital Investors 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.09
Foreign Portfolio
(e) Investor 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.09
Financial Institutions
(f) / Banks 1100 0 1100 '0.0047 1100 0 1100 '0.0047 '0.0947
(2) Insurance Companies | 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Provident Funds/
(h) Pension Funds 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
(i) Any Other (Specify)
Sub Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 '0.00 1100 0 1100 '0.0047 '0.0047
Central Government/
State Government(s)/
[2] President of India
Central Government /
State Government(s) | 3153 0 3153 '0.0135 0 0 0 '0.000 '-0.0135
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.000 '-0.0135
[3] Non-Institutions
(a) Individuals
Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
(i) uptoRs. 1 lakh. 4789054 82 4789136 20.44 4781080 532 4781612 '20.40 '-0.0321
Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1
(ii) lakh 2818284 0 2818284 12.02 3097605 0 3097605 '13.22 '1.19
NBFCs registered
(b) with RBI 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
(c) Employee Trusts 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00

—N—
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Overseas
Depositories(holding
DRs) (balancing
(d) figure) 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
(e) Any Other (Specify)
[EPF 0 0 0 0 3153 0 3153 0.0135 0.0135
Hindu Undivided )
Family 407270 0 407270 '1.73 449483 0 449483 '1.91 0.180
Non Resident Indians
(Non Repat) 83537 0 83537 '0.35 119872 0 119872 '0.51 0.155
Non Resident Indians
(Repat) 250390 0 250390 '1.06 259818 0 259818 '1.10 0.040
Clearing Member 595331 0 595331 2.54 399762 0 399762 1.70 -0.834
Bodies Corporate 562470 0 562470 2.40 396116 0 396116 '1.69 -0.710
Sub Total (B)3) 9510588 82 9510588 '40.57 9509039 82 9509571 '40.58 -0.013
Total Public
Shareholding(B)=(B)
(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 9510588 82 9510671 '40.59 9510139 532 9510671 '40.59 0.000
Total (A)+(B) 23429918 82 23430000 | '100.0 23429468 532 23430000 '100.000 0.000
Non Promoter - Non ]
(C) Public
1] Custodian/DR Holder | 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 0.0)
Employee Benefit
Trust (under SEBI
(Share based
Employee Benefit)
2] Regulations, 2014) 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Total (A)+(B)*+(C) 23429918 82 23430000 | '100.00 23429468 532 23430000 '100.000

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholder Name Shareholding at the Beginning of the Year | Shareholding at the End of the Year -2019
-2018
No of Shares | % of % of Shares No of Shares | % of total % of Shares % Change in
held total pledged/encu | held shares of pledged/encumb | shareholdin
shares mbered to the ered to total during the year
of the total shares Company shares
Compan
y
RICHA HOLDINGS
LIMITED 7621156 '32.52 '28.05 7621156 '32.52 28.05 | 0.00
0.00
SANDEEP GUPTA 1152968 '4.92 '4.26 1152968 '4.92 '4.26
0.00
SUSHIL GUPTA 1100706 '4.69 '4.26 1100706 '4.69 '4.26
0.00
SUBHASH GUPTA 981667 '4.18 '0.00 981667 '4.18 '0.00
0.00
AKASH GUPTA 602223 '2.57 '0.00 602223 2.57 '0.00
0.00
USHA GUPTA 591498 '2.52 '0.00 591498 2.52 '0.00
0.00
GARIMA GUPTA 572223 2.44 '0.00 572223 2.44 '0.00
JEWEL GARMENTS 0.00
PVT. LTD. 457618 '1.95 '0.00 457618 '1.95 '0.00
0.00
GEETA DEVI 435570 '1.85 '0.00 435570 '1.85 '0.00
0.00
MANISH GUPTA 318954 '1.36 '0.64 318954 '1.36 '0.64
0.00
SHWETA GUPTA 84746 '0.36 '0.00 84746 '0.36 '0.00
Total 13919329 '59.40 '37.2297 13919329 '59.4081 '37.22 ] 0.00

—
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iii. Change in Promoters Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

& Richa Industries Limited

S. Share No. of the shares at | % of the total | Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative % of the
No. | Holder’ s | the beginning of the | shares of the Decrease in shares during | total
Name year (01.04.2018) company Shareholding the year | shzres  of
31.03.2019 the
company
during the
year
1. Richa No Change
Holdings 7621156 32.52 7621156 32.52
Limited
2. Sandeep 1152968 4.92 No Change 1152968 4.92
Gupta
3. %“Sh” 1100706 4.69 No Change 1100706 4.69
upta
4. Subhash 981667 4.18 No Change 981667 4.18
upta
5. Akash 602223 2.57 No Change 602223 1257
Gupta
6. Usha Gupta 591498 2.52 No Change 591498 252
7 Garima 572223 2.4 No Change 572223 2.44
Gupta .
8. Jewel No Change
Garments 457618 1.95 457618 1.95
(P) Limited
9. Geeta Devi 435570 1.85 No Change 435570 1.85
10| Manish 318954 1.36 No Change 318954 1.36
Gupta
11. | Shweta 84746 0.36 No Change 84746 0.36
Gupta

iv. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr Shareholding at the Transactions during the year Cumulative Shareholding
No beginning of the year - at the end of the year -
2018 2019
Name & Type of Transaction NO.OF % OF DATE OF NO. OF NO OF % OF
SHARES TOTAL TRANSACTION SHARES SHARES TOTAL
HELD SHARES OF HELD SHARES OF
THE THE
COMPANY COMPANY
INDIANCLEARING

1 | CORPORATION LTD. 291000 1.24 291000 1.24
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 291000 ‘1.24

NAIDU VANGAPANDU GOPI
2 55000 0.2347 55000 0.2347
Transfer 06 Apr 2018 7910 62910 0.2685
Transfer 13 Apr 2018 17413 80323 0.3428
Transfer 20 Apr 2018 10207 90530 0.3864
Transfer 27 Apr 2018 2470 93000 0.3969
Transfer 11 May 2018 7000 100000 0.4268
Transfer 25 May 2018 500 100500 0.4289
Transfer 01 Jun 2018 600 101100 0.4315
Transfer 15 Jun 2018 1900 103000 0.4396
Transfer 06 Jul 2018 2000 105000 0.4481
Transfer 10 Aug 2018 100 105100 0.4486

e
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Transfer 24 Aug 2018 10900 116000 0.4951
Transfer 07 Sep 2018 2000 118000 0.5036
Transfer 14 Sep 2018 3200 121200 0.5173
Transfer 21 Sep 2018 1800 123000 0.5250
Transfer 29 Sep 2018 100 123100 0.5254
Transfer 05 Oct 2018 400 123500 0.5271
Transfer 26 Oct 2018 1500 125000 0.5335
Transfer 16 Nov 2018 100 125100 0.5339
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 125100 0.5339
ANAND CHANDER GULANI 100000 0.4268 100000 0.4268
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100000 0.4268
GANTA HANUMANTHARAO 95000 0.4055 95000 0.4055
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 95000 0.4055
IMPACT LABS PVT LTD 82108 0.3504 82108 0.3504
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 82108 0.3504
BINU VARGHESE THOMAS
MAMPILLY 48000 0.2049 48000 0.2049
Transfer 18 May 2018 919 48919 0.2088
Transfer 31 Aug 2018 1581 50500 0.2155
Transfer 29 Sep 2018 1000 51500 0.2198
Transfer 04 Jan 2019 540 52040 0.2221
Transfer 11Jan 2019 6344 58384 0.2492
Transfer 15 Mar 2019 6000 64384 0.2748
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 64384 0.2748
MANISHA JAJODIA 60000 0.2561 60000 0.2561
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 60000 0.2561
VIJAY SARDANA 36430 0.1555 36430 0.1555
Transfer 06 Apr 2018 6350 42780 0.1826
Transfer 22 Jun 2018 3000 45780 0.1954
Transfer 30 Jun 2018 1000 46780 0.1997
Transfer 06 Jul 2018 2500 49280 0.2103
Transfer 13 Jul 2018 4300 53580 0.2287
Transfer 20Jul 2018 1200 54780 0.2338
Transfer 27 Jul 2018 40 54820 0.2340
Transfer 31 Aug 2018 1800 56620 0.2417
Transfer 07 Sep 2018 205 56825 0.2425
Transfer 29 Sep 2018 3300 60125 0.2566
Transfer 12 Oct 2018 13800 73925 0.3155
Transfer

16 Nov 2018 5100 79025 0.3373
Transfer 30 Nov 2018 (4900) 74125 0.3164
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 400 74525 0.3181
Transfer 14 Dec 2018 8800 83325 0.3556
Transfer 21 Dec 2018 (727) 82598 0.3525
Transfer 28 Dec 2018 (5770) 76828 0.3279
Transfer 04 Jan 2019 (6142) 70686 0.3017

¥
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Transfer 18 Jan 2019 (2763) 67923 0.2899
Transfer 25 Jan 2019 (2095) 65828 0.2810
Transfer 01 Feb 2019 (6035) 59793 0.2552
Transfer 08 Feb 2019 (560) 59233 0.2528

15 Mar 2019 (769) 58464 0.2495
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 58464 0.2495

9 | KUSUM WADHWA 53649 0.2290 53649 0.2290
Transfer 29 Mar 2019 (250) 53399 0.2279
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 53399 0.2279

10 | MAHESH KUMAR POKAR 49950 0.2132 49950 0.2132 i
Transfer 19 Oct 2018 2000 51950 0.2217
Transfer 09 Nov 2018 250 52200 0.2228 I
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 52200 0.2228 |

11 | BONANZA PORTFOLIO LTD
Transfer 55438 0.2366 55438 0.2366
Transfer 06 Apr 2018 (4500) 50938 0.2174
Transfer 04 May 2018 (200) 50738 0.2166
Transfer 11 May 2018 (1000) 49738 0.2123
Transfer 18 May 2018 (3746) 45992 0.1963
Transfer 08 Jun 2018 (511) 45481 0.1941
Transfer 15 Jun 2018 1000 46481 0.1984
Transfer 03 Aug 2018 (50) 46431 0.1982
Transfer 10 Aug 2018 (15000) 31431 0.1341
Transfer 31 Aug 2018 (7250) 24181 0.1032
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 50 24231 0.1034
Transfer 14 Dec 2018 (50) 24181 0.1032
Transfer 08 Feb 2019 2050 26231 0.1120
Transfer 15 Feb 2019 (2050) 24181 0.1032
Transfer 15 Mar 2019 500 24681 0.1053
Transfer 22 Mar 2019 (500) 24181 0.1032
Transfer 29 Mar 2019 (13752) 10429 0.0445
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 10429 0.0445

12 | PRAMOD CHIMMANLAL GUPTA 145000 0.6189 145000 0.6189
Transfer 23 Nov 2018 (20106) 124894 0.5331
Transfer 25 Jan 2019 (8840) 116054 0.4953
Transfer 01 Feb 2019 (3050) 113004 0.4823
Transfer 01 Mar 2019 (16666) 96338 04112

0.0000
08 Mar 2019 (96338) 0
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
0.00 0.00
BP EQUITIES PVT LTD :

13 109150 0.4659 109150 0.4659
Transfer 06 Apr 2018 (15150) 94000 0.4012
Transfer 11 May 2018 6180 100180 0.4276
Transfer 18 May 2018 (4180) 96000 0.4097
Transfer 25 May 2018 (2000) 94000 0.4012

—
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Transfer 03 Aug 2018 400 94400 0.4029
Transfer 31 Aug 2018 (400) 94000 0.4012
Transfer 12 Oct 2018 (94000) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
14 | NITIN KAPIL TANDON
Transfer 69000 0.2945 69000 0.2945
Transfer 08 Jun 2018 (42073) 26927 0.1149
Transfer 15 Jun 2018 (26927) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
V.Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
S. Share No. of the | % of the | Date Increase/ Reason Cumulativ | % of the
No. | Holder’ s | shares at | total Decrease in e shares | total
Name the shares of Shareholding during the | shares of
beginning | the year the
of the | company company
year during
the year
1. Dr. Sandeep | 1152968 492 No Change 1152968 4.92
Gupta
2. Mr. Manish 318954 1.36 No Change 318954 1.36
Gupta
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in crores)

Particulars Secured Loans Deposits | Total Indebtedness
excluding Unsecured
Deposits Loans
i) Principal Amount 206.83 - - 206.83
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 206.83 - - 206.83
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition 80.22 - - 80.22
* Reduction 11.00 - - 11.00
Net Change 69.22 69.22
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 276.05 - - 276.05
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 276.05 - - 276.05

—
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Vi. Remuneration of directors and key managerial personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and /or Manager

Sr. No | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total Amount (In Rs)

Director

Managing Director

Manish Gupta

Sandeep Gupta

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provision
contained in Section
17 (1) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of Perquisites
u/s 17 (2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in Lieu of
Salary u/s 17 (3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

10,50,000

17,50,000

28,00,000

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission
As % of Profit
Others, specify

5

Others, Please specify

Total (A)

10,50,000

17,50,000

28,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr. No

Particulars of Remuneration

Independent Director

Nitin
Agarwal

Bhawana Singhal

Total Amount (In Rs)

Sitting  Fee for
Board/Committee Meetings
Commission

Others, Please Specify

attending

20000

70,000

90,000

Total (1)

20,000

70,000

90,000

Other Non-Executive Directors

Sitting  Fee for
Board/Committee Meetings
Commission

Others, Please Specify

attending

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total (2)

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total Managerial Remuneration
Total (B)=(1+2)

20,000

70,000

90,000

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sr. No | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount (In Rs)
CFO CS
Sushil Kumar Nayak | Gaurav Yadav
1 Gross Salary
(d) Salary as per
provision contained
in Section 17 (1) of 10,00,000 3,97,195 13,97,195

N
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(f) Profits

the Income Tax Act,
1961

Value of Perquisites
u/s 17 (2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
in Lieu of
Salary u/s 17 (3) of
the Income Tax Act,

1961

2 Stock Option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

As % of Profit
Others, specify

5 Others, Please specify - - -

Total (A) 10,00,000 3,97,195 13,97,195

Ceiling as per the Act

VIIL. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority Appeal Made
Companies Description Punishment/Compo | (RD/NCLT/C | if any (give
Act unding fees impose | OURT) details)
A. Company
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. Directors
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Officers in Default
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
For Richa Industries Limited
(Under CIRP)
—_— ,\
_

Arvind Kumar
Resolution Professional

Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357
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(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional,
Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 21st December, 2018
and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 17"
January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 14.08.2021
Place: Faridabad
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ANNEXURE-III
Form No-MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Richa Industries Limited

Plot No.29, DLF Industrial Area,
Phase-II, Faridabad
Haryana--121003

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Richa Industries Limited (CIN-L17115SHR1993PLC032108)
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

We Report That:

1 Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial records produce for our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records produce for our audit.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, books of accounts of the
Company

4. Compliance with the provision of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure followed by
the company on test basis.

5. While forming an opinion on compliance and issuing the secretarial audit report, we have also taken into
consideration the compliance related actions taken by the company after 3 1st March 2019.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 the company has
not complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has not proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
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(i)
(iif)

(iv)

v)

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP™) has been initiated, on a petition filed by
Tata Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), vide an Order
dated 18-12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-
P00178/2017-2018/10357 has been appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to
manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Code and thereafter
appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”) of the
Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to
the Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of the
Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by RP
in terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the Code.

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made there under;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings(Not applicable to the Company during the Period under the Review );

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 and the securities and exchange board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation, 2016;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the company has not issued any further share
capital during the period under the review)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company
during the period under the review);

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008(7he Company issue secured, unlisted, redeemable Non — Convertible
Debentures and there is default in repayment of interest since December 2017 )

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (Not
Applicable as the Company as it is not registered as Registrar and Transfer Agents
with SEBI);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009(Not applicable to the Company during Period under the review ); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998(Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The management has identified and confirms with the following laws apply specifically to
the Company:

(1) Textile Committee Act, 1963



25" Annual Report 2018-2019 & Richa Industries Limited

(2) Textile (Development & Regulation) Order, 2001
(3) Textile (Consumer Protection) Regulations, 1988

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed
by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the
Company as given in Annexure 1.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) with
respect to Meetings of The Board Of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2).

(iii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 entered into by the company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has not complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that

~ The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted and also there is no independent Women
Director on the Board of the Company Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are
carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes.

I further Report that there is No Internal Auditor appointed by the Company under section 138 of companies
Act, 2013.

I further report that there are no adequate systems and processes in the Cofnpany commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Due to the several un-favorable circumstances occurred at the end of the financial year 2018-19 the company
could not call to convene the AGM for the period ended on 31.03.2019 within the stipulated time. The
Company had applied for the extension of time for conducting of AGM for the F.Y. 2018-19 and it was
approved by the Registrar of Companies and the same was intimated to the Bombay Stock Exchange were
the company was listed.

As on the date of this report , on seeking Expression of Interest during CIRP no Resolution Plan got the
approval of COC and hence, application under Section 33 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 has
been filed before the Hon’ble NCLT Chandigarh Bench

Date: 15.01.2021 For Arun Goel & Associates
Place: Faridabad " Company Secretaries
VO —F 00981A BOD2LDI92 8 s

Arun Goel

C.P. No 12508

FCS No 9892

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-II and forms an
integral part of this report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is the set of policies, processes and practices governing the affairs of a Company in
pursuit of its business goals. Corporate Governance is based on the principles of integrity, fairness, equity,
transparency, accountability and commitment to values. Good governance practices stem from the culture
and mindset of the organization. As stakeholders across the globe evince keen interest in the practices and
performance of companies, Corporate Governance has emerged on the centre stage.

Over the years, governance processes and systems have been strengthened and institutionalized at Richa.
Effective implementation of these policies underpins the commitment of the Company to uphold highest
principles of Corporate Governance consistent with the Company's goal to enhance shareholders' value.

Keeping in view the Company's size, complexity, global operations and corporate traditions, the Company's
Governance framework is based on the following main principles:

* Constitution of Board of Directors of appropriate composition, size, varied expertise and
commitment to discharge their responsibilities and duties.

Ensuring timely flow of information to the Board and its Committees to enable them discharge their
functions effectively.

A sound system of risk management and internal control.

Independent verification and safeguarding integrity of the Company's financial reporting.

Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information concerning the Company to all
stakeholders.

Transparency and accountability.

Fair and equitable treatment to all stakeholders including employees, customers, shareholders and
investors.

% Compliance with all the rules and regulations.
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The Company recognizes that good Corporate Governance is a continuing exercise and is committed to
follow the best practices in the overall interest of the stakeholders.

In accordance with Bombay Stock Exchange and the best practices followed internationally on Corporate
Governance, the details of governance systems and processes are as under:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

Corporate Governance deals with the complex set of relationships between the Company and its Boardof
Directors, management, shareholders, and other stakeholders. Your Company believes that changes are
inevitable in the corporate world, whether relating to laws, rules, regulations, standards, procedures, public
disclosures, thereby constantly posing challenges for the corporate to meet with the highest set of standards
of business ethics and fair play. However adherence to Corporate Governance practices at each such time
shall lead the way to transparent and just business operations.

INITITION OF CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed
by Tata Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), vide an
Order dated 18-12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No.
IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been appointed as Interim Resolution
Professional (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
the Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of
creditors (“CoC”) of the Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the
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provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP
and in line with the provisions of the Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands
suspended and same is being exercised by RP in terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of
the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT has extended the CIRP
period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial a statutory period of 180 days.
Pursuant to the non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019
has passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution Professional
to file an application, seeking an order of liquidation, before Adjudicating Authority “AA”;
consequent to which, the RP has filed an application for liquidation on 12™ September 2019
which is pending for approval by AA.

2. Board of Directors

Composition and Category

The Boardof Directors of the Company (“the Board”) provides leadership and guidance to the Company's
Management and also supervises, directs and manages the performance of the Company. The Board has
constituted various Committees of Directors, for the matters requiring special attention and their effective

and efficient disposal.

Details of the Directors constituting the Board, their category, shareholding in the Company, number of
Directorships in other public limited companies etc. are as follows:

Directorship/Committee Membership as on March 31, 2019

00035828 Resigned w
Mr. Manish Gupta Director Executive 168954 2 | INIL 10.16.2018
Managin 00035751 [Executive
Dr. Sandeep Gupta i £ing Non- 1152968 2 4 1
rector
Independent
o denendent 03447905 INon- esigned W
M. Nitin Agarwal néependen Executive  NIL 1 4 INIL 3.10.2018
Director
Independent
07481847
Mr. LaveshKansal Director Executive INIL | INIL NIL
et 07479682  [Non- Resigned W
Ms. Bhawana Singhal acp Exccutive  |NIL 1 B B 01.10.2018
Director
Independent
03447905
Mr. Abhay Bansal Director Executive INIL 1 INIL INIL
Independent 07168947  [Non-
Mr. K. V. Prabhakar acp Executive INIL " 3 B
Director
Independent

Note:

3. The office of Mr. K. V. Prabhakar, Additional Director (Independent) has been vacated by operation
of law for want of regularization of his appointment by shareholders in the 25" Annual General
meeting which ought to be held before 30.09.2019

4. The office of Mr. Abhay Bansal, Additional Director has been vacated by operation of law for want
of regularization of his appointment by shareholders in the 25" Annual General meeting which ought
to be held before 30.09.2019
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Notes:

Directorshipexcludes Private  Limited = Companies, foreign  companies and  Alternate
DirectorshipChairmanship / Membership of Committee include Audit Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee in Indian Public Companies including Richa IndustriesLimited. None of the Directors on the
Board is a member of more than ten Committees and Chairman of more than five Committees across all
companies in which they are Directors.

Directors’ Profile
Brief resume of all the Directors, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas are provided below:

Dr. Sandeep Gupta
(DIN 00035751)

Dr. Sandeep Gupta is the Managing Director of the Company. With more than 20 years of experience in the
industry, he has left no stone unturned in taking the organization to the zenith of success. Highly motivated
and results driven professional, Dr. Gupta focuses on developing and maintaining the corporate strategies,
expansion & growth plans of the company, resource mobilization and Finance, Marketing and HR initiatives
of Richa Industries Limited. The brain of Richa, Dr. Sandeep Gupta has done Doctorate in Management,
Masters of Business Studies in Marketing, Graduate in Industrial Relations and Personnel Management from
CVS Delhi University and Diploma in Apparel Production Technology from Pearl Institute & Diploma in
Sales & Marketing from NIS (National Institute of Sales). He has been awarded the FCCI Excellence Award
for being the outstanding SME Entrepreneur.

Mr. Manish Gupta
(DIN: 00035828)

Shri Manish Gupta, aged 38 years is the Whole Time Director of your Company w.e.f. 29.12.2005. He joined
the Company on July 1, 2002. He is in charge of overall working of plant including knitting, processing,
dyeing and administration.His key area includes development of annual marketing plan in conjunction with
sales department. Evaluate customer research, market conditions, competitor data & implements marketing
plan for business development. He has 10years experience in the line of textile industry. He has doneB.Tech
in Textile Chemistry from Shivaji University, DKTE, Ichalkaranji, Maharashtra. He has resigned from the
directorship of the company on 1st October, 2018 due to some preoccupations

Mr. Nitin Aggarwal
(DIN 03447905)

Mr. Nitin Agarwal aged about 38 years, has an experience of over 12 years in the field of law. Now he is an
entrepreneur and doing his own business and with his experienced company gained momentum. He has
resigned from the directorship of the company on 23rd October, 2018 due to some preoccupations

Ms. Bhawana Singhal
(DIN:07479682)

A Qualified FCA, with over 22years rich experience in Accounts/Finance/Auditing in the Industry. She is
well versed with statutory requirements under different laws, HR and general administration and she also
qualified cost and work accountant, ICWA). She is having a rich experience of Concurrent Audit, Statutory
Audit, Revenue Audit, Stock Audit of borrowers of banks i.e. Central Bank of India, Allahabad Bank, Indian
Overseas Bank, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Bank of India, State bank of Patiala, Union Bank of India,
Punjab National Bank etc.She has resigned from the directorship of the company on 1st October, 2018 due to
some preoccupations
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Mr. LaveshKansal
(DIN: 07481847)

An Architect by profession, Mr. LaveshKansal has done his B.Arch from Manit Bhopal, the recognized
Institute and having a work experience of 22 years in this field. He has designed and supervised many
projects of reputed groups like Crown and also in the areas of Shopping malls, Group housing, Multi-storey
building, Steel Building, Warehousing, Township, IT Parks etc. Being a qualified Professional and with his
rich experience and knowledge the company will gain momentum and highly driven results in this division.

Mr. Abhay Bansal
(DIN:03447905)

Shri Abhay Bansal has 5 years of rich experience in Marketing and Human Resource. He has done MBA in
Human Resource and Marketing from S.D. Institute of technology & Management, Kurukshetra. HE has
joined the Company w.e.f October 23, 2018

Mr. K.V. Prabhakar
(DIN: 07168947)

Shri K.V. Prabhakar is an Independent Director in Gilada Group Company, M/s Gilada Finance and
Investments Limited and Board Consultant and Advisor to MisSreeCharanSouharda Cooperative Bank
Limited-Urban Cooperative Limited.

Shri K.V. Prabhakar has done MBA (Finance) from All India Management Association, New Delhi, and has
done Diploma in Information technology (SMU University), Certification on Corporate Governance and
having around 38 years of experience in syndicate Bank as Assistant Manager, Branch Manager, Senior
Manager, Chief Manager in Risk Management, Credit Monitoring and Review Department, Inspection
Department etc. He has joined the company as an Independent Director with effect from 01.10.2018.

Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence specified in Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 16 (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015.A Formal letter of appointment to independent Directoras provided in Companies Act,
2013 and the Listing Regulation has been issued and disclosed on website of the Company.

Board Procedure

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial results. The
Board Meetings are generally scheduled in advance and the notice of each Board Meeting is given in writing
to each Director. All the items on the agenda are accompanied by notes giving comprehensive information on
the related subject and in certain matters such as financial/business plans, financial results etc. This ensures
timely and informed decision by the Board.

To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the members of the Board are briefed of
every Board Meeting, on the overall performance of the Company.

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting of the
Companyheld during the financial year 2018-19 is given below:

Name of the Director Attendance of meetings during 2018-19

Board Meetings | Last AGM
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Dr. Sandeep Gupta 5 Yes
Mr. Nitin Agarwal 2 Yes
Mr. LaveshKansal 3 Yes
Ms. Bhawana Singhal 2 Yes
Mr. Manish Gupta 2 Yes

Number of Board Meetings held with dates

Five Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2018-19. The Company is required to hold at least
one Board Meeting in every three months and the maximum time gap between any two such meetings shall
not be more than four months. The details of the Board Meetings held during the period under review are as:

Date Board Strength Number of Directors Present
May 30, 2018 5 5
August 14, 2018 5 5
October 01,2018 5 4
October 23,2018 5 4
November 14, 2018 | 4 3

Selection of Agenda Items for Board Meetings

All the departments of the Company communicate to the Company Secretary well in advance with regard to
matters requiring approval of the Board/Committees of the Board to enable him to include the same in the
agenda for the Board/Committee meeting(s). Agenda papers are generally circulated to the Board/Committee
members well in advance before the meeting.

All material information is incorporated in the agenda papers for facilitating meaningful and focused
discussions at the meeting. The information regularly supplied to the Board inter-alia includes the following:

Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.

Capital budgets and any updates.

Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

Minutes of meetings of Audit Committee and other Committees of the Board.

The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level of Board of
Directors, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary
Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices, which are materially important.

Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or pollution problems.

Any material default in financial obligations to or by the Company, or substantial non-payment for
goods sold by the company.

Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substantial nature, including
any judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or taken an
adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative implication on the Company.
Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual
property.

Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any significant development in human
resources/industrial relations front like signing of wage agreement, implementation of Voluntary
Retirement Scheme etc.

Sale of investment, subsidiaries, assets, which are material in nature and not in normal course of
business.

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit the risks
of adverse exchange rate movement, if material.

Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and shareholders service
such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer, etc.

Recording Meetings of proceedings at Board and Committee Meetings
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The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Boardmeeting and Committeeof Board
Meeting. Drafts minutes are circulated to Board/ BoardCommittee members for their comments. The
Minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the Meeting. The Company
Secretary while preparing the agenda and minutes of the Board/Committee meeting has ensured adherence to
the applicable provisions of the law including the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder as
applicable.The applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) are also being followed by the Company. The draft minutes of the proceedings of each meeting duly
initialed by the Chairman of the meeting are being circulated to the members for their comments and
thereafter, confirmed by the Board/Committee in its next meeting. The Board also takes note of the minutes
of the Committee meetings duly approved by their respective Chairman.

Post Meeting Mechanism

Important decision taken at Board/BoardCommittee meetings are communicated to the concerned
departments/divisions.

Board Support

The Company Secretary attends the Board Meeting and advices the Board on Compliances with applicable
laws and governance.

Familiarization Program of Director

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which inter alia explains
the role function, duties and responsibilities expected from him as a Director of the Company. The Director
is also explained in detail the compliance required from him under the Companies Act, 2013, listing
Regulation. The Chairman and Managing Director also holdone to one discussion with the newly appointed
Director to familiarize him with the Company Operations. Further, on an ongoing basis as a part of Agenda
of Board/Committee Meetings with independent Director on various matter inter-alia covering the
companyand its operation, industry and responsibility of the Independent Director under various statues and
other relevant matters.

Insider Trading Code

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has promulgated the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 (“The PIT Regulations™) The PIT Regulations has come into effect from May 15,
2015and replaced the earlier regulations. The object of the PIT regulations is to curb the practice of Insider
trading in the securities of a listed Company. The Company has adopted an Internal Code of Conduct for
regulating, Monitoring and reporting of trades by Insiders (“the Code”) in accordance with the requirements
of PIT Regulation. The Code is applicable to Promoter and Promoters Group, all Directors and designated
employees who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the
Company, the Company Secretary is the Compliance officer for monitoring adherence to the said regulations.

3. Committees of the Board

The Board of Director’s have constituted Board Committees to deal with specific areas and activities which
concerns the Company and requires a closer view. The Board Committees are formed with approval of the
Board. The Committees play an important role in the overall management of day-to-day affairs and
governance of the company.

Audit Committee
Composition
The Audit Committee of the Boardof Directors,(“the Audit Committee™) is entrusted with the responsibility

to supervise the Company internal controls and financial reporting process. The Committee composition
meets with requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provision of Regulation 18 of
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the Listing Regulation. All these Directors possess adequate knowledge of finance, accounts and Company
law.

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. The Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings
are noted by the Boardof Directors at the subsequent Board Meeting.

Composition of the Committee

Name of Member Designation Category

Ms. Bhawana Singhal Chairman Independent Director
Mr.Nitin Agarwal Member Independent Director
Dr. Sandeep Gupta Member Executive Director

The Audit Committee reports to the Board and the roles, responsibilities and the terms of reference of the
same are as follows:

e Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financialinformation
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

e Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of statutory auditors
including cost auditors of theCompany;

e Approving of payment to statutory auditors including cost auditors for any other services rendered
by the statutory auditors;

e Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereonbefore
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required tobe included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included
intheBoard’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the CompaniesAct,
2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment bymanagement
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report

h. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report

e Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to theBoard
for approval;

e Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through anissue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized forpurposes other
than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the reportsubmitted by the
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monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rightsissue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

e Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of auditprocess;
e  Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

e Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

e Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of
theinternal control systems;

e Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internalaudit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structurecoverage
and frequency of internal audit;

e Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

e Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters wherethere
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material natureand

reporting the matter to the Board,;

e Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope ofaudit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

e To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debentureholders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

e To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

e Approval of appointment of CFO after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc.
of the candidate;

Reviewing of information by Audit Committee
e Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

e Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted
by management;

e Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
e Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

e The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject
to review by the Audit Committee.

e Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

e Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).
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MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

The Audit Committee held Three meetings during the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and the gap
between two meetings did not exceed four months. The Audit Committee Meetings were held on May 30,

2018; August 14, 2018; November 14, 2018.

The attendances of the members at the Audit Committee Meetings are as under:

No. of Meetings held | No. of Meetings | Leave of  absence
Name of Member . .
during tenure attended during tenure | sought
Ms. Bhawana Singhal 3 3 Nil
Mr. Nitin Agarwal 3 3 Nil
Dr. Sandeep Gupta 3 3 Nil

Note-Bhawana Singhal (Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship of the company
w.e.f 01.10.2018 and Nitin Agarwal(Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship w.e.f
23.10.2018. Due to insufficient number of Independent Directors on the board of the company, Audit
Committee is not properly constituted at the end of the FY 2018-19.

Remuneration and NominationCommittee
Composition

The Composition of Remuneration and Nomination Committee is pursuant to provision of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015

Name of Member Designation Category

Ms. Bhawana Singhal Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Nitin Agarwal Member Independent Director
Dr. Sandeep Gupta Member Executive Director

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the Twenty- Fourth Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2018 to answer the shareholders’ queries

Terms of the Reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

To Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes andindependence of a
Directorand recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

To Formulate of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,

To Devise a policy on Board diversity;

To Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and to recommend to theBoard their appointment and/ or removal.

To extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent Director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent Directors.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee metOne time during the financial year ended May 30, 2018.

The Nomination and RemunerationCommittee meeting was held on 30™ May, 2018.
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The attendance of the member at the Nomination and RemunerationCommittee meeting is as under:

No. of Meetings No. — of Meetu.lgs Leave of absence
Name of Member . attended during
held during tenure sought
tenure
Ms. Bhawana Singhal 1 1 NIL
Mr. Sandeep Gupta 1 1 NIL
Mr. Nitin Agarwal 1 1 NIL

Note- Bhawana Singhal (Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship of the company
w.e.f 01.10.2018 and Nitin Agarwal(Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship w.e.f
23.10.2018. Due to insufficient number of Independent Directors on the board of the company,
Remuneration and Nomination Committee is not properly constituted at the end of the FY 2018-19.

Remuneration Policy
A. Remuneration to Non-Executive/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Directors/Independent Directors are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees. The Non-
executive Directors are paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or Committee of Directors attended by
them and also Ms. Bhawana Singhal getsfees on Monthly Basis as per agreed term of appointment. The Non-
Executive Independent Directors do not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company unless otherwise permitted
in terms of the Act.

B. Remuneration to Managing/ Whole TimeDirector, KMP & Senior Management

Payment of remuneration to the Managing Director/Whole-time Director(s) is governed by resolution passed
by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company, which covers the terms of such appointment
and remuneration, read with the service rules of the Company. Remuneration paid to Chairman and
Managing Director and Whole-time Director(s) is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, approved by the Board and is within the limits set by the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting.

The remuneration package of Chairman and Managing Director and Whole-time Director(s) comprises of
salary, perquisites and allowance and contributions to provident fund as approved by the shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting. Annual increments are linked to performance and are decided by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and recommended to the Board for approval thereof.

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements. It is
aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent. TheDirector of the Company isauthorized to decide the
remuneration of KMP (other than Managing / Whole time Director) and Senior Management based on the
HR policies of the Company.

The Company does not have a scheme for grant of stock options or performance linked incentive for its
Directors. There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees.

Remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 2018-19:

(a) NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(In Rs.)
Name of the Director | No of shares held Sitting Fees/Monthly fees Commission | Total
Mr. Nitin Agarwal NIL 20,000 NIL 20,000
Ms. Bhawana Singhal | NIL 70. 000 NIL 70,000
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(b) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

(In Rs.)
Name Salary# Perquisites Provident Fund Total
Mr. Manish Gupta 10,50,000 - - 10,50,000
Dr. Sandeep Gupta 17,50,000 - - 17,50,000

# excludes provision for gratuity and leave encashment.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR MEETING

Independent Director Meeting was not held during the financial year 2018-19 due to resignation of two
Independent Directors and the Company is under CIRP from 21.12.2018; consequent of which powers of
Board of Directors has been suspended.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, the
Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually
as well as the evaluation of the working of its BoardCommittee.

The performance evaluation of the independent Directors was completed. The performance evaluation of the
Chairman and the non-Independent Director was carried out by the Independent Director. The Board of
Directors expressed their satistaction with the evaluation process.

Stakeholders RelationshipCommittee

Composition

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee is primary responsible to review all the matters connected with the
Company transfer of securities and redressal of Shareholders’/ investors,/ security holders, complaints.

The Committee Comprises of Three Directors, of the Committee.

Name of Member Designation Category
Ms. Bhawana Singhal Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Nitin Agarwal Member Independent Director
Dr. Sandeep Gupta Member Executive Director

Terms of Reference
e Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company Securities
e Approve issue of the Company duplicate Share/debenture certificate

e Monitor redressal of investors’/shareholders’/security holders’ grievances
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o Oversee the performance of the Company’s’ Registrars and transfer agents
e Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors

e Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any
statutory notification /amendment or modification as may be applicable.

The Minutes of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were noted by the Boardof Directors at the Board
Meetings.

Continuous efforts are made to ensure that grievances are more expeditiously redressed to the complete
satisfaction of the investors.

Meetings:

TwoCommittee Meetings were held during the year on May 30, 2018 and August 14,2018

No. of Meetings held No. of Meem.ngs Leave of absence
Name of Member . attended during
during tenure sought
tenure
Ms. Bhawana Singhal 2 2 NIL
Dr. Sandeep Gupta 2 2 NIL
Mr. Nitin Agarwal 2 2 NIL
Complaints from Investors
No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year : Nil
No. of complaints received by correspondence during the year ended 31.03.2019 . Nil
No. of complaints received for Refund Instrument correction during the year :Nil
No. of complaints received from B.S.E during the year :Nil
No. of complaints received from SEBI during the year :Nil
No. of complaints resolved / replied during the year - Nil
*No. of Investors complaints pending at the ending of the year 31.03.2019 :Nil

We confirm that no complaint remained unattended /pending for more than 30 days.
*There were no share transfers pending for registration for more than 21 days as on the said date.

Note- Bhawana Singhal (Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship of the company
w.e.f 01.10.2018 and Nitin Agarwal(Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship w.e.f
23.10.2018. Due to insufficient number of Independent Directors on the board of the company,
Stakeholder Relationship Committee is not properly constituted at the end of the FY 2018-19.

Corporate Governance Manual
The Boardof Directors of the Company approved and adopted a comprehensive Corporate Governance
Manual setting out the procedures for effective functioning of the Board and its Committees. It also

incorporates the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management, Code of Ethics for
Employees. These policies are regularly monitored and reviewed.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Composition

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee comprises of Three Director Shri. Sandeep Gupta,
Shri Manish Gupta, Shri Nitin Agarwal. The Composition of CSR Committee is pursuant to provision of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014. The company formulated a CSR Policy.

Name of Member Designation
Mr. Sandeep Gupta Chairman
Mr. Nitin Agarwal Member
Mr. Manish Gupta Member

Note- Nitin Agarwal(Independent Director) has resigned from the directorship w.e.f 23.10.2018 and
Manish Gupta (Director) has resigned from the directorship w.e.f 10.10.2018. Due to insufficient
number of Directors on the board of the company, Corporate Social Responsibility is not properly
constituted at the end of the FY 2018-19.

Term of Reference

To review the existing CSR policy and to make it more comprehensive so as to indicate the activities to
be undertaken by the Company as specified in schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013

To provide guidance on various CSR Activities to be undertaken by the Company and to monitor
process

Meetings:

The CSR Committee met one time during the year on 30th May, 2018. The necessary quorum was present in
the meeting. The table below provides the attendance of the CSR Committee members:

No. of Meetings held | No. of Meetings | Leave  of  absence
Name of Member . .
during tenure attended during tenure | sought
Mr. Sandeep Gupta 1 1 NIL
Mr. Nitin Agarwal 1 1 NIL
Mr. Manish Gupta 1 1 NIL

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Annual General Meetings

The details of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are given hereunder:

AGM | Financial Date and Time Venue Special Resolution Passed
Year
22" 120152016 13" August, 2016, | Hotel Delite, 17-18, | To consider appointment of Ms.
10.00 A.M. Neelam Bata Road, | Bhawana Singhal as an Independent

Faridabad-121001

Director of the Company

To consider appointment of Mr.
LaveshKansal as an (Professional
Director- EPC Division) of the
Company

Revision in remuneration of Dr
Sandeep Gupta Managing Director
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of the Company
Revision in remuneration of ‘Mr.
Sushil Gupta Chairman cum

Director of the Company
Revision in remuneration of Mr.
Manish Gupta President Textile of

the Company
Approval  of
Remuneration

Cost

issuance Non-Convertible
Debentures/Bonds/Other
Instruments
Preferential Allotment of Equity
Shares
23" | 2016-2017 26" September, 2017 Hotel Delite, 17-18, | No Special Resolution
Neelam Bata Road,
Faridabad-121001
24" [2017-2018 29th September, 2018 Plot No 29, DLF | No Special Resolution

Industrial Area, Phase-
II, Faridabad-121003,
Haryana

Extraordinary General Meeting

No Extraordinary General Meeting was held during the financial year 2018-19.

Postal Ballot

No Postal Ballot was conducted during the financial year 2018-2019.

5. Disclosure

a)

b)

d)

€)

The company has not appointed women Director after 01.10.2018 as required by the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015.

There were frequent resignations of the Directors since October, 2018. There is no proper
composition of the Board. Most of the senior employees and other staff have also resigned.

The Company is under CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS ("CIRP") under
Insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 vide order dated 18.12.2018 of Hon'ble National Company
Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench, Mr. Arvind Kumar has been appointed as an Interim Resolution
Professional as per the provision of the code. Further the Committee of creditors constituted during
CIRP has confirmed the appointment of Mr. Arvind Kumar as the Resolution Professional on
17.01.2019 for the Company.

As per the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 public announcement was made inviting the
claims from the creditors and during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP")
Expression of Interest was invited for submitting the Resolution Plan for Richa Industries Limited.
One Resolution Plan, received from the Resolution Applicant was placed before the Committee of
Creditors for approval. The plan submitted was not approved and COC resolved to liquidate the
Company. An application under section 33 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 has been
filed seeking order of liquidation from Adjudicating Authority.

Due to initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process since 18.12.2018 the powers of the
Board of Directors & Committee thereof has been suspended.

The Company had applied for the extension of time for conducting of AGM for the F.Y. 2018-19 and
it was approved by the Registrar of Companies and the same was intimated to the Bombay Stock

-

Auditor

Authorize Borrowing by way of
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Exchange were the company was listed.

f) The Company has not complied with the various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(LODR) , 2015.

6.Means of Communication

The quarterly/half yearly and annual financial results are generally published in The Financial Express, in
English and Jansatta, in Hindi.

7. General Shareholder Information

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR 2018-2019

Day: Thursday

Date: September 30, 2021

Time: 10.00A.M.

Venue: Plot No -29, DLF Industrial Area, Phase-II, Faridabad-121003, Haryana

b) Financial Year
1st April to 31st March

Tentative Calendar for the financial Year ending March 31, 2019

Sr. No Particular Tentative Dates

1 First Quarter Results In or before Third week of June2019

2 Second Quarter & Half Yearly Results In or before Third week of November, 2019
3 Third Quarter & Nine Months Results In or before Third week of February, 2020
4 Fourth Quarter & Annual results In or before Fifth week of May, 2020

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code and Payment of Listing Fee
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (ISIN: INES16H01012)
Stock Code: 532766

Book Closure
September 24, 2021 to September 30, 2021 (both days inclusive)
Listing fees

Annual Listing fee for the financial year 2018-19 has been paid to BSE Limited wherein the Equity Shares of
the Company are Listed.

Payment of Depository Fees

Annual Custody/Issuer Fee for the year 2018-2019 has been paid to both the Depositories i.e. NSDL and
CDSL.

Company Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of Haryana, India. The Corporate Identification Number (CIN)
allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA)is L17115HR1993PLC032108

——
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Stock Market Data

Monthly high and low prices and the volume of equity shares of Richa Industries Limited at the Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

MONTH High (Rs.) RICI-{‘?)W (Rs.) High BSELow

April, 2018 12.95 9.80 35,213.30 32,972.56
May, 2018 10.80 6.81 35,993.53 34,302.89
June, 2018 7.80 4.67 35,877.41 34,784.68
July, 2018 5.72 4.70 37,644.59 35,106.57
August, 2018 7.40 5.00 38,989.65 37,128.99
September, 2018 6.79 5.00 38,934.35 35,985.63
October, 2018 4.99 3.11 36,616.64 33,291.58
November, 2018 5.34 3.36 36,389.22 34,303.38
December, 2018 4.25 3.09 36,554.99 34,426.29
January, 2019 3.63 1.75 36,701.03 35,375.51
February, 2019 1.75 1.26 37,172.18 35,287.16
March, 2019 1.50 1.22 38,748.54 35,926.94

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limitedhas been appointed as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company for handling the share transfer work both in physical and electronic form. All correspondence
relating to share transfer, transmission, dematerialization, dematerialization etc. can be made at the following
address

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Address Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot NH 2,C-1 Block Lsc, Near

Savitri Market, Janakpuri,
New Delhi-110058

Telephone 011-41410592, 93, 94
Email delhi@linkintime.co.in
Website www.linkintime.co.in

Share Transfer System

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are processed and transfer is completed by our Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent within a period of Seven days from the date of receipt, provided all the documents are in
order. In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective
Depository Participants. In Compliance with the SEBI Regulation (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a practicing Company Secretary carried out audit of the system of transfer
an a certificate to that effect is issued

—
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Sr. No Particular No of Shares % of Holding
A) Promoter Holding
(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 5840555 24.92
(b) Bodies Corporate 8078774 34.48
Sub Total (A) (1) 13919329 59.40
B) Public Shareholding
1. Institutions '
(a) Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
(b) Financial Institutions/Banks 1100 0.00
(¢) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0.00 0.00
(d) Insurance Companies 0.00 0.00
(e) Foreign Financial Institution 0.00 0.00
(f) Foreign mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (B) (1) 1100 0.00
2. Non-Institution
(a) Bodies Corporates
(b) Individuals
I. Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital up to Rs 1lakh 4781612 20.40
II. Individual shareholders holding
nominalshare capital in excess
of Rs. 1 lakh. 309760513.22
(¢) NBFC registered with RBI 2150 0.92
(d) Foreign National 0.00 0.00
(e) Hindu Undivided Family449483 1.91
(f) IEPF 3153 1.73
(g) Non Resident Indian (non Repat) 119872 0.35
(h) Non Resident Indian (Repat)259818 1.09
(i) Clearing Member 3997622.54
(j) Bodies Corporate 3961162.41
Sub Total (B) (2) 9509571 40.59
®B) Total Public Shareholding 9509571 40.59
© Shares held by custodian and against
with depository receiptshave been issued 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (A) + (B) +(C) 23430000 100

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

99.99 % of the Paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company is in the dematerialized form(NSDL-59.10%
and CDSL-40.90%) as on March 31, 2018. The Company Equity Shares are compulsory traded in the Stock
Exchange in the dematerialized mode and are available for trading under both the Depository Systems in
India i.e. National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India ) Limited.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarial Audit to reconcile
the total admitted Capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter
and the report thereon is submitted to the Bombay Stock Exchange. The audit confirms that the total listed
and paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form
held with NSDL and CDSL and total number of shares in physical form.

— -
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Equity Shares In the Suspense Account

As Per Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulation, the details of the Shares in the
suspense Account are as follows:

Demat Physical
Particulars Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of
Shareholders Equity shareholders Equity Shares
Shares
Aggregate Number of | 4 835 0 0
Shareholders and the
Outstanding share in the
suspense Account lying as on
April 1, 2018
Number of Shareholders who | 0 0 0 0
approached the Company for
transfer of Shares from
suspense Account during the
year
Number of Shareholders to | 0 0 0 0
whom shares were transferred
from suspense Account During
the Year
Aggregate Number of | 4 835 0 0
Shareholders and the
Outstanding Shares in the
Suspense Account lying as on
March 31, 2019
That the Voting Rights on these | 0 835 0 0
shares shall remain frozen till
the rightful owner of such
shares claims the shares

Plant Locations

The Company’s manufacturing facilities are located at the following locations:

Textile Division Construction & Engineering Division (PEB)
Village Kawnra, Kheri-Jasana Road, 8" km Stone, Ramnagar Road,

Near Lingayas Institute of Management & Technology | NH 121, Kashipur,

Faridabad-121101, Udam Singh Nagar,

Haryana Uttrakhand-244713

Address for Correspondence
(a) Investor Correspondence: For Share Transfer/Demat/Remat of shares or any other query in
relation to the shares of the Company.

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Address Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot NH 2,C-1 Block Lsc, Near
Savitri Market, Janakpuri,
New Delhi-110058

Telephone ' 011-41410592, 93, 94
Email delhi@linkintime.co.in

e



25" Annual Report 2018-2019 & Richa Industries Limited
Website www.linkintime.co.in

(b) For grievance redressal and any query on Annual Report

All request and other communication/ correspondence should be sent at the Compan}; registered office at

Richa Industries Limited
Plot No 29

DLF Industrial Area
Phase-I1, Faridabad-121003

For Richa Industries Limited
(Under CIRP)

%
m
Arvind Kumar

Resolution Professional
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional,
Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 21st December, 2018
and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 17"
January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 14.08.2021
Place: Faridabad
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Baddi Office : Near Laj Dharam Kanta, |

SCO 9, 1st Floor, Gupta Complex,
Sai Road Baddi, Distt. Solan, (H.P.) 173205

‘ ” Mob. : 8679000678, 9318536111, 8627855800,
Sri Prakash & Co. Ph. : 01795-244678
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail : cadpindia@gmail.com, cadpindia@rediffmail.com

Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statement

:

Corporate Insolvency Proceedings as per Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (1BC)

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT”) by an order dated
18.12.2018admitted the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process application filed against Richa Industries
Limited by an operational creditor and appointed Mr. Arvind Kumar as an Interim Resolution Professional
(IRP) in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") to manage the affairs of the company
as per the provisions of the code. Further, the committee of creditors constituted during CIRP has
confirmed the appointment of Mr. Arvind Kumar as the resolution professional ("RP") on 17-01-2019 for
the company. In view of ongoing CIRP and suspension of powers of Board of Directors and as explained to
us, the powers of adoption of this standalone Financials Statements vests with the RP under Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Richa Industries Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (here in refer to as “Standalone Financial Statement”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in para 3(a), 3(b), 3(c), 3(d), 3(e), 3(f), 3(g), 3(h), 3(i), 3(j), 3(k), 3(1) in the
basis for qualified opinion,the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2018, its profit (or Loss) and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

H.O. : 21-22, Hari Om Nagar, Civil Lines, Gorakhpur (U.P.) - 273001

Branch Office : Delhi : 105, J Extension, Luxmi Nagar, Delhi 110112

Darbhanga : G.M. Complex, Near Lalbagh Paani Tanki, Darbhanga (Bihar) 846004
Lucknow : AA Complex 5 Park Road, Thapar House Hazratganj, Lucknow 226001
Rudrapur :A-337 Awas Vikas, Rudrapur 263153




Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

“We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

qualified audit opinion on the standalone financialstatements.We refer to the following notes to standalone
financial statements:

Note 2 to the standalone financial statements, in respect of preparation of financial statements of the
Company on going concern basis for the reasons stated therein. During the year, the Company has
incurred a Net Loss of Rs. 172.19 Crore resulting into accumulated losses of Rs. 171.63Crore and erosion
of its Net worth as at March 31, 2019. The Company has obligations towards fund based borrowings
aggregating to Rs. 268.94 Crore and operational creditors and statutory dues, subject to
recondiliation/verification that have been demanded/recalled by the financial/operating creditors
pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). These conditions indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
going concern and therefore the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in
the normal course of business. The ultimate outcome of these matters is at present not ascertainable,
Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements. -

Note 13 and Note 15 to the standalone financial statements, in connection with the existence of material
uncertainties over the realisability of trade receivables andSecurity Deposit amount aggregating to
Rs.46.78 Crore included in financial and other assets which are past due subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. The management is yet to assess the change in risk of default and resultant expected credit
loss allowance on such assets.

Note 12 to the standalone financial statements, the Inventory valuing Rs. 11.82 Crore comprises of raw
material, stock of work in progress, semi finished goods including recovery stock and material at shop
floor and Fixed Assets valuing Rs. 110.48 Crore was neither Physical verification nor valued by us. The
quantity and valuation as provided by Management / Resolution Professional has been accepted without
any further verification / valuation. Any deviation in the same may affect the Financial Position and / or
Financial Performance of the Company, to the extent, As informed by the Management, the company has
depreciated / revalued its old stock and such loss of Rs. 34.46 Crore (Note 25) has been shown under
extraordinary items.




-
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Note 15 to the standalone financial statements, in respect of balances available with statutory authorities
and input credits aggregating to Rs. 16.99 Crore that are subject to reconciliation, filing of return and
admission by the respective statutory authorities and, we are unable to comment on the same.

Note 4 of notes to accounts to the Standalone financial statements, the company has not made any
provision for gratuity and leave encashment for the current Financial year and no actuarial valuation
report has been taken, the impact on loss for the year on account of such previous provision is not
ascertainable and relevant disclosures have not been given. This is not in compliance with AS-15 Employee
Benefits,

Note 11 to the standalone financial statement, the Company has sold 72000 shares of Richa lnfrastru_cture
Limited to Mr. Subhash Gupta at a loss of Rs. 71.28 lakhs (Note 25). The management has not provided any
justification of the same,

The Richa Industries Limited has done the investment in Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited on
19th Jan 2019 amounting to Rs. 51,000/- and acquired 51% share of Richa Krishna Constructions Private
Limited. The Richa Krishna Construction Private Limited has become the subsidiary company of Richa
Industries Limited. The Investment was made after the CIRP Proceedings, as such we are unable to
comment on the purpose of such investment made by the company.

The GST returns i.e. GSTR-1, GSTR-3B, GSTR-2A are subject to reconciliation with books of accounts.
The company has not appointed Internal Auditor as required by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not deposited statutory liabilities with concerned Government authorities under varlous
Acts before commencement of CIRP during the FY 2018-19. It has also not provided for interest/penalty for
such default.

Note 6 and Note 7 to the standalone financial Statements, in connection with the existence of material
uncertainties over the balances of trade payables and other current liabilities amount aggregating to Rs.
59.83 Crore included in financial statements are subject to reconciliation.

Company has given Corporate Guarantee of Rs. 24,176.25 Lakhs. The normal business operations of the
said companies have been discontinued. The liabilities of these corporate guarantees, if invoked, have not
been ascertained and the same is not provided for.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.




We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report.
Sr. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
No.
1 Accuracy Evaluation of claims submitted | Principal Audit Procedures
by Financial Creditors , Employees &
Operational Creditors Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
Refer Notes 3toNote 7 to the Standalone | includedthefollowing:
Financial Statements.
Pursuant to the commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process of the Company (CIRP)
under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC),
various claims have been submitted by operational
creditors, financial creditors, employee and others
against the Company. The amount of trade and
other payables are independent of the claims filed
by creditors and admitted by the RP.
2 Evaluation of uncertain tax positions Principal Audit Procedures

The Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute
which involves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
disputes.

Refer Notes 7 to the Standalone Financial
Statements

Obtained details of completed tax assessments and
demandsfor the year ended March 31, 2019 from
management. We involved our internal experts to
challenge the management’s underlying assumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome
of the disputes. Our internal experts also considered
legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management’s position on these uncertain tax
positions.

Additionally, we considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain tax positions as at
April 1, 2018to evaluate whether any change was
required to management’'s positon on these
uncertainties.




Recoverability of Indirect tax receivables

As at March 31, 2019, non-current assets in
respect of withholding tax and others
includes trade receivables, Income Tax
recoverablewhich are past due subject to
reconciliation.

Refer Note 15 to the
Standalone Financial Statements

Principal Audit Procedures

We have involved our internal experts to review th
nature of the amounts recoverable, the sustainability
and the likelihood of recoverability upon final
resolution. The management is yet to assess the
change in risk of default and resultant expected credit
loss allowance on such assets.

Accuracy  Evaluation
Positions

of

Inventory

Estimated effort is a critical estimate to

| determine  liability  for  onerous
obligations
Refer Notes 12 to the standalone

Financial Statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

. We have evaluated the design of internal
control relating to recording of efforts incurred and
estimation of efforts required to complete the
performance obligations.

ii. we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of inventory of Raw|
Material, Work in progress and Finished goods etc. and
in the absence of corroborative evidence, we unable to|
comment on the extent to which such balances are
recoverable.

iii. Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is
confidential and cannot be shared except as per the
provisions of the I&B code 2016,

Accuracy Evaluation of property, Plant
and Equipments

Refer Notes 9 and 10 to the standalone
Financial Statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

i. We have evaluated the design of internal control
relating to recording of efforts incurred and estimation

of efforts required to complete the performance




obligations.

i.we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
wverification and market value of property, plant and
lequipment etc. and in the absence of corroborative
evidence, we unable to comment on the extent to
which such balances are recoverable.

confidential and cannot be shared except as per th

iii. Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC ‘T
e
provisions of the 1&B code 2016.

6. | Accuracy  Evaluation  of  Trade | Principal Audit Procedures
Reogivaline We have evaluated the design of internal control
relating to recording of efforts incurred and estimation
Refer Notes 13 to the standalone o efforts required to complete the performance
Financial Statements. obligations.In respect Non-availability of Reconciliation|
nd confirmations of balances from the trade
eceivables and In the absence of corroborative
evidence, we unable to comment on the extent to
which such balances are recoverable.

5. Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

‘The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s reportthereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financialstatements does not cover the other informationand we do not
express any form of assurance conclusionthereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiallyinconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materiallymisstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thisregard.




Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The %mﬁ'any's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments -

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. However,
Pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) powers of the Board of Directors have
been suspended and these Powers are now vested with Resolution Professional (RP).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a gua}antee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis of these .

standalone financialstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internalcontrol.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit inorder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made bymanagement.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may causethe Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fairpresentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually orin
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materialityand qualitativefactors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and In evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significantaudit findings, induding any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during ouraudit. :

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
relatedsafeguards.




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes publicdisclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outwelgh the publicinterest benefits of suchcommunication.

8. Empbhasis of matters Attention is invited to:

a. Notes to the standalone financial statements, in respect of Income tax notices received by the
company from the Income Tax department and these cases are still under dispute.

b. Notes to the standalone financial statements, in respect of Notices received by the company from
Various Labor acts.

. As per the insolvency and bankruptcy code. 2016 (,insolvency code”), the RP receives, collect, and
admit all the claim submitted by the creditor (Operational, Financial & Other), employee & workmen
of the company, and Govt. Authorities. Such claim can be submitted to the RP during the CIRP, till the
approval of a resolution plan by COC. The impact of such admitted or rejected claims, if any, has not
been considered in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

9. Other Matters

We did not audit the separate financial statements of subsidiary Company.

10. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2 Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described under
“Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:




b)

d)

e)

f)

gl

h)

Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described in the “Basis for qualified
opinion” paragraph, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books ofaccount.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis
for qualified opinion” paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters described under “Basis for Qualified Opinion” and “Emphasis of Matters”
paragraph, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

In the term of section 17 (1) (b) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 {“the Code”),
the powers of the board of directors have been suspended and be exercised by the interim
resolution professional. Hence, written representation from directors has not been taken on
record by the Board of Directors. Accordingly, we are unable to comment whether none of
the director is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in the
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are as stated in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the information and explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent ascertained, in its standalone financial statements (Refer
note 35);



For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants

M. No.522295

Date: () l{/O Gf),{jz,.o

Place

Fosud e (a0l

Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described under basis of qualified
opinion paragraph, the Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts;

There has been no delay in transferring the amounts that were due to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended March 31, 2019;




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report
of even date to the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019:

(@) As confirmed by the management, the Company is maintaining records showing full particulars
including quantitative details .The records are up to date as on 31st March, 2019.

(b) As confirmed by the RP, he has taken physical possession of the assets, based on the records of the
company, upon his appointment. The valuation of the Fixed Assets, undertaken by the Management /
Resolution Professional at its own, has been accepted as such, without further verification. Any variation
may affect the financial position and financial performance to the extent.

(c.) The title deeds of the immoveable properties are held in the name of the Company, but the beneficiary
interest lies with the bankers / lenders, with whom the same are mortgaged as security.

The inventory amounting to Rs. 11.82 Crore including stocks with certain third parties. The valuation of the
stocks is undertaken by the Management / Resolution Professional at its own, which has been accepted as
such, without further verification. Any variation may affect the financial position and financial performance
to the extent.

The Company had granted interest free unsecured loans to companies covered in the register maintained

under Section 183 of the Act; and with respect the same:

(a) the unsecured loan has been given without specifying any terms and conditions and hence further
comments can’t be given

(b) the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been specified, hence
further comments can’t be given.

Further the Company has not granted any secured loans to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence
the clauses (a), (b) of Para 3(iii) of the order are not applicable. The company has however extended
corporate guaranties to secure the payment of suppliers f material, sub-contractors and Non-banking
financial companies.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any depbsits
during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed _
there under to the extent notified.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products where
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records has been
specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act. And are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.




VI,

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and records of the Company examined by us, the
Company has not been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund,
employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise, value added tax and cess and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There have been significant delays in a large

number of cases in depositing these dues with the appropriate authorities. Further, GST payable as on
March 31,2019 is given below.

S. No. | Nature of Dues Amount
(Rs. In Lacs)
1 GST Payable 304.66

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company examined by
us, particulars of dues outstanding in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and
value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute as given below,

S. No. Nature of dues Amount | Period to which Forum where dispute is —‘
(In Rs) amount relates pending
1. Service tax 1,32,01,385 | FY 2008-09 to CESTAT, New Delhi
2011-12
2 Sales Tax 4,44,14,998
= Income tax 7,30,74,412

viii In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as confirmed by

management, the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions & banks as all the
credit facilities from most of banks/financial institutions of the company have already been classified as

NPA the entire amount of borrowing including interest are overdue and continuing default as on March 31,
2018, The amount outstanding as on 31.03.2019 is as under:

Particulars Amount Period of delay Remarks, if any
Outstanding asat
31.03.2019
Indian Overseas Bank
Term Loan 7,08,39,917 Since Jan 2018 Noé\-payment of Interest
an
Instalment




Working Capital

Loan Textiles- 72,88,97,180
Division
PEB-Division 92,43,84,951

Since Oct 2017

Since Dec 2017

Due to non-payment of
interest and
adjustment of overdrafts.

non-

Due to non-adjustment of
interchangeability of
Fund Based to Non Fund
Based23.00 Crore, and
balance of devolvement
of Letter of Credit and

interest onthe
WCL including above

Corporation Bank

Working Capital Loan | 60,64,99,986

Since Dec 2017

Due to non-payment of
Ad-hoc WCL of  3.00
Crore, and balance of
devolvement of Letter of
Credit and interest on the
WCL includingabove

Vehicle Loan 78,74,615

Further the default in case of other lenders, is as follows:

Particulars Amount Outstanding as at
31.03.2019

Reliance Commercial Finance Ltd 40,062,329
Jainsons Fin-lease Limited 5,90,72,776
Kotak Mahindra Bank 820852
Toyota Financial Services Limited 26,90,899
HDB Financial Services Limited 2,46,96,744]
Sirsa Deposits and Advances Limited 5,206,957
Non Convertible Debenture 10,10,53,479




Xi

xii

Xiii

Xiv

XV

xvi

Date: 0}:‘. \06}2’0)0 CAP

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company,during the year, has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans
have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to information & explanation given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or
employees noticed or reported during the year nor we have been informed of any such case by the
Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us, company has paid the managerial remuneration: -

S. No. Name Amount (In Rs.)

Sandeep Gupta 20,00,000

Manish Gupta 24,00,000

wiN|=lz

Lavesh Kansal 8,30,796

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of Para 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are unable to obtain
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to comment whether all transactions with the related parties as
disclosed in Note 32 to the financial statements are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013, Further, where applicable the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment. Accordingly, provisions of para 3 (xiv) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. The provisions of clause 3 (XV) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountap

Place: o dlobad. M. No.52229




Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Richa Industries Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, - implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial

Controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected




depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2019:

The Company did not have appropriate internal financial controls over

(a) Assessment of expected credit loss/loss allowance of trade receivables and withheld amounts which are
subject matters of various disputes /arbitration proceedings/ negotiations with the customers and other
disputes. .

(b) Physical verification of fixed assets and inventories. Further the company did not have any internal audit
system during the year.




-

Theinadequate supervisory and review control over Company’s process in respect of aforesaid assessment in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a material
misstatement inPreparation and presentation of financial statement including the profit/loss after tax.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described in “basis of qualified opinion”
paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and Such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on March 31, 2019, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the standalone
financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

For Sri Prakash & _Co
Chartered Accounta

CA Punit® 2
M. No.522295

Date: 09{06}).020
Place: FD! Lobad

UDIN:



RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]
‘ PART Il - STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For the Period Ended March 31, 2019
Plot No. 29, DLF Industrial Area ,Phase -11, Faridabad, Haryana (India) -121003

{Amount in X )

For the p_ériod

For the period

Particulars Note No. 01-04-2018 01-04-2017
to 31-03-2019 to 31-03-2018
——l. Revenue from operations o B 16 1,556,701,771.94 1,924,589,541.50
T Otherlncome Ty 1005608350 508‘1&'8 92
|I| Tota] Revenue(l+|[] e ___ 1,566,757,855.44 1,929,670,990.42
Cost of matenals consumed : . 18 '_ 1,318,919,014.55 1,654,460,468.66
- . of = it 1_9 PR S ot o i

~ Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-
_ progress consumable

591,583,10049

 325,107,372.34

Employee benef'ts expenses _ 129,798,71! .53 ' 170,740,594.98
Finance costs - i N 356 523,901 6? W-'“3'_1_“1",3?2,819.69
~Depreciation and amortization ex o — ~7790,601,149.30°

~ Other cost B 429,489,562.66 202,128,114.91 -
~ Total expenses B 2,918,853,006.62 2,962,638,751.30

V__Profit betore exceptional and extraordinary items and tax(lll-1v)
VI Exceptional ltems N 4
1 352 095,1
Vil Exeordinaryftems 95

w LAl v I

-353,299,942.22

X

1,705,395,003.40

XI. Toxexpenses:
{1) Current tax

_12) Dsfetfed tx
_I3) MAT Credit Written off

Xl Pioht{Loss} for the perlcd from _continuing Operations(IX- XJ

Xl Profit(Loss)from discan

T i QF d|sclont|num6 operat;ons 5 _. e L

XIV. Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (after tax ) (XIL-XIN) -
XV. Profit{Loss) for the period(XI+XIV) -1,721,954,141.60 11,058,826,389.35
XVI. Earnings per equity Share: e i r .
(1) Basic o S e
s Dloted ' e . R
As per our report of even date attached
For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration NugRéARS
-
P

(CA Punit Kumar N
Partner

Arvind Kumar
Resolution Professional

Membership No. 522295

Place: Faridabad
Date: DLHDG/Q_BD_b
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Rl'CHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

5 PART | - STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019 (Amount in %)
Plot No. 29, DLF Ind_t_:s_tria!_f\_r_g_aif_hase -Il, Faridabad, Haryana (India) -121003
B Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars ~~ NoteNo. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

l. EQUITY AND LIABILITES
[1} Sharehol ers funds

(b Reserves and Surplus R S
e) Money Recewed agarnst Shd re warrants

y 0 .. 288,057,090.59
114,020,789.71 " 114,020,789.71
12,539,692.00

[bJ Deferred tax irabllrtres{Net]
(c] Long term provisions

(4) Current Liabilities

{ }Short lerrn borrawmgs o ) 5 4 255 ?3 _1_?80 236 969 55
(b} Trade payables - 6 .863.83  414,133,857.88
_(c) Other current liabilities 7 ,936.81 1471,250,389.65
 (d) Short term provisions o 8 22,260 "'725 200 42,427,30520°
TOTAL - 1,955,453,257.62 3,363,473,230.52

l, ASSETS TS g B o, b b
{1] ‘Non Currentassets
{a}Frxed assets

1,104,840,63a.15 11
1,670,204.91

iy Intangible assets
; un]CaprlaI Work-in- progress
i {rv}intangrble assets under development .

(b) Non currentinvestments
IZ) et Rsaaine = = "
_____ (a} fnventcrles
__[bj Trade receivables ) I
_[c} Cash and cash equwaients 86, 638 026 00

) [dj Short term loans and advances 15 _' - "'i'ii's,'/??,ééiﬁé' 221 393,310.49
_ TOTAI e e R 1,955,453,257.62 3,363,473,230.52

As per our report of even date attached

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reglstra::on '-nu 7z

Arvind Kumar
Resolution Professional

Membership No. 522295

Place: Faridabad
Date: 64 [ /D.DD_O




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17415HR1993PLC032108]
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

H'!cw No. 29, OLF indusirial Area Phase -ll, F k Haryana (lndia) 121003 Amount in °
; F ‘Year Ended 31-03-2019 Year Endod 31-03-2018
|4 |CASH .FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
v | N2t Proft before Tax us swr staterent of Prolit & loss 1.721,954.141 60 -1,033,742,.295 97
_ladusmentier
| |Coprozialion 92 538,711 72 90,601.143.30
i pard 134168574 | 2067.150,728.39
Hed Debts Writen of 103,672, 349.37 23 624,977 .06
Effect of Exchange rate Crange -117,204 23
|__|iPrafiyl uss on saik of xed assers 1,527,054 £6 774,535.09
. 549,079,841.39 401,934,195.61
e -1,172,874,300.21 -631,608,100,36
| _|Operalng profit bolere working captaichanges
| |adp stmert for [
|__|Trade and other recaivabies -108.124,275.60 9083,35/,157 18
| |invenicrss 1573 626,143.24 5$90.316.816 35
| __lirodz payabies and Char Liaoilitias 25z 2 -307.223 026 89 636,357 785.29
B57,180,840.75 863,316,188 25
|_|Casl: genecated from Operauars -315.6914.159 46 231,£08,087.89

Taxes Paui{Ne:) | -

NET CASHIUSED M FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES -315,603,459.45 231,508,087.8¢
BICASH 7 LOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES i_ _________

Purchigse of Fixed Assels ! 933205410 -116,701.935.63
|_|Sae of Fixed Assets 5.796.792 46 465,000.00

Short term Loans and Advarices -5.384,651 29

Loss on sale of investment e 7,145,000 00

NET CASE FUSED In) FROM SNVESTING ACTIVITIES 317,464,372.39 115,271,152.27 |
€ |CASH: FLOW FROM FINANCING AGTIVITIES

Proceedsi{Repayments) from long term other Borrowings -181,120.090.59 91,682.775.46
__|Proceedsi(Repayments) of Unsecured Loan = 5,470,000.00

P dsi(Repayments) ium lorig term Bank Borowings - -46,485,644.74

' _|Preceads From/|Reoayments of) Short Term Borrowings 802,277,286 18

302.182,413.94

|_|interest Paid -351.341,685.74

-287.150.7368.39

|_|Long Term Liabilties -

-159,310,019.00

MNET CASH KUSED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

-92.611.212.73

269.815509.85 |

HNET INCREASEADECREASE| 1N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

22,655,930 654

QOpening Balsnce 3f Cask & Cash Equivalents 86,638.026.00 53,978,085.46
Closing balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 38,989,163.70 86,638,026.00

As pe” gur repon of even dale atiached for and on behall ol Board of Directors of
Richa Industries Limited

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants

S—
-..-_"-?_r\'

{CA Punit Kumar
Partner

Arvind Kumar
Resolution Professional

Place: Faridabad
Date: OJ'{/OGXQDD-D
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RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32108]
‘Notes to accounts torming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account 3s at 31,03.2019

[Amountin 2}

R A A e

PARTICULARS

Flguras as at

31.03.2019 Figures as at 31.03.2018

1)

b)

{i]

(v}

3)

Share Capital

1) Authorised Share Capital

30000000 (PY 30000000) Equity Shares of ® 10/- wacis

11} Issued Share Capital

23603808 {PY 23603808) Equity Shares of T 20/ each

1) Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

23430000 {PY 2343002C)Equity Shares of £ 10/- each lully paid up
V) Fortfeited Shares

173808 (PY 173808) Equity Shares uf T10/- each forfeited amaunt @ X 5/ cach
TOTAL

Rights, p and hed to shares

100,000,000.00 300,600,000.00
236,038,080.00 236,038,080.00
23¢,300,000.00 234.300,000.00

§69,040.00 | 859.04000
235,169,040.00 235,169,040.00

Ihe Company nas only one tlass of equity shares having a par value of 10 per snare. kach sharenolder i eligible far one vole per share. The dividend propesed (if any) by the

Board of Directors 15 subjet to the approval of sharehulders.

in the event of liquidaticn, the equity shareholders are eligible to receve the remaining assets of the company, alter distribution of all perferential amount, in propotion to thelr

shareholding

A reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting period

particulars ) | As al 315t March 2019 As at 315t March, 2018 |
I R | [ No. of Shares Amount (%) No. of Shares Amount (¥}
Shares ai the Segmning of the Year 23.603.808.C0 236.038,080.00 23,603,808 236,038,080.00
1ssued turing the year by way of Prefential Allotment
qugllau back if ary B >
Outstandirg at the end of Year 23,603,808.00 )  236,038,080.00 23,603,808 236,038.080.00
r;ei.l;;;;a'r'é'ﬁo'l'a;;; nolging more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company :

Name of the Sharehalders As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t March, 2018 i
A . Mo, of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Richa Holdings Limized 7,621,156 32.53
Reserve and surplus
|a} Capital Reserve

Balance 2l the begimng of the year 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00

Addition cunng the yesr

Less written Sack during the yeer =

Balance at tae erd of the year 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00
(b} Security Premium Reserve

Balance at the begiring of the vear 223,439,491.00 223,849 491.04

Addinon during the year -

Less: deduction durning the vear

Baance at the end of the yeal 223,449,491 04 223,449,491.04
() General reserve

ualance at the begmning of tie yea 71,486,851 05 21,480.851.05

Adoiton danng the year -

1ass: deduction during the year e

Balance at the end of the year 1,486,851.05 21 ,486,851.05
{d) Surplus of Profit and Loss a/c

falanee ot the begining of the year -240,513.246.15 818,313,144.20

Deduction during the year
Less: Transfer to General reserves
Balgnce a? the end of the year
TOTAL [a+b+C+d)
g Debeniures Hegemongon Resorve s crealed for recemaion cf dedentures as seq.ured by the Company
Long Term Borrowings
{a] Secured loan
{i) Term Loan
From Banks
ripn Uthers
Less - Current Maturities of Lorg-Term Dabts®
TOTAL (a)

-1,721.954,141.60

-1,058,826,389.35

-1,962,467,387.75

-240.513,246.15

-1,716,316,045.66

5,638,095.94

96,846,781 63
164,901,856.43
80,028,547.49

181,720,090.53

* i the current financial year, All the Long term borrowing has beer shown as short term boirowing due to the conseguence of CIRP proceeding.

Lﬁ:‘:—--(\*"
T

(as per latest Sanction

March 31, 2018 Letter available)

Rate of Inlerest

Repayment Schedule

{as per latest Sanction
Lettar availabie)




RICHA {NDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

" Notes 10 secounts forming part of the Sta

Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

{Amountin X}

PARTICULARS

Flgures as at

indan Overseas Dank { Teatie Diition

Securdy  Equtable morgage of Land ond Buiding al VRO <snwra,
nypothecalion o peant and machinery 370 other miscellaneous fixetl asses
purchased out of Term Loan.

Incan Overeeas Bank i Textile Civision

- 31.03.2019 Figures as st 31.03.2018
15,265.0629 00 MCLR (1 Fepaytie i 23 quarterly
Yearpt( 20%+3 90% = insiaiment, Commerced
12E5% pa from 30.08 2011 ; 12

E1.501.841 00 MCLR{1

Quartery Inslaments of ¥ 50
fac each, 8 Quarierty
Ingtaiment of ¥ 75 lac each,
4 Quarierty Instaimert of 2
Fepayable n 72 equal

Year)+d 20%+360% = inonthiy instaiment after
12.65% initisl morolodum pariod of

Sezurly Pnmary - Hypothecaton of Flant & Mach=iery sel ug fof the Zero Liguid

Disonarga systemn and the new Creular kidling machines

Inckan Cvoreeas Bank ! Construciton & kagg Drision 1,817 ,371.00 MCLR (* Repayable in 72 monthly

Yearlt0 20%+3.90% = inslaimants of T 30.00 Lac
1265% p.a Commencing from July
Securily - Preary-First Parl Pagsu charge on ine Preject Land, curding ard oner 2012
1 Preject asszis with Corporation Bank: Secondary-Second Pari-Passu charge on
i Cureant Assets of lhe FEB Division of the Company, Coliateral Sacurity © Second

Par-Fassu Charge an Surent Asssts of the PEB Crvision of the Compary.

wotak Manindra Bank Lid *.278.584.63 3.80% Resayabla in 47 Monihs of
EMlof 2.8 25.923.00 Each
ncuding interes! and

Secunty Hypainacst on of 2 Kns Cormanial Ven:gies Principa’

Jarsons Fuiense Ltd ) "“ 40,355 784 0N 8% pa Repayatle £y 26 Monlis of
EM| of 21832801 00 Each
mcudirg  olerest and

Secunty 1} Pledge ol 26,45 250 shares of the company ek by he Piomolers ¢ Principa- &g

Promoters Company 23 Personzl Gurantee of D- Sandeep Gupta (MD}. Mr Sushi ‘I.DE,OG.!DGI.N on  10-06-

Guota {Ex MD} & M Marish Gupta (Jrecior) <2000 #0d. - +90,00,000,00
o 10-08-2000

#agma Fincorp Lid 1,370.982.81 15 50% Ropeyabie in 24 Morins of
EMIof T4 87.245.00 Each
mzluding nterest and
Principal

Toyola Friancia! S2rvces Lid 3,153,636 .00 GATY Repayable in 80 Months of

Socunly *ypothecator of Toyola Inrova Crysia Ca” (= Hes)

EMio! ? 29,900 00 (starting
from 20-09-2016) and
43,740 (starting trom 20.05-
F017) wach incluzting mile st
and Principal

ARV S iLuxambourg), IMough its Indan Cuslocian Ceu'sche Bank AG, Mumbsi
tranch iNon  Convestible  TebemuresiNCOJi Pencical  Amount  of
9.00.00 000 00

Secunly 2 FURS, ona of €3,00,000.00 and second lor  49,50,000.00. 4s on 41-
03-2018, Fusi FOR of * §3,00,000 CO has been ercashed by the Lerder. due 1
non paymant of yierast a8 on 30-12-2017, Tha same FUR has no: replamshed by
e Cinba vy

95,444, 753.00 13.05% (fxed) subject to
gross up for withhelding

Repaysble on Apnl 08, 2020
50% ol the Princpa!

tax {currenty @1 a rate of Amount nd on June 12

10%) and & Review “ee

2020 30% of the Prircipal

ol 270% pa sublecd o Amount

grass up of withhoiding
lax (Curreniy al @ rale of
10%)

=0E Finantg’ sw\;.:es L@ - _tan agams: Propery HY-208 Seci 154 1 the
name of Mes Ganma Gepla. Spouse of M- Manish Gupta Diveclor of de
Cempany 1 3am Amount of 263 32 854 00

Raiy of Interest s wirgul considenng Interes! subsidy under TUF Scheme (Whereever applicanls)

24.5¥8,/01 64 10 % pa

Hepayabia n 16
nstaments of © 35552300
eachn slaing from D8-05-
2017

Assgels (NFAL

e Carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets as securdy for secured borrowings are thsciosed in Nate - 36

Tae lacliles granted by indien Overseas Bank anc Corporalion Bank as been cassilied as Sub

1s nas been declared as Non-Perfuming

<.




RICHA MNDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC0O32108]

"Notes to accounts forming pa

PARTICULARS

rt af the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

U}

i)

4)

{b) Un-Secured loan
Loans and Advances from Related parties
‘Hicha Buildmg Systems Prvate Limited
-Richa Helthogs Linnited
TOTAL (b]

(Amount in % )
Figures as at
31032019 Figures as at 31.03.2018
70,187,000.00 70,184,000.00
36,750,000.00 36.150,000.00

106,937,000.00

106,337,000.00

s per the resolution of Board of Directors of the company have decided that the above loans was taken on long terms basis and no interest s payable on the above loan.

Pesiod and amount of continuing default as on the balance sheet date
i tepayment of ioans

-inrepayment of interest
TOTAL (a)+{b)
Leng Tarm Provisions

(a} Provision for employee benefit*
~-Praws:on for Gratuity

“rguision lor Leave Enc

|&) others

TOTAL

* Refer notes for

pursuantto A

Shart Term Borrowings
Secured loan
{#) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks

~Mabutle Lodn

~(ithey
Add Current Matunites of Long Term Deet®”
un Secured loan
fal toan lren Saoga Construction Pa Lt

SUB TOTAL

ing Standard-15 "Employee Benefits”

il Nil

il Hil
106,937,000.00 288,057,090.58
8.782,015.00 8,782.015.00
3.757,677.00 3,757.6772.00
12,539,692.00 12,539,692.00

2,331,300,525.60

1,738,078,261.55

7,874,615.00 5,983,050.00
232,926,305.13 42,158,708 .00
80,028,547 49
10,412.768.00 e
2,582,514,255.73 1,787,220,019.55

Mame of Bank ' Dlvision of the Comnpany

Balance as on

March 31, 2019

Rate of Interest
{as per latest Sanction
Letter available}

Repayment Schedule

{as per latest Sanction
Letter availabie}

T indkan Overseas Gank 1 Textike Divisian TS E5s0e LD MCLR (1 Reoaytie n 23 quanerly
Yearr0 20%+3.90% - instaiment, Commenced
1265% pa from 30.05 2011 1%
Sezurty  eurable mongage of  Land arg Budng al VPG Kanwra, &""ﬁ:‘g"m" of £ 50
mepomecatia of plart and macawnety a0 olher miscaiiancous fixed assels i 0_ g uartarly
purchases ou: of Tevm Loan Wslaament of 2 75 lac each,
£ Quanedv Insiaiment of 1
inzian Overseas Bank / Tectie Divisici 35.752798.32 MCLR (1 Repayable n 72 equal
Yaarj+( 20%+3.90% = menthly instalment sfter
12 85% initial morotorium pericd of
Secanity P =
[Dgcharge sysharm and ire new CrCWal knifing mach res
an Dvofceat Ban< f Lonslacion & Srgg Dmis on F5138.01 00 MCLR (1 Rapayabe in 72 momhly
Year} 0.20%13.90% = nslaiments of 2 30 00 Lac
12B5% oa Commaenging fom July
secunty rmacy.First Pan Passo oo e oo e Propecl Lang builkding and clnes mz
Project assats wti Coroorator Bank, Secondary Sacore Han-Passu cnarge 61
Cural Assets o e PES Division of (he Cornprany Cutaicral Secunly  Secend
Har-Passu Onarge on Current Assets of the FEB Drvis-on of the Company
" Kulan Natiora 3ank L0 B20 852 4C 5.80% Repayable in 47 Months of
EMI ol 2 x 2 23,933.00 Each
ncluding interasl and
Secunty Hypotheczion of 2 Nas Commercal Vencles Pancipal
Jansong Fnkease LIS EQ,UiL,/76 00 5% na Repayable in 36 Morins of
EMI of 218,%,8601.00 Each
induding  interest  and
o o ) Priacipal and 5
Spasity 1% Plecge of 30,65 280 shares cf the comoany neld by tha Promaters
Fromatars Compaty %) Personal Guranias of 01 Sandeen Gupla (MD). Mr Sushs '-m-mﬁ:o"; ug?n Jgéq;;
Gupta [Fx MDj & Mr Manish Gupta (Dwrecicr) inw?o‘mm‘ Oy i
Magma Sinco pLid = 15.50% Repayabie in 24 Monlhs of
EMI ol 14 87 24500 Each
including interest and
Praccpal
Toycta Franesl Servicas Lid 2.69C 8Y3 00 5 4%% Repayaole n 80 Montns of

EMIgl ¢ 38,900 00 [siarting
from 20-09-2016) and
iy

VAR abm b dai WA AT




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED |CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32108]
Hotes to accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profil & Loss Accoun as at 31.03.2019 {Amountin % )

Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 Figures as at 31
Socurty  Hypothecaton of Toyols innova Crysta Car {3 Noe! T

2017) each including i

and Prncipal
AAV Sn (Luxemoourg), ihrcugn s Indian Cusledian Dewsche Bank AG, Mumaa 101,053.47900 13 95% (fixed) subject o Repayable on Apnl 08 2020
Brancn (Non Conwerlitle Debénwres{NCO]) ° Principal Amount of aross wp for withhoiding - 50% of the Principal
9.00.00,200.0¢ tax (cumentty at a rate of Amoun: and on June 12,
Sewrly . 2 FDRs, ane of | 63.00.000.00 and seconc for * 49,50.000.00. As on 31- 1) il Reviewe Fow 4000 2 50% o s Ptpl
03-2018, First FOR of  63.00,000 00 has been encasnee by the _onder, dus to . Z’ _’_‘t‘:’h i u
non pagmen: cf imarest 3s an 30-12-2017. The saria FOR has nol raplanished by Jposs Lot 1
the o lex (curenty at @ rate of
e Company :
10%:)
HOB Financrel Services Lid - Loan against Property HN-¢08 Seclor 16A i the 24.686744.13 10.5% pa Repayabile in
name of Mis Ganma Gupla, Spouse ol Mr Mamisn Supla Diresler of tha inslalments ol ~ 355323.00
Compary, Loan Amourt ol 763.32,894 00 each staring from 0805
7
| Rate of irteres! s wilhoul conaiderng nlersst subis.dy under TUS Scheme [Wherasver agolicable
1. Nature of Security
Name of Bank
Indian Oversoas Bank
Prime Security :
Textile Divislon . Exciusive charge on the Current Assele of the textie division of the company |, including stock 728,897,180.40 617,308,145 54
and book debts
€ & E Division * First paripessu charge o0 the estire current a3sets of PEB dwvision of the company inclucing 24 385,752.18 586,781,505 55
stock and cook debis wilth corperation bank undar multip e banking
Collateral Security @
Textie Dvimon * Waoeking Capilal facililies sanchoned for the loxlfo divison of the cempany will be secured by
1he Hes denyal ‘and & Balding Piot o, 1483, Secior- 14, Fandanad [mwned by Ms SPwata Gupia wio Sn Sandeep
Cupta, Maragryg Director of the Company and Mrs Geeta Dev.. Motner of Sh Sandeep Gupta MD and Mr Manish
Gupts Dhvecior of ihe Company]. Land & Buleing at Piot Mo 623, Secior-16A Fandatad [ owned by Hicha Holeing
Limisd, a promoder Company] . Land and Budlang a0 VPO Kanwris, KDen asars osd, Facdstad [0 the name of
Corpanyl, EM of Pet-29 Near wales lork DUF Industnal Phasac-ll Fandabad [owned by Company’, HN-337
Secior 1 1MT Maneser Gurgaon [owned by Company] and WOV of plant and machinery and clner Fixed asses
Plus Fredge of 101 93 784 Equity shares of premotess pramorefs comnanr lo Ine extent of 30% ol Capial
Nirgative | en on remaining shares held by ine P
CaE D Wong capdal livls sancioned fon e PEB thvrson of Ine cempany wil be c;_lrapm-al'y secured
by the pom pasu socend chasge on fued ossels of Ine Sompany held o: prmacy secity 20 Terns Loans as
wroved by e Company
Corporation Bank 606.459.985.30 527.735,506 35

Prime Sccurity
C&E lwsion  First panpassu charge on invertary ¢ ook detts / curen! assets of FES gvision of the Company
acng wih 108 [uncer Mulliple banking system)]

Collateral Security @
C 3 E Dndsien  Working capilal imits are securcd by pan-pasu lirst cherge n respect af residusl valua of fiked
a5861s Nald 35 primary securily Lo tarm loans enjoyed by the Company




RICHA INBUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HA1993PLCO32108]
he Standalone Balance She

Nates to accounts forming part of th

Bank of india:

. PARTICULARS |

et and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019 (Amountin % )

Secured agans' Comicn Lelters 1ssued by Sieal Authorry of il Umiled, 1o waom a Bark Guarantee of ~ 1 00

Crote under chatne: hegngeg scheme

Reliance Commercial Finance Lid.

Secued agans! Pari-passu chaiges with both bankers up lo 1ne extond of Rs 10 crore aganst curren! asseis of
tao progects of the company named Bracat Elactronce Lia & Ircon intl Lid

Sirsa Deposils and Advance Limited

Vehicle Loan - Corporation Bank

‘Comeraticn Bank

Serurity Hypoihecanon of Mercecez Car

Figures as at
31.03.2013 Figures as at 31.03.2018
4851674 11
40.062.328 00 42,158,708.00
5,208,957 00
7.874,615.00 6.963 650 00

NI

|Ondaen 18 11 2616 Corperaton Bank has issued a notce under Section 13 (2) raad with Sec 13 13) of SARFAESI S1atng that in view of fallure o pay the dussioperals the eccounts
|satislactoniy 3513 requared and in teems of the HEI gugelnes as 12 the Income Recogribion and pruderial Accounting Noms classfed the outstanding accounts as Non Performing Asset 38 on

N purSLaNce [0 e apprcauon lled by Operationa Treddon lor inivaling CIRF proceedarys agairst M/s Richa Incusines Lanieg, Hor'bia NULT by an crder datea 18 12.2018 acminted ihe CIRE
DIELEEGNS against the company and 8ppontac Mr Arand Kumar as Iatesm Rescivion Frofessional. Dunng e CIRP process. the Francial Creditors has filed their claims and ihe same .5
unter consideration by Hen'le NCLT [he delsils of amouris claimec by comparate gusramor afe as folows -

. [Corporate Guarantees

Amount Claimed (Rs.)

CNC El‘ii;?tnl:llr_"__

SK Entetpries

omgal Enterprises

60,000,000.00

£0,000,000

Catahyst Truszeeship timiled

—— e

96,864,658.00'

Sanga Constiuctions Pyt. Lic.

432,410.139.00'

¥ and Advances Lid.

808, 350,000.00!

teel Corporation

$00.0C0,0C0.00;

6]

n

8)

Trede Payables *

Amount oue 1o vanicus suppliers as at the end of the year

TOTAL

2417624797.00)

378,048,863.83
378,048,863.83

414,133.857.88
414133,857.88

* tn the absence of the information, the separate disclosure couic not be done as required 1o disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Other Current Liabilities
(2) dills payable (accepranced unoer LC)

215,219,577.00

(b) Tatal outstanding dues of creditors otner {other than i enterpsises due of creditor o thers)

Creantors lor capital gocds 1,566,184.00 1,073,526.00
Cratitors for expenses 75.068,892.05 106,512,008.06
Advances payment tor which value has sull 1o be given 50.695.006.55 13,765,445 35
Unciaimed Final Drvidend for carlier Years * 124,926.50 33.039.00
Secunties/Retention payabie 33,942,853.50 36.012.667.44
Sales tax avabla / WCT Payable 1.437,619.90
105 & TCS Payabie 3.377,006.74 10.439,383.42
Service Tax Payable I ]
GST Payabile 30,465,251.47 -
Expenses payable 25,037,775.00 18,651,396.99
TOTAL 220,278,936.81 413,144,753.16
* There are no due for pay to the stors Ed ion and Protection Fund under Sec 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 as at the year end. Section 125 of the
Companies Act 2013 which corresponds to Seetion 205C of Companies Act, 1956 has not yet been enacted.
Short Term Provisions
(&} Provision for emplovee benefits
li} Payatle 2F. F5i & Welfare Fund 4.044,108.00 2,287 777.00
{11 msurance, Peasian and similar staff benchits 736,538.00 736,538.00
ib)] Oubers
fi) Provision for income Taxiay 2017 18, FY 2016-173
it} Prevision for Parding Litigaton [ Diputes * _ 17.480073.2¢ 17.480,079.20
TOTAL 22,260,725.20 20,504,394.20

* Provision for Litigation / disputes represents claims ag:

pected to materialize in respect of matters in litigation.

e




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC0O32108]
= Notes tc accounts forming part of the dalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

9)

10}

11)

12)

132)

14)

{AmountinX |

Figures as at

Tangible Assets &
la] Land

ib] - Factory Buildings

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 Figures as at 31.03.2018
Property, Plant and Equipments
.. 18980013204 189,900132.04
.. 348236,323.52 | .. 370,950,588.20
- Other than Factory Buildings _ 60304322049 = $1,330,806.12

|l Plant and Equipment
{d) Furniture and Fixtures
(e} - vahicies {Commercial)
‘ehicles (Uther than Commercial)
[7) Office equipment
8} Computer
|n)} Fas/Telephone
1) Capital Wi

TOTAL
Intangible Assets @
|2} Computer Software
(k) Capital wir

TOTAL

@ Depreciation chart showing the workings are required by the Companies Act 2013 is attached

Non Current Investments
{a) Investenent m Equity Instruments
«In Subsidiaries Companies (Ungouted, and stated at Cost Price)
51000 Equity shares Face Value 10/ Each Fully Paidup of Richz Krishna
Constructions Povate Limited
- Associates Companies |Ungouted, and staled at Cost Price)
{PY 72000 Equity shares Face Value % 10/~ Each Fully Paidup of Richs
infiastructure Limited)
TOTAL

*Quring the financial year, the Company has sold 72000 shares to Mr. Subhash Gupta at a loss of Rs. 71.28 lakhs,

Inventaries *
(aj Raw Matermis
(5} Work in Progress
it} Finisned goods
id) Stores & Spares
TOTAL

3,332,033.26

0,838,610.17
4,418.203.15

3,452,451.40 4,049,706.78
12,084,694.81 16,909,581.57
3,474,301.13 4,330.86.02
1,118,185.05 1,405,840.90
17,200.05 21,150.19
- 300,000.00
1,104,840,634.15 1,194,455,855.14
1,670,204.91 1,585,528.90
1,670,204.91 2,585,528.90
51,000.00 -
3 7.200,000.00
51,000,00 7,200,000.00
77,642,234.06 759,587,276.81
26,166.068.12 564,124,336.85
7,609,402.00 33,035,898.76
6,799.107.84 34,597,412.84
118,216,812,02 1,391,744,955.26

* The Inventory valuing Rs. 11.82 Crore comprises of raw material, stock of work in pro'gre;s, semi finished goods indud‘uii lewvef'r stock and material at sllvp floor is

subject to Physical verification and confirmation

Trade Receivables
{aj Cutstanding for period exceeding Six Months
(b} Others
Sun Llassification of Trade Recewables
13} Secured. Lonsidered Good,
(b} Unsecured Lonsidered Good;
{c) Douotful
TOTAL

Cash and cash Equivalents
12! Cash and cash Equivalents
(i} falanze with banks in Cunient Accounts
i} Cash In iland
!b) Earmarked Galances with Banks
(i) Yes Bank -Unclained Dividend FY 2010 -11
fn} Yes Bank -Unclaimed Dividend FY 2012 -13
(¢l Balances with Banks to the extent he'd as margin morey
(i} In Depagst accounts
-~With Less or Equal te 12 Months Maturity
=With more than 12 Months Maturity

fit} interest Accrued but not Duc
TOTAL

266,223,807.22

327,100,226.46

198,682,673.84 132,355,318.27
54,803,046.00

464,907,481.06 A04,652,508.73
464,907,481.06 459,455,554.73
11,526,278.77 3,046,082.53
164,842.43 3,126.487.43
3262150 3262150
5745700 417.50

. 12,606,401.00 66,227,869.00
12,693,327.00 9.526,738.00
1,873,388.00 4,677,809.58
38,989,163.70 86,638,026.00

—%\_(U*-

—%




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L1711SHR1993PLCO32108]

IWotes to accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

15)  Short Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured and Considered Good
(&) Loan & imprest to employees
{b) TUFS literest Subsidy Receivable
{ ¢l Security Depaosit *
[d} Advance to Suppiers/Olhers
{#) insuranue Clairn Receivable
{f) Prepaid Expensiss
&) ioan to Richa Infrastructure Lid
{h} Balance with Lustoms/Central Excise and lncome Tax Authorities

(i) Balance u: CEMYAT /Service tax accourt/Sale Tax / WCT/Entry Tas/GST

Figures as at

31032018 1 Flgures as at 31.03.2018

82,637.00

2,958,897.00
$2,446,953.83

1,419,767 22

83,221,922.00

164,356.50
,243.00

_ . 6,393,637.00

2:9._295,949,91
1,322,895.00
2,307,752.34
5,026,769.00

£6,015,139.85

{ii) Income 12x Refundable (AY 2008-09, FY 2007-08) 82,660.00 82,660.00
(i) income Tax Refundable (AY 2011-12, #Y 2010-11) — 222,810.00 22281000
(v) Income Tax Refundable [AY 2014-15, bY 2013-14) o 100,000.00 ___ 100,000.00
vl lncame Tax Refundable (AY 201617, Y 2015-16) 7,953,894.00 7,953,894.00
[vi] MAT Credit Entitlement (AY 2U12-13, #Y 2011-12) 1,834,488.00 20,129,661.66
[vii) MAY Credit Entittement (AY 2013 14, by 2012-13) 1.015424.00 1,098,181.00
ivilil MAT Credit Entitlement (AY 201516, Iy 2024 15) B,479.203.00 £,479,203.00
fin) MAT Credit Entitlemen {AY 2016-17, 7Y 2015-16) 11,296,873.00 9,427 993.00
ix} TOS Recervable/Advance Tax (AY 2018-19,1 2017-18) 15,893,363.00 14,458, 376.00
121 TDS Rece'vable/Advance Tax (AY 2017-18.FY 2016-17) 18,234,319.23 18,212,808.23
inii} TOS Recewable/Advance Tax [AY 2019-20,7Y 2018-19) 21,574,745.50 -
TOTAL 226,777,961.78 221,393,;;;1-69
* The kalances ot Secunity Deposits are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.
16)  Revenue from Operations
{a) Sale of products
(1) Comestic sale 443,457,697, 74 1,563,765,676.44
(i'} Export sale : - o .
(o) Sale of services _1,113,244,074.20 360,823,865.06
Lc} Other operating revenues = o
TOTAL 1,556,701,771.54 1,924 589,541,50
Less. Lacise Duty -
TOTAL 1,556,701,771.94 1,924,589,541.50

17]  Other Income

{a) Interest Income
[:hinterest Receivec on FDR
i} interesy received others

b} Other non Opeating Income
(i undained balasees W/Olf & short & Excess
(i) Rem Received
(i} Advane Furleited /Rad Delis Recoveries
[wi Miscellanous Receipts

2,172,355.02

4,679,541.74

TOTAL

367,829.30 131,643.00
2,535,147.48 105,389.18
122,656.00 164,875.00
4,342,75570 *
515.300.00
10,056,083.50 5,081,448.92




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32108]
¢ Notes to accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit B Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

{Amount in % )

Figures as at

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 Figures as at 31.03.2018
18}  In case of manufaciuring companies
Raw matarial consumed under broad heads
Teatile Unit
|3) Dyes and Chemicals 82,169,679.84 96,240,424.03
{bj Fabrics 192,903,968.23 44,575,482.37
fe) Yarn 39,451,714.03 172,423,889 99
id} Fuet 57,465,842.50 40,920,075.57
le) Packirg Material 3,009,212.00 3,998,157 00
Construction & Foginesting Linit
if} HR Platesy 307,810,185.77 571,283,520.40
ig] Structures /0,777.638.37 46,958,223.01
thi Coils 119,756,124.58 272,345,534.02
') Accessorias 63,512,685.54 703,884,158.93
1)) Stock Transfer 0.00
1) Material Used in home consumption - 5
|k} Civil construction expenses with materia 414,062 453.68 182,730,573.34
(1) Solar Panel Modules & Stuctures - 19.100,000.09
TOTAL 1,318,919,014.55 1,654,460,468.66
19]  Purchase of Stock in Trade - 204,228,231.92
20)  INCREASE/DECREASE IN WIP/ FINISHED GOODS/CONSUMABLES
Closing Stock
Consumable Stere &, 799,107.84 34,597 442.84
Finisher! Gooes 7,609,401.00 33,035,898.76
Work in process 26,166,068,12  564.124,336.85

21)

2)

23)

24)
(a)

TOTAL
Opeaing Stock
Consumable Store
Firnshed Guods
Work 11 process
1oTaL
{-)INCREASE /DECREASE IN WIP/ FINISHED GOODS/CONSUNMABLES

Employes henelils pxpenses

{a) Salacies and Wages & labour expenses

ki Conrituion 1o Provident and other funds

i) S1alf welfare sxpenses

1d) Employee Retirement & Other Benefits
i) Gratuity & Leave Encashment- Paid

i} Gratuity & Leave Encash + Provision{Add/R: )
(el Directars Remuneration, including retirement benefis
TOTAL
Finance Cost
ial interest expenses
(1) to Basks on working Capital Loans
{1 to Banks on Term toans
(i) on othei accounts
ibi Other borrowing Costs
(/] Dank Charges
ic] Applicable Net Gain/Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Transiations
TOTAL

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

OTHER COST
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
la) Outside Job work, Erection Charges
b} Power and fue
(e} Water & Sewcarage Charges
id} Consumption of stores and spare parts
fej Repairs to Machinery & Hiring Charges
{f] Freight on Purchase

TOTAL

40,574,577.96

632,157,678.45

34.997,042.84
33,035,898.76

18,512,319.35
123,149,116.23

_ 564,124,33685 818,603,615.21
632,157,678.45 961,265,050.79
591,583,100.49 329,107,372 34
113,556,501.10 147,059,352.97

7,355,583.28 10,133,433.00
1,849,018.97 3,006,312.00
1,806,816.18 7,599,222.00

. i -4,550,137.00
5,230,796.00 7,537,412.00
129,798,715.53 170,740,594.98

294,430,733.11

233,335,114.27

11,394,738.00 16.460,284.00
45,516,2114.63 37,335,340.12
5,165,228 53 14,339,285 53
N 16,987.40 -117,204 23
356,523,901.67 311,372,819.69
92.538.711.72 90,6C1,149.30
429,489,562.66 202,128,114.91
157,126,436.63 18,412,604.85
40,145,473.77 38,013,379.37
17142500 63844.00
18,556,258 94 20,847,558 .74
16,523.237.05 21,375.415.93
12.150,892.34 15,749.862.81
284,673,723.73 114,462,665.70
Cant

= e




RICHA INQUSTRIES LINITED [CIN : L17115HR1393PLC032108)

Notes to accounts forming part of the d Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31,03 2019

{Amount in %}

_‘ ;}

(9]

25)

fa)

(b}

i)

PARTICULARS

Figures as ot

31.03.2019 Figures as at 31.03.2018

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

{a) Auditors remuneration & Out of pocket Expenies
{&) Books & priodicals

[c} Charity & Danaticn

{d) Cammission / Sitting fee to Non WTD

(e} Director Travelling & Conveyance

{f) Diwal! Expenses

{g) Miscelaneaus Expenses

{h} insurance (Others)

{id Insurance {on cars)

{il Legal & Professicna: Chargas

{k}) AGM & Meating Expenses

(1) Postage /Talegram/ Courier Expenses

{m) Printing & stationery Expenses

{n} Rates & Taxes, Exgluding taxes on income

{0} Rent

{p] Repairs to Buildings

1q! Repair - Computer

1¢] Rurning & M e -Vehicle C cial

1¢) Runming & Maintenance - Vehicle othars
1) Watch /Ward/Security

iul Repair [lectrcals

iv] Subscription & Membership Fee

iw] Telephone, Modem & Internel Expenses
{x] Testing & Cesigning Cxpenses

iy} Teavelling & C e Exp

i1 ) Office Maintenance Expenses

TOTAL
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
[al Sales Promotion [xpeases
[b) Commussion; Discount on Sales
(¢} Distribution Expenses/ Export sales clearing Expenses
{d] Advertisement ; Tender fee & exhibition kxpenses
(e} Baa Debts writen off
{f) L0.Cnarges ceducted
TOTAL
Extraordinary ltems
{3 Loss on sale of fixac assets
ib) Loss on mventory written off
1€) Loss on saie of investment

EARNING PER SHARE & DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE
[:) Net Prafit after tax &3 per P & L Account

(i) Weighted Average number of equity Shares used as denominator for calculating EPS [Nos)
(] Net Profit attribatable to sharehoiders

(iv] Diluted Earning Per Share(RS) fiiifin)

(v] Profit before tax

{vi} Earning per share

{vii} Face Value per cuity Share

Paymen! to the Auditor As

{a) Auditor

{B) for taxation mattars

lch for Company Law Mastters

idl) for Oiher Servses

() for Reimbur semiznt of Fxponsies

Detall of Items of exceptional and extraordinary nature

{a) Loss 04 sale of “ed assels

Amount of Espenditure incurred on Cerporata Sotial Responsibility actwities

506,710.00
42000
153,700.00
50,000.00

.. 7B61023
986600

623,985.00
6.851.00
166,800.00
200,000.00
2,311,507.17
96,505.00

70,284.00 . 21301587
3,/21,901.93 5,602,790.55
18,221.02 345,603.13
8,744,576,05 4,980,531.00
57,180.00 75.530.00
_139,821.35 797,045.64
695,149.92 1,137,402.97
4,795,791.58 1,221,173.84
382,184.92 540,006.61
228,4717.00 397,338.00
729,116.69 2,111,548.64
1,530,158.00 1,931,547.00
2,211,322.85 2,080,095.16
4,122,686.64 4,916,810.17
263,095.53 BA3 58188
201,375.00 351,825.00
1,087,375.91 1,396,669.63
992,325.81 . L,014,63100
5,421,645.12 _7,452,214.13
_____ 1,027,657.17 1,178,141.98
38,501,094.73 45,878,826.17
412,161.50 1,511,307.95
151,918.00
1,419,845.43 6,858,052.25
810,388.00 641,783.78
103,672,349.27 23,524 977.06
5 9,096,574.00
106,314,744.20 41,786,623.04
1,527,094.56 -774,535.09
344,644,847.56
7.128,000.00
353,299,942.22 -774,535.09
1,721,954,14160  -1058,826,389.35
2343000000  23,430,000.00
-1,721,954,141.60 -1,058,826,389.35
-73.49 -45,19
-1,705,395,093.40 -1,033,742,295.97
13.49 45.15
10.00 10.90
S0000000  __ 450.000.00,
TR T i 150.000.00
6,71000 23,565.00
1,527,094 66 774,535.09
500,000.C0

—r




. RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32108]

{Amountin %)

Noles to accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

Figures as at
PARTICULARS o 31.03.2018 Figures as at 31.03.2018
7) Additional Information a3 required in Part-il of Schedule 11l B
a} Value of Imports on C.LF. Basis
| Raw Materials;
u Compionens and spare parts; 1.795,321.00
i Capital Goods 4,522,778.00
[[:1] Expendilure in Foreign Currency
I Rovalty
n Enow how
i Professional & Consuitation fee ut
~Software 440,088.00
v Interest L
v Other Matters
-Foreign Travelling 2,161,481.00
4] Total value of Imported / Indigencus raw materials, spare parts and components
Year Ending March-2019 Year Ending March-2018
[Amount in¥ | % Ci p (A in% ) % Consumption
Raw Materials e
~ingigenous W < . 486. SRS o el L F
-Imparted % L 366,981, 165
TOTAL - 100.00 1,654,460,469.66 100.00
Spare Parts and Components X . s
~Indigengus 19,962,827.14 95.76
-imgorted 884,731.60 4.24
TOTAL o - 100.00 20,847,558.74 100.00
{d) Amount remitted during the year in foreign currencies en account of dividends
~Total numbar of nun-residents shareholders
~Total numbar of shares held by them on whicl dividend is dus - -
the year to which dividend relates % -
(e} Earnings in foreign exhange
] Export of goods calculated on F.0 B Basis - -
i Rovalty, know-how, protessional and consyltation fee - -
il Interst and dividend - .
" Qther incomes (it any) -
28) (a) Dividends from Subsidiary C ies *
[b) Provision for losses of Subsidiary Companias * >
23) Contingent Liabilties and C i ts [to the extent not provided for)
fil Contingent Liabiltias T
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debit ) __- D ) ) S -
(b) Guarantees 7519.357,586.00  156,643.856.00
(¢) ether money for which the company is contingentiy liabie
‘Disputed demands in respect of income tax 2itc 73,074,412.00 6.305,697.00
~Disputed demands n respect of Service Tas * 13,201,385.00 13,201,385.00

" During the current financial year, the details of above contingent liability is not available so the current finandal year liability is considered same as previous finandial year.

- Disputed demands .n respect of Sales tax / GST
~Duty saved on EPCG licenses pending for redumption®

A4,414,998.00 ; 187,500.00
55,490,323.40 55,490,323.40

* Duting the current financial year, the details of above contingent liability Is not available <o the current financlal year liability is considered same as previous financial year.

~amaunt of Letter of Credits for which Bills are not accepted under LC

The Company donot expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

- 2517856

The amount shown in {c] above represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available information. Uncertainties and possible reimbursements are
dependent on the cutcome of ditferent legal processes which have been invoked by the company or the daimants a5 the case may be and therefore cannot be estimated

accurately .

The Company has availed the EPCG license for import of capital xwd;i, The redumption of all licenses is pending with DGFT, New a;zlhi

fii) Commitments
{a) Essi d of Contracts ining to be executed on capital account and not provided tor

(&) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid ;
{c) Other Commitmants
30) the amount of dividends propased to be distributed to Shareholders for the period

~related amount per share .
The Company donot have any preference




RICHA, INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32108)

. accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance St dalone Profit & Loss Accountasat31.03.2009 (Amount in %)
Figures as at
- PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 Figures as a1 31.03.2018
31 In the epinion of the Board, all of the assets other than fixed assets and non-current investmaents have a value on

realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated

32) Related Party disclosures .
1 Relationships (Only those with whom transections have taken place)
{a] Key Managerial Personnel

{1} 5h Sushit Gupts (Chairman & Director) {1 Sh Sandeep Gupta (WMD) . ) 131 $h"Manish Gupta (Presicent}
{4} Lavesh Kansal (Directer)

[b) Associates & Subsidiary i 3 .
(1) Richa Building System Private Limuted {2) Richa Huldings Limived . {3) Richa Infrastructure Limited
{4) Kicha Krishna Constructions Private Lirmited

(¢} Relatives of Key ial P |
1] Geeta Devi [2} Garima Gupta (3} Subhash Gupta

2 Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above, in erdinary course of business
Nature of Transaction Related Parties
Referred in 32 -1{a) above Referrad in 32 -1(b) above Referred in 32 -1(c) above
Sales _
Goods, material and service -

Purchase
Goods, matenial 2nd service

Expenses
Remmuneration 5,230,796.20 s
73,06,616.00] i .
Loss on Sale of Investment o o 7-1.530.@0.00
{0.00)
Fanances
Levans &nd advances repaid {net of receipts 0.00
(7.56,80,000.00)
Loans and advances Receved (net of payments, f any) 600,000.00
13.61,50,000.00)
ioans and advances Granted [net of receipts, if any! -6,026,769.00 i
160.26,769.00)
Sale of Invesiment 72,000.00
{0.00}
Fayadle [Remmuneration) 200,000.00
3.57.485.00) )
Inans & Advances pavaties 10,69,37,000.00
[9.98,67,000.00) —
3 Disclosures in respect of material transactions with related parties during the year (included in 2 above)
Salles '
Richa infrastructure Limited L
Purchase

Goods, material and service £

Expenses - Remmunerations
== §h Sushil Gupta =

(19,06,616.00)
--Sh Sandeep Gupta 2,000,000.00

{25,00,000.00) :
~5h Manish Gupta 2,400,000.00

{24,00,000.00)

~Lavesh Kansal

230,796.00 i ' 9 Y




RICHAANDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes te accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31,03.2019 {Amountin®)
Figures as at
PARTICULARS —— 31.03.2019 Figures as at 31.03.2018
Loss on Sale of nvestment
~Subhash Gupta 7,128,000.00
Finances
Loans and advances repaid (net of receipts)
--Richa Bullding System Private Limiten Q.00
{2,96,80,000.00)
Leans and ad Received (net of Pay | 600,000.00
--Richa Holdings Limited {3.61,50,000.00)
oa
Dutstandings
Receivables el - v
~Richa Infrastructure Limited 000 R
{60,26,763.00)
Payable (Remmuncration}
- 8h Sushil Gupta .
--5h Sanderp Gupta -
(1,94,690.00) .
=5h Manish Gupta 200,000.00
[1,62,695.00)
~Smt Geeta Devi £
Loans & Advances payables
~Richa lioldings Limited 13,67,50,000.00)
(3,61,50,000.00)
~Richa Building System Private Limited {7,01,87,000.00)

33)
al

34)
8)

iy

0]

b)

U]
(i)

(7,01,87,000.00)

Investments

-Richa Krishna Const-uckions Private Limiteg 51,000.00
{51,000.00)

Distlosures g te Accounting Standard-15 - "Employee Benefits”

The Company fes nut inade the piovisions of Grataity and Leave Encashment

Dicd,

£5 pursuant to A g Standard (AS) - 17 “Segment Reporting”
Primary Segment Reporting by Businass Segment

i y's primary busi are
Manufacture in Textiles - The lextile business incorporates the product group namely Oyeing & Processing of Knitled Fabrics and Processing / Knitling of Yarn
ard Maru'aclure of Knilled Fabric which ma n'y have similar risks anc returns

Manufacturer of Construction & Engineering Division - The Coasuvciicn & Engingeering Division (C&F) business incorporates the product group namely:

=re Fabricatea Stee- Building :n CKD Condition Tabular Stee: Poles. Steuclure and Super Structure for mining, Drop Rods. Angles. Shapes and Section, which
mainly have similar nsks and rewurns

Sccondary Segment Reporting (By Geographical Segments)

The foll £ is the distribution of the Company’s i sales by geographlcal segment, regardiess of where the goods were produced
Sales to Overseas Market - -
Sales 1o Domestic Market 1,556,70%,771.99 1,924,589,541.5C

Segment Reporting Chart
Segment Revenue

a) Textiles 405,218 846.24 665,519,957.27
b} Construction & Engineering 1,151,482,925.70 1,259,069.584.23
Total Incume From Operation 1,556,701,771.94 1,924,589,541.50
Less: Inter Segment Revenue o o o
Sales/income from Operation 1,555.?01_.??1.94___ 1.9_211.5_89.541_.50
Segment Results

Prafit before tax and interest from each segment

a) Tentiles 231,147,640 24 72911,100.17
b) Construction & Enginearing -764.423.609.27 -794,322,141.36
Total -995,571,249.51 -721,594,991.19
Less: inter Segment Revenue

i} Interesy 356,523,901.67 311,372,819.69

ii} Other unallockle expenditure net off
iii} exceptional Items
Total Profit before Tax

— :
jE(\' -1,352,095,151.18 -1,032,967,760.88




RICHA INCUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108)
‘Nates to accounts torming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Accoun® as at 31.03.2019 (Amountin® )

3 Capital Employed

3s)

38)

3

i

L

39)

a0}

a1)

azj

43)

44)

as)

Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 __Flgures as at 31.03.2018

{seg Assets Less Seg Liabllities) ) . ) R .

aj lextiles L ... 403,686,226.11
bl Construction & Engineering ) - R -1,093,176,701.11 251,738,482.13
Total Capital Employed -1,093,176,701.11 655,423,708.24

Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) - 28 “Impairment of Assets”

fhe company has rewewed the possibility of impaiiment of the fixed assets of comgany ir term of the accounrting standard AS -28 “Impairment of assets” as at balance sheet
dare and is of the opinion that no such grovision for impairment is required

Assets Pledged as Security Year Ended
Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

Current Assels
Financial Asscts (Floating Charge)

Trade Recoivables 764,907,481 06 459,455,554.73

Cash & Cash Equivalents 38,585,163 70 86,633,026.00
Non-Financial Assals (Floating Charge)

FEaines 118,216,812.02 1.391,744.955 26

Shon Term Loans & Advances - 226,777,561.78 221,393,310.49
Total Gument Assats Pladged as secunly 848,891,418 55 2.159.231 B46 48
hom-Current Assets
Land 187,071,724.04 187,071,724.04
Buiding 40914114401 432,281,704.32
Plant & Equpment L. 4B232050240 540838610.17
Fuiture | Fitlng & € qupmants ) S 3,332,033.26 4,418,203.15
Olners _ 27,977,468.61 29,602,644 36
Total Non-Current Assets pledged as security 1,109,842,872,32 1,194,212,976.04
Total Assets pledged as security 1,958,734,290.88 3,353,491,822.52

Detall of Other Securities, held by third parties or by promoters or their family members

43503803 (oeing 32% of Capila:) Equity Snares of Richa industons 1d ek by Poosruter § Pronales Cempany plesged o the indian Ovarsaas Sank, with negative ben on 1,01,93.784 sharos
reld by ine Premoters | Fromoters Company

Resadenia nouse No 1483 Secior-14, Fandabad (HR) admesasuitg 500 Sq Yards i the name of Mrs Stwela Gupia Wio Sh Sandeep Gupta '(Managmq Drrector) and Mrs Geata Devi Wio Sh
Subnash Supta (Fathar of Sh Sandeep Gupls. Managng Dwacton) FMV - 539 Crore FSV. - & 58 Crore

Resdenial house No 559 Seclar-164, I bad (HR) g 7€6.86 Sq Yards n the namne of Richa Holaings Limised (Promets. Company) FSV * 2 75 Grore

Rosdenial house Mo 408 Seclor- 134, Fandabag (HR} admeasunrg 500 Sq Yards in the name of Mrs Sanima Gupta Wio Sh Mamsh Gupta (Direcier)

Plani, Propeily § Equipnents and Fized Assets

o assers of ‘e Cusspany are venlied by 1 Managenant - a phased ranaer cuer 2 penot ol et years Fowever. fio Such 1 N3 Doon oy us Tne icn and
explenabon giver oy the management 15 reled wpon

Revenue from Sales of Goods / Services & Froight thereon

Revenue from Sates of Goods / Seicos s rocogrised. immadialely wnan (he nvoicas are 1aised, and 1s recorded et of cash discounts / trade d'scounts or any oiNer discounts or credit noles
‘BSUE IN CUMBNL year a33ins! cument year sales Of previcus yeur salus, Fresght on sales charged in U invoices |5 set off against the Freight Paid on sales and net of such adjusimants is
charged Is orofil ana iass account,

The previous vear's bgures have beer reworked. rearranged and reclassifiec wherever necessary. Amoynts and other disclosures fer the preceding year are included a5 an
miegral art of the current year financial statements and are 1o be read in relation 1o the ameunts and other disclosures ralating to the current year

i the munih of Apnl 2018 Tata Bluscoge Steel Liritad in jts capacity of operational Creditor had filed getition under insoivency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 biefore The
National Company Law Tribunal (NCI T) against Richa Industries Limilec, The Case was adritted by Honb'I NCLT on 18-12-2018 and ordered for commencement of Corporate
Insoivency Resolution Process (CIRP] with effect from 215t Dec 2018 and appointec Mr Arvind Kumar as Interim Resolution Professional for the company,

Under the CIRP procedings, the power of the Board were suspended with effect from 71 December 2018,

Honb'| NCLT order aiso provided tor 3 moratorium with cftect from December 21, 2018 il the compleation in terms of Sec-14 of 1BC, of Corporate Insolvency Procesy (CIRF) or
antilit approve the Pesclution Pran Under seclion 31120 or passes ar order far Liquidaticn of the compary under Sect:on 33, whichever is earlier, Currently the company is
ande: CIRP Piocess

Furusant 1c The KILT order on the comoany a public annaucen:ent was made on December 22, 2018 ang committer of creditors was tormed under section 21 if the acL The
Committer of cradures hele thei firge meeting an January 17 2008, anc approved appointmert if nuenm Resolutisn Professional , Mr Arvind Kumar as the Resolution
Professional,

Under the current CIRP Pracess, the resolution professional is in the process of inviting resolution plans, once a plan is subimitted, it will be placed before COC for for approval. If
Plan o approved by €O, it shail be presenced before Adjud:cating Authority for approval, Currenty varicus initintives have Eeen taken te mprove and continue the operation of
Textie division of Company. Censidering this the finandial statements of company ar continued to be prepare on th going concern basis.

pertain to a period betore December 21, 2018 (i.e. nsolvency Commencement date) where inthe

day 1o day functioning of the company. The Results have been approved by the RP solely on the basis of and on

ent of the cempany. The AP has approved the said financials only to the limited extent of dischargind the

armﬁ upon him inter alia in terms of provisions of section 17 of the IBC, 2016 and do not make any
3

relyimg o0 the info ang fepi ationy/s
powers of the board of directors of the co,
FEPresentations or issus any statements in
ol assels and liabilities of the company.

emedts are true, compleate and accurate In all respects, Tne RP is in the process of verifying the exitence

—




5 RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1593PLCO32108]
“Nates to accounts forming part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019 {Amount in X )

Figures as at
PAHTICULARS 31.03.2019 Figures as at 31.03.2018

45)

47)

49)

50)

51)

The Company has incurred net losses during the quarter/year ended as well 2510 the previous y2ar and its net worth if fully eroded. However the financial statements of the
company have baen prepared on & guing concarn basis

The (81 returns e, GS1R-1, GSTR-3B, GSTR-2A are subject to reconcilistion with books of 2ccounts.

The sundry Deliturs and sundry Crecitors balances and advances to supphars are subject to reconcibation and confirmation from the parties,

The company has incurred losses of Rs 172 19 crore (PY Ry 10588 Crore] duning the current year and the company has net current ligbilities of Rs 294,39 Crore (FY nel current
liabilit'es of fts 270.80 Crore} as on 31.03.2015. Further the company’s accumulatid losses have resulted in erosion of its entire net worth. The cantinuous losses have adversely
affected the cash flows of the company.

Dufing the CIRP process, the Financial Creditors, Statutory Authorities, Operational Cregitors anc Employees of the company has filed their claims to the IRP. However, the
same 15 unger consider ation by Hon'bie NCLY

Significant accounting policies and practices adopred by the Company are disclcsed in the statement arnexed to these financial statements as Anaexure-1

As per gur report of even date attached

for and on the behalf of the Board of
Directors of Richa Industries Uimited

For Sri Prakash & Co

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Num

{CA Punit Kumar)
Partner
Membership No. 52229
Place: Faridabad
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Annexure-1
Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company
(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting
policies are applied consistently to all the period presented in financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in INR, the functional currency of the Company. Items included
in the financial statements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates [“the functional currency”]

Few of the Operational Creditors of the Company has filed the petition for initiation of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution process under Section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 read
with the Rule 6 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy, before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal-
Chandigarh Bench, which are admitted on 18.12.2018, however. it may affect the going concern status
of the Company.

(b) Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
indicated

(c) Use of Estimates and Judgements

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously
evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumplions and
factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company's management believes to be
reasonable under the existing circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known / materialized.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that
occurred afier that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting
date

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated |osses if any Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognized as separate asset. as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
All other repairs and maintenance cost are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the
period in which they are incurred.




Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation is provided on the Straight Line Method based on estimated useful life of the respective
asset.

Freehold Land is carried at cost and is not depreciated.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
reviewed at each financial year end and adjustments are made accordingly.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by the Managementin a
phased manner over a period of three years and to adjust the material discrepancies noticed on such
verification.

However, no such verification has been undertaken by the auditors of the Company. The information
and explanation given by the management is relied upon.

(e) Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials, Work in Progress, Stores and Spares, Finished Goods, Stock in Trade
are stated 'at cost or net realizable value, which is lower' Cost comprises all costs or purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost formulae used are ‘Firsk-in-First-out’, Weighted Average Cost or Specific ldentification, as
applicable. Estimates / judgements are also used for inventory on various running projects.

The Company's Management has its own program to verify the inventory at its own suitable intervals.
The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventery as compared to book records are
accounted when they come into notice.

However, no physical verification of stocks has been undertaken by the auditors of the Company due
to technical inability and lying of stocks on multiple locations. Further the valuation of the stocks is
undertaken by the Management at its own, which has been accepted as such, without any further
verification. Any variation may affect the financial position and financial performance to the extent.

(f} Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, bank overdrafts against deposits (if any), Fixed deposils, kept with bank and are under
lien as margin for Bank Guarantees / Letter of Credit, or Fixed Deposits kept as collateral security for
availing funding facilities from banks / others / NCD. and includes interest accrued thereon.

{g) Impairment of financial Inventories

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in Prior accounting oeriod is reversed if there has been a
change in estimate of recoverable amount.

h) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to
Profit & Loss Account.

i) Investments

Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted / fair value, computed category wise.
Long Term Invesiments are stated at cost Provision for diminution in the value of long-term
investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.




)i Revenue Recognition/Turnover

(a) Turnover includes sale of goods, services, adjusted for discounts, net of sales returns and credit
noles issued in cuent year against current year sales as well as previous year sales / services. Sales
are recognized when goods are supplied but exclude trade discounts and rebates. Freight charges
realized from customers are adjusted against the freight paid and net of such adjustment is charged to
profit and loss account. Export incentive receivable in cash is recognized as income on export being
macde. Export sales include goods invoiced against confirmed orders /LC.

(b) Revenue is recognized only when it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Interest is
recognized on the time proportion basis taking into account amount outstanding and rate applicable.
The income & expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis.

k) Dues to Micro, Small & Medium enterprises:

The classification of the suppliers under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
is made on the basis of information made available to the company. No principal amount or interest
amount remain unpaid to such Micro and Small enterprises as on 31.03.2018 and no payments were
made to such enterprises beyond the "appointed day i

any interest in terms of Section 16 of the above mentioned act or otherwise.

] Sales / Transfers

Inter-Unit transfers of finished goods for captive consumption are valued at market price. The value of
such inter-unit transfers is included in the materials consumption of consuming units. The year-end
stock of such transferred goods is valued at cost,

m) Sundry Debtors

Sundry debtors are stated after writing off- bad debis. No confirmation of any of the Sundry Debtors
has been laken as on 31-March-2018, and any variation in the amount recoverable may affect the
Financial Position and Financial performance accordingly.

In few cases, the amounts receivable from the Sundry Debtors of the Textile Division of the Company
has been adjusted against the Sundry Creditors of the Pre-Engineered Division, at the close of the
year. In these cases the balance of Sundry Debtors of Textile Division is net of Sundry Creditors of
Pre-Engineered Division of the Company.

ny Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of pasl events, and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed on the notes. Contingent Assets
are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

o) Expenditure during Construction

In respect of new projects, all expenses including interest incurred up to the date of commencement of
commercial production are Capitalized. In respect of substantial expansion of business at existing
location only direct costs are capitalized together with interest on the funds related to them up to the
date of commercial production.

p) Foreign Currency Transactions

(a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction

(b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are restated at year end rates. In
case of items which are covered by foreign exchange contracts, the transaction is recorded at the rate
when the same was incurred. The premium paid on forward contracts is recognized only when the
forward contract is matured.

(¢) Non — monelary foreign currency items are carried at cost.




(d) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is
recognized in the profit or loss account except in cases where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets,
in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

q) Employees’ Retirement Benefits

(a) Short - term employee benefits are recegnized as an expense at the undiscounted amount
in the profit and loss account of the year in which the related service is rendered.

(b) Post-employment and other long-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in
the profit and loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The
expenses are recognized at present value of the amounts payable determined using
actuarial valuation technique. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment and
other long-term benefit are charged to the profit and loss account.

ry  Deferred revenue Expenditure

Pre - operative expenditure/Deferred Revenue Expenditure are being amorized over a
period of 5 Years

s) Provision of Current and Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefis admissible under
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred lax resulting from “timing
Differences” between taxable and accounting incomes is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The
deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a
vitual certainty supported with convincing evidence that the asset will be realized in
future.

t) Leases

Leases rentals in respect of finance lease are segregated into cost of assets and interest
Component by applying the implicit rate of return,

Assets acquired on lease where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases Lease rentals are charged to
the Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis.

u) Government Grants
Any Government grants, subsidy of capital nature is reduced from the cost of respective
fixed assets and other grants, subsidies of revenue nature are net off against the
respective expenses.
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Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statement
1. Corporate Insolvency Proceedings as per Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC)

The Hon'ble National Company Llaw Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT”) by an order dated
18.12.2018admitted the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process application filed against Richa Industries
Limited by an operational creditor and appointed Mr. Arvind Kumar as an Interim Resolution Professional
(IRP) in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 20016 ("Code") to manage the affairs of the
company as per the provisions of the code. Further, the committee of creditors constituted during CIRP
has confirmed the appointment of Mr. Arvind Kumar as the resolution professional ("RP") on 17-01-2019
for the company. In view of ongoing CIRP and suspension of powers of Board of Directors and as explained
to us, the powers of adoption of this Consolidated Financial Statements vests with the RP under Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

2. Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Richa Industries Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (here in refer to as “Consolidated Financial Statement”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in para 3(a) to 3(l) in the basis for qualified opinion, the aforesaid
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its Consolidated profit (or
Loss) and Consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

H.O. : 21-22, Hari Om Nagar, Civil Lines, Gorakhpur (U.P.)-273001

Branch Office : Delhi : 105, J Extension, Luxmi Nagar, Delhi 110112
Darbhanga : G.M. Complex, Near Lalbagh Paani Tanki, Darbhanga (Bihar) 846004
Lucknow : AA Complex 5 Park Road, Thapar House Hazratganj, Lucknow 226001
Rudrapur : A-337 Awas Vikas, Rudrapur 263153



3. Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI} together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We refer to the following notes to
consolidated financial statements:

a. Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, in respect of preparation of financial statements of the
Company on going concern basis for the reasons stated therein. During the year, the Company has
incurred a Net Loss of "176.80 Crore resulting into accumulated losses of “176.24Crore and erosion of its
Net worth as at March 31, 2019. The Company has obligations towards fund based borrowings
aggregating to 268.94Crore and operational creditors and statutory dues, subject to
reconciliation/verification ~that have been demanded/recalled by the financial/operating creditors
pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). These conditions indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
going concern and therefore the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in
the normal course of business. The ultimate outcome of these matters is at present not ascertainable,
Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

b. Note 13 and Note 15 to the Consolidated financial statements, in connection with the existence of
material uncertainties over the realisability of trade receivables and Security Deposit amount aggregating
to '46.78' Crore (Note 25) included in financial and other assets which are past due subject to

. confirmation and reconciliation. The management is yet to assess the change in risk of default and
resultant expected credit loss allowance on such assets.




Note 12 to the standalone financial statements, the Inventory valuing Rs. 11.82 Crore comprises of raw
material, stock of work in progress, semi finished goods including recovery stock and material at shop
floor and Fixed Assets valuing Rs. 110.48 Crore was neither Physical veriflcation nor valued by us. The
quantity and valuation as provided by Management/Resolution Professional has been accepted without
any further verification / valuation. Any deviation in the same may affect the Financial Position and /or
Financial Performance of the Company, to the extent. As informed by the Management, the company has
depreciated / revalued its old stock and such loss of Rs. 34.46 Crore (Note 25) has been shown under
extraordinary items.

Note 3 to Note 7 to the Consolidated financial statements, in respect of various claims, submitted by the
financial creditors (including claims towards fund based and non-fund based exposure and claims on behalf
of subsidiary companies and other parties) , operational creditors, workmen or employee and authorized
representative of workmen and employees of the Company to Resolution Professional pursuant to the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (Insolvency Resolution Process for Corporate Persons)
Regulation 2016, that are currently under consideration/reconciliation. Pending reconciliation/admission
of such claims by the RP, we are unable to comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the
accompanying statement;

Note 15 to the Consolidated financial statements, in respect of balances available with statutory
authorities and input credits aggregating to ‘16.99' Crore that are subject to reconciliation, filing of return
and admission by the respective statutory authorities and, we are unable to comment on the same.

Note 4 of notes to accounts to the Consolidated financial statements, the company has not made any
provision for gratuity and leave encashment for the current Financial year and no actuarial valuation
report has been taken, the impact on loss for the year on account of such previous provision is not
ascertainable and relevant disclosures have not been given. This is not in compliance with AS-15 Employee
Benefits.

Note 11 to the Consolidated financial statement, the Company has sold 72000 shares of Richa
Infrastructure Limited to Mr. Subhash Gupta at a loss of Rs. 71.28 Lakhs (Note 25). The management has
not provided any justification of the same.

The Richa Industries Limited has done the investment in Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited on
15th Jan 2019 amounting to Rs. 51,000/ and acquired 51% share of Richa Krishna Constructions Private
Limited. The Richa Krishna Construction Private Limited has become the subsidiary company of Richa
Industries Limited. The Investment was made after the CIRP Proceedings, as such we are unable to
comment on the purpose of such investment made by the company.

The GST returns i.e. GSTR-1, GSTR-3B, GSTR-2A are subject to reconciliation with books of accounts.




The company has not appointed Internal Auditor as required by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not deposited statutory liabilities with concerned Government authorities under various
Acts before commencement of CIRP during the FY 2018-19. it has also not provided for
interest/penalty/for such default.

Company has given Corporate Guarantee of INR 24,176.25 Lakhs. The normal business operations of the
said companies have been discontinued. The liabilities of these corporate guarantees, if invoked, have
not been ascertained and the same is not provided for.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.

ir. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
o.
1 Accuracy Evaluation of claims submitted | Principal Audit Procedures
by Financial Creditors , Employees & ;
Operational Creditors Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
Refer Notes 3 to Note 7 to the| included the following:
Consalidated Financial Statements.
Pursuant to the commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process of the Company (CIRP)
under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (18C),
various claims have been submitted by operational
creditors, financial creditors, employee and others
against the Company. The amount of trade and
other payables are independent of the claims filed
by creditors and admitted by the RP.
2 Evaluation of uncertain tax positions Principal Audit Procedures
The Company has material uncertain tax | Obtained details of completed tax assessments and
positions including matters under: dispute | demands for the year ended March 31, 2019 from
which involves significant judgment to management. We involved our internal experts to




determine the possible outcome of these
disputes,

Refer Notes 7 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

challenge the management’s underlying assumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome
of the disputes. Our internal experts also considered
legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management’s position on these uncertain tax
positions.

Additionally, we considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain tax positions as at
April 1, 2018 to evaluate whether any change was
required to management’s position on these
uncertainties.

Recoverability of Indirect tax receivables

As at March 31, 2019, non-current assets in
respect of withholding tax and others
includes trade receivables, Income Tax
recoverable which are past due subject to
reconciliation.

Refer Note 15 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Principal Audit Procedures

nature of the amounts recoverable, the sustainabili
and the likelihood of recoverability upon fina
resolution. ' The management is yet to assess the
change in risk of default and resultant expected credit
loss allowance on such assets,

We have involved our internal experts to review th‘q

Accuracy  Evaluation of Inventory
Positions

Estimated effort is a critical estimate to
determine  liability = for  onerous
obligations

Refer Notes 12 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

* We have evaluated the design of internal
control relating to recording of efforts
incurred and estimation of efforts required to!
complete the performance obligations.

® we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of inventory off
Raw Material, Work in progress and Finished
goods etc. and in the absence of corroborative
evidence, we unable to comment on the
extent to which such balances are
recoverable.

e Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is|
confidential and cannot be shared except as
per the provisions of the I1&B code 2016.




Accuracy Evaluation of property, Plant | Principal Audit Procedures
and Equipments
Our audit approach was a combination of test of

Estimated effort is a critical estimate to | jnternal controls and substantive procedures which
determine liability for onerous | jncluded the following:

obligations

* We have evaluated the design of internal
" control relating to recording of effort

sefer Notes B O-ehe Consdlidgnd incurred and estimation of efforts required to

Financial Statements. complete the performance obligations.

= we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of property,
plant and equipment etc. and in the absence]
of corroborative evidence, we unable to
comment on the extent to which such
balances are recoverable.

e Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is|
confidential and cannot be shared except as
per the provisions of the |&B code 2016.

Accuracy  Evaluation  of  Trade | Principal Audit Procedures

jvi
Recelvabies We have evaluated the design of internal control

. relating to recording of efforts incurred and estimation,
Refer Notes 13 to the Consolidated |of efforts required to complete the performance]
Financial Statements. obligations.  In  respect  Non-availability  of
Reconciliation and confirmations of balances from the
trade receivables and In the absence of corroborativel
evidence, we unable to comment on the extent to
which such balances are recoverable.




5.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion there on.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. '




The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. However,
Pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) powers of the Board of Directors have
been suspended and these Powers are now vested with Resolution Professional (RP).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated financial statements. ’

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. .

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation. i




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter-should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Emphasis of matters Attention is invited to:

a. Notes to the consolidated financial statements, in respect of Income tax notices received by the
company from the Income Tax department and these cases are still under dispute.

b. Notes to the consolidated financial statements, in respect of Notices received by the company under
Various Labor acts.

€. As per the insolvency and bankruptcy code. 2016 (»insolvency code”), the RP receives, collect, and
admit all the claim submitted by the creditor (Operational, Financial& Other), employee and workmen
of the company and Govt. Authorities. Such claim can be submitted to the RP during the CIRP, till the
approval of a resolution plan by COC. The impact of such admitted or rejected claims, if any, has not
been considered in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Matters

We did not audit the separate financial statements of subsidiary Company.




9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

c)

d)

e

f)

g

h)

We have sought and except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described under
“Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described in the “Basis for qualified
opinion” paragraph, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Statement of Consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis
for qualified opinion” paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters described under “Basis for Qualified Opinion” and “Emphasis of Matters”
paragraph, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

In the term of section 17 (1) (b) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”),
the powers of the board of directors have been suspended and be exercised by the
resolution professional. Hence, written representation from directors has not been taken on
record by the Board of Directors. Accordingly, we are unable to comment whether none of
the director is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in the
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are as stated in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial control over financial reporting.




i)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the information and explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent ascertained, in its Consolidated financial statements (Refer
note 35);

Il.  Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described under basis of qualified
opinion paragraph, the Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts;

lll.  There has been no delay in transferring the amounts that were due to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended March 31, 2019;

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants

CA Punit Kumar®
M. No.522295

Date:.ol;fo 5/20),0
Place: Faseid E .



Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

’

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Richa Industries Limited (“the Holding
Company or the Company”), and its subsidiary company (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together
referred to as "the group”) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019, we have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

‘Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial '




Controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures-may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2019:




The Company did not have appropriate internal financial controls over

(a) Assessment of expected credit loss/loss allowance of trade receivables and withheld amounts which are
subject matters of various disputes /arbitration proceedings/ negotiations with the customers and other
disputes. . '

(b) Physical verification of fixed assets and inventories. Further the company did not have any internal audit
system during the year.

{c} The Holding Company has consolidated financial statements / financial information of the subsidiary
company, which is a company incorporated in India, which has been included in the consolidated financial
statements based on audited financial statements/financial information. Hence, we are unable to comment on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting related to
the consolidation of the said entities and consequently the items of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and
nét cash flows from the said subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in the consolidated
financial statements of the Holding company have been audited by other auditor and therefore not reported by
us. The inadequate supervisory and review control over Company's process in respect of its aforesaid
assessment in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a
madterial misstatement in preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statement including the
profit/loss after tax. Refer appendix -1

The inadequate supervisory and review control over Company’s process in respect of aforesaid assessment in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a material
misstatement in Preparation and presentation of financial statement including the profit/loss after tax.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or Interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described in “basis of qualified opinion”
paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and Such internal financial controls over financial reparting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on March 31, 2019, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the Consolidated
financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the Consolidated financial
statements.

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountan
FRN: 002058C

CA Punit Kuma
M. No.522295

Date: 04'06{2@_@
Place: Fq»«.tota.bad
UDIN: 906592399 5A ARACF 3309




Appendix-1

The details of the subsidiary company that have been consolidated on the basis of unaudited
Accounts.

S. No. Name of the Subsidiary Company

I Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PL0032108]
PART | - CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019
Plot No. 29, DLF Industrial Area, Phase -II, Faridabad, Haryana (India) -121003

(Amount in %)

Figures as at Figures as at
Note No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

23,51,69,040.00°
.36,38,095.94

178,02,
4

,12,50,389.65

2152418720 " 4.24.97.305 20
1,98,05,13,192.62 3,36,34,73,230.52

entassets o N
. (a)Fixedassets
__(ITangible assets
(i) Intang

{iii

| Non current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (NET)
(d) Long term loans and advances
ther non-current assets

22,67,87,317.28  33,13.93.310.49
1,98,0513,192.62 _ 3,36,34,73.230.52

UDIM= 965 9225 SARANCEZ] o9

Dade = ou) o200 0
For Richa Industries Limited
=l W

T
Arvind Kumar
Resolution Professional
IBBHIPA-001;‘IP-P00178!2017-18!10357

Partner
Membership No, 522295

Place: Faridabad
P 0l fog fopa0
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-RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN:L171 15HR1993PLC032108]
PART Il - CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For the Period Ended Mar 31,2019

Plot No. 29, DLF Industrial Area ,Phase -11, Faridabad, Haryana (India) -121003

(Amount in )

For the period

For the period

Particulars Note No. 01-04-2018 01-04-2017

t0 31-03-2019 to 31-03-2018
l.  Revenue from operations 1,55,67,01,771.94 1,92,45,8%541.50
Il. Otherincome 1,01,49,638.50 50,81,448.92
i vénue{lﬂl) 1,56,68,51,410.44 1,92,96,70,990.42
Cost of materials consumed " 18 1,31,89,19,014.55 1,65,44,60,468.66
"""""""""" Purchase of Stock in Trade " 19 e 20,42,28,231.42

Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-
progress consumable

59,15,83,100.49

32,91,07,372.34

12,97,98,715.53

17,07,40,594.98

.35,70,53,234.67

31,13,72,819.69

Other cost
Totalexpenf;e%_____.. ;

. 9,25,38,711.72

9,06,01,149.30

" 47,51,89,547.66

20,21,28,114.91

2,96,50,82,324.62

2,96,26,38,751.30

V  Profit before exceptional and ‘extraordinary items and tax(Ill-

-1,39,82,30,914.18

Vi. Exceptmnal items ''''''''

-1,03,29,67,760.88

9,82,30,914.18

S 99 o 22 !

-1,03,29,67,760.88

-7,74,535.09"

-1,75,15,30,856.40

-1,03,37,42,295.97

ProvlSloh for Dusputed Income Tax/Other Taxes Matters

1,69,08,549.20

(2) Deferred tax
(3) MAT Credq; Written off

81,75,544.18

165,59,04820

Xl. Profit(Loss) for the period from contlnuing Operataons(lx )(}

-1,76,80,89,904.,60

-1,05,88,26,389.35

_XIl, Proﬂt(Losstrom dlscontlnumg operations
Xlll. Tax expenses of discontinuing operations

XIV. Profltj(Loss from Discontinuing Operations (after tax ) [XII -X11)

XV. Proflt(Lnss} for the penod[XHXIV)

_XVI - Eammgs per equ Shiare: AR BT

(1)8 Jasic

Partner
Membership No. 522295

Place: Faridabad
Date: OQ/U 6/203—0

-1,76,80,89,904.60

-1,05,88,26,389.35

-75.46

-45.19

-45718"

< SNt

IR /o
Arvind Kumar
Resolution Professional
IBBIIPA-001/IP-PO0478/2017-18/10357

For Richa Industries Limited
—



RICHA ILHDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1933PLCO32108)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
y Forthe Year Ended March 31, 2019
Plot No. 29, DLF Industrial Area Phase -il, Faridabad, Haryana (Indiaj -121003
- fa

Amgount in

Particular

‘Year Ended 31-03-2019

Year Ended 31-03-2018

A|CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax as per statement of Profil & loss

-+ 76,83,3.904 60 |

1,03,37.42,285.97

Adusiment for,

Depreciation 9.25.36.711.72 9,06.01,149.30

Inierest paid 35.17,23.518.74 28,71 50,738.29

Bad Debls Wiilten off 10,36,72,349.27 2.35.24 977.06

Effect of Excnange rate Change - -1.17,204.23
| _{Minonty irferest 42,000.00

(Orefit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets 15,27,004 66 7.74.535.09

40,19,34,195.61

54,85,10,874.39 |

-1,21,8579,230.21

-63.18,08,100.36

|_|Adjustment for:

|_|Trade and other receivables

-10,91,24.275 60 1

20.83.57.157.19

| linventores 1,27 35,28,143 24 ¢ 56,03.16.816.35
Irade payables and Other Liabillies -30.71.59,843 89 -63.53,57 785.29

85,72,44.023.75

86.33,16,188.25

Cash generated from Oporaticns

-26.13.36,206.46

23,15,08,087 .80

Taxes Paij(Net)

-36,13,35,206.46

23,15.08,087 85

(NET CASH/USED IN FROM QPERATING ACTIMITIES

B.CASH FLOV FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

{Purchase of Fixed Assels 53.32.054 10 -11.67,01.935.62

Sale of Fixed Assels 57,96 792 46 4.65,000.00
|_|Shon term Loans and Advaices -53.84.006.79

Loss on sale of Invesimant -1,78,00,000.00

NET CASH (USED IN) "ROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

-38.80,64,474.89

11,52,71,152.27

C|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Preceeds/{Repayments) from long term other Borrovangs.

-11,00.36,575.59

9.16.82.775.46

Proceeds/{Repayments) of Unsecured Loan o - i §4,70,000.00
Pmceedsf{ﬂenggggm_s) from tong term Bank Bofrow ngs - i -4,64,85,644.74
Procesds From!{Repayments of) Snort Term Borowings 80,22 77 286.42 l 302182413 94
L_interest Paid -35.17.22.516.74 -28,71,50,738.38

| ILong Term Liabilities

-15,93,10,019.00

NET CASH /(USED IN} FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIZES

34.05,17,192.09

-9,26,11.212.73

NET INCRENSENDECREASE) IN CASI  AND CASH EQUIVALENTS |

-4.75,47,282.80 2.26.59,930.54
Opening Balance of Casn & Cash Equivalents 8.606,38,026.00 6.38.78,086.46
Closing balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,90,90,743.20 | 8,66,38,026.00

See accomoanyling nates to tre financizl slatements & Significant accounting policies

As per our report of even date at:ached

Partner
Membership No. 522295

Place: Faridabad
DatB:QL’ /0'6 {1010

for and on benalf of Board of Directors of
Richa Industries Limited

For Richa Industries Limited

e
d._‘--.‘h"{\l"

Arvind Kumar

Resolution Professional
IBBIIPA-Q01/IP-POD178/2017-18/10357




- RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]
Notes to accounts forming part of the Consclidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019 {Amount in %)
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1) ShareCapital ) " o _
) Authorised Share Capital ; i St i el
30000000 (PY 30000000) Equity Shares of X 10/- each ) 30,00,00,000,00 30,00,00,000.00
T_ Il) lssued Share Capital = A o
23603808 (PY 23603808) Equity Shares of £ 10/- each 23,60,38,080.00 23,60,38,080.00
1) Subscribed and Paid up Share Capical )
23430000 {PY 23430000)Equity Shares of % 10/- each fuily paid up 23,43,00,000.00 23,43,00,000.00
Out of Which :-
8826192 (PY 8826192) Equity shares of X 10/ cach fully paid up at a premium of 20.00 each
_____ 1114446 (PY 1114446) Equitf_share_s of % 10/- each fuliy paid up at a premium of X10.875 each
_ 4275000 (PY 4275000} Equity shares of % 10/- each fully paid up at a premium of X9.875 each fh i B
... 4115000 (PY 1115000) Equity shares of X 10/ each fully paid up at 3 premium of 320.74 each . L DR =
_ V) Forfeited Shares S e e e s e e .
173808 (PY 173808) Equity Shares of X 10/- each forfeited amount @ X 5/~ each __B69,04000 869,040.00
o o TOTAL _ 23,51,69,040.00 23,51,69,040.00
(a) —Riqhts. preferences and restrictions attached to sharcs
(il The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. The
(i) Inthe event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all perferential
(b} Areconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
(i} [particulars As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March, 2018 |
No. of Shares Amount () No. of Shares Amount (%)
Shares at the Beginning of the Year 2,36,03,808.00 | 23,60,38,080.00 2,36,03,808 23,60,38,080.00
Issued during the year by way of Prefential Allotment B
Bought back if any . . ’ 2
Qutstanding at e end of Year 2,36,03,808.00 | 23,60,38 080.00 2,36,03,808 23,60,38,080.00
{iv) |Details of Shares heid by sharehalders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company :
Name of the Shareholders As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2018 |
No. of Shares held % of Holding | No. of Shares held % of Holding
Richa Holdings Limited | 76,21,156.00 32,53 76,21,156 32.53
2) _Reserve and Surplus_ o R s
(a) Copital Reserve e : - - -
Balance at the begining of the year ) 112,15,00000 12,15,000.00
Addition during the year : 2
Less: wiilten back during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 12,15,000.00 12,15,000.00
_ (b} Security Premium Reserve
-~ Balance at the begining of the year 22,34,49,491.04 2-2,34,49.'491'.04
N Addition during the year - L
Less: deduction during the year - .
Balance at the end of the year 22,34,49.491.04 22,34,45,491.04
(c) General reserve )
Balance at the begining of the year '2,14,86,351,05' 2,1@.56.8_51.0_5-
Acdition during the year . .
Less: deduction during the year = .
N Balance at the end of the year - 2,14,86,851.05 2,14,86,851.05
_Id) Surplus of Profitand Loss a/c N i
Balance at the begining of the year i ) -24,05,13,246.15  B1,83,13,143.20
Deduction during the year . L _ . -1,76,80,89,904.60 -1,05,88,26,389.35
_ Less: Transfer to General reserves B 4 o . -
Balance at the end of the year ) . -2,00,86,03,150.75 -24,05,13,246.15
) TOTAL (avbeCed) _ -1,76,24,51,808.66 56,38,095.94
No Debentures Redemplion Reserve 's crealed ‘or redemotion of gecentures as required by the Ccrnpan‘_;r
3]  Long Term Borrowings
(2)Seeureedlon: .. 00, sl ST E Temw e
i} Term Loan
_ -From Banks 9,68,46,781.63
 ~From Others - 16,49,01,856.45
. Less: Current Maturities of Long-Term Debts™ \ O 8,00,28,547.49

TOTAL (a)

18,17,20,090.59




~RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]
Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.2019

{AmountinX)

Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03,2019 31.03.2018
Rate of Irterest Repayment Schedule
Name of Bank / Division of the Company {as per latest Sancton| (as per lates! Sanction
March 31, 2018 Lelter avaliatle) Letter available)
Indian Overseas Bank / Textile Division 1,52 65,922.00 MCLR (1 Repayble in 28 quarterly
Year)+0.20%+3 90% = instalment. Commanced
12.65% p.a. from 30.06.2011 : 12

Secuiily : Equilable morlgage of Land ard Buiging at VPO
Kanwra, hypothecaticn of plant and machinery and other
miscellancous fixed asse:s purchased oul of Term Loan.

Indian Overseas Bank / Textile Division

Quarterly Instaments of ¥
50 lac each, 8 Quarerly
Instalment of ¥ 75 lac
each. 4 Quarterly

5150194100 MCLR {1 Repayabla in 72 equal
Year)+0.20%+3.90% = monthly instalment after
12.85% inial morclonium period

of zix manths

Security: Primary - Hypothecalion of Plant & Machinery sel up for
the Zerp Liguid Discharge system and the new circular knitting
machines.

Indian QOverseas Bank / Consiruciion & Engg Division 2.18,17,377 00 MCLR (1 Repayable in 72 monthly

Year)+0.20%+3.20% = instalments of ¥ 30.00
12.65% p.a Lac Commencing from

Secunily * Primary-Fust Pari Passu charge on the Project Land, July 2012

building and other Projest assete with Corporalicn Bank,

Secondary-Second Pan-Passu charge or Current Assets of the

PEB Division of the Company Coilateral Security - Secand Pasi-

Passu Charge on Current Assels of the FEB Civision of the

Company.

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid 12.78.584.53 9.80% Repayable in 47 Months

Securty Hypolhecation of 2 Nos, Commercial Vehicles

of EMIof 2x 2 23,933.00
Each including inlzrest
and Principa’

Jainsons Finlease Ltd

Secuily: 1) Pledge of 26 15,280 shares of the company held by the
Promoters / Promoters Company. 2 Personal Guraniee of Dr

4,03,55 786 OC 19% p.a. Repayable in 33 Months
of EMI of %18,32,801.00
Each including interest
and Principal and
1,00,00,000.00 on 1C-06-

Sandaep Gupta (MD), Mr Sushil Gupta {Ex MD) & Mr Masish 2000 and

Gupta (Director) 1,00,00,000.00 on 1C-08-
2000

Msgma Fincorp Lid. 13,70,939.81 15.50% Repayable in 24 Monlhs

Unsecured Loan

Toyota Fnancal Services Lid,

Securily : Hypothecation of Toyola Innova Cryste Car (2 Nes)

of EMI ot #4,87,245.00
Ezch including interest
and Principal

31 52,626 00 9.48% Repayable in 60 Monihs
of EMI of 2 39,900.00
(starting from 20-09-
2016) and " 43.740
{starting from 20-05-
2017} each incluging

AAV Brt (Luxembaurg). through s Indian Cuslodan Deulsche
Bank AG, Mumba: Brarch (Ncn Convertinle Cebentures|NCD))
Principal Amount of * .00 00,000 00

Sccunly . 2 FDRs, one of * 630000000 and second for
49.50 0CO 00. As on 37-03-2018, Frrsl FOR of * 63,00,000.00 has
been encashed by the Lendsr, due lo non paymant of interest as on
30-12-2017. The same FDR has not replanished by the Company

9544475300 13C5% (fixed! subject Repayable on April 08,
to gress  up for 2020 : 50% of the
withnolding tax Principal Amount and on
(currently at a rate of June 12, 2020 : 50% of
'0%) and a Review the Principal Amount
Fee of 270% pa
subject (o gross up of

HOB Financial Services Lid - Loan against Progery HN-408 Sector
16A in the name of Mis Garima Gupla, Spouse of Mr Manish
Gupta, Direclor of the Comgzany, Loan Amount of * 253 32,894.00

withholding tax
{currently al & rate of
10%)
2,45,76,701.64 10.5% pa Repayable in 11€

nstatments of
355323.00 each starting
from 08-05-2017

Rale of interes! is wilhuul considering inlerest subsidy unger TUF Sc bemEivikereever applicable) -
The: Carrying amounts of financial and non financizl asseis as sepRRP seEdAGGorfowings are disclosed in Noie - 35
The facilities aranted by Incian Oversess Bank and Carporats fssiied as_Seo=Slancard nd the accounis has been |

/Beyk 25 peegy




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC0O32108])

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20°

(Amountin X)

PARTICULARS

Figures as at
31.03.2019

Figures as at
31.03.2018

(i),

i)

4

5)

_ From Others

(b) Un-Secured loan

__Loans and Advances from Related parties

_ -Richa Building Systems Private Limited

Sandeep Gupta
- Mrs Krishna

Karan Cab Services Pvt Limited
Richa Holdings Limited
TOTAL (b)

_7,01,87,000.00

3,67,50,000.00
39,865.00
20,00,000.00

1,50,59,755.00
5,39,83,895.00

.-7,01,87,000.00
3,61,50,000.00

17,80,20,515.00

10,63,37,000.00

As per the resulutron of Board of Directors of the company have decided that the above loans was taken on long terms basis and no

interest is payable on the above loan.

Period and arnount of continuing default as on the balance sheet date
k\ repayment of loans

--H‘ repdwnull of imeresL

TOTAL {a}+[b}

Long Term Provisions
(@) Provision for employee benefit*
--Provision for Gratutity
--Provision for Leave Encashment
(k) others

TOTAL

* Refer notes for Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard-15 "Em ployee Benefits"

Short Term Borrowings
Secured loan
(a} Loans repayable on demand
--From Banks - Wurking capital Limits
-~-From Banks - Vehicle Loan
--Others
Acd: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt**
Un Secured loan

(2} Loan from Sanga Construcuon Pyt Ltd.

~ SUBTOTAL

Nl

Nil
Nil Nil
17,80,20,515.00 28,80,57,090.59
87,82,015.00 ‘87,82,015.00

37,57,677 00

37,57,677.00

1,25,39,692.00

1,25,39,692.00

2,33,13,00,526.60
78,74,615.00
23,29,26,346.13

1,04,12,768.00

1,73,80,78,261.55
69,83,050.00
4,21,58,708.00
_8,00,28,547.49

2,58,25,14,255.73

1,78,72,20,019.55

Balance as on

Name of Bank / Division of the Company
March 31, 2019

Rate of Interest
(as per latest
Sanction Letter

Repayment Schedule

(as per latest Sanction
Letter available)

available)
Indian Qverseas Rank / Textile Division 98,59,108.00 MCLR {1 Repayble in 28 quarterly
Year)+0, 20%+3.90% = instalment, Commenced
1265% pa. from 30 06,2011 * 12
Security © Equitable morigage of Land and Building at VPO Quarterly Instaments of ¥
Kanwia, hypothecation of olant and machinery “amd  other 50 lac each, & Quarterly
miscellansous fixed assels purcnased out of Term Loan Instaiment of 2 75 lac
) each 4 Quarterly
Indian Overseas Bark [ Textiz Givision MCLR (1 Repayable in 72 equal

Year}-0.20%+3.90% =
12 65%

manthly instalment after
initial morotorium period

Security: Primary - Hypotiecalion of Plant & Machinery set up for
the Zero Liguid Discharge system and the new circular knitting
machines.

~—

[

<,




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]
Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.02

(A in%)

Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Indian Overseas Bank / Conslruciten & Engg Division 2512801100 MCLR (1 Repayable in 72 menthly
Yearj+0.20%+3.90% = instaiments of 7 30.00
12.65% p.a. Lac Commencing from
Security - Primary-First Pari Passu charge on the Froject Land. Juy 2012
building and other Project assets with Corporation Bank, Secendary-
Second Pari-Passu charge on Current Assels of the PEB Division of
the Company Collateral Securily Second Pari-Passu Charge on
Cumnent Assels of the PEB Divisicn of the Company
Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid. 8,20,852.40 9.50% Repayadle in 47 Months
of EMIof 2 x 2 23,933.00
Ezach including interest
Security: Hypothecation of 2 Nos.Commercia: Vehicles ano Principal
Jalnsens Finlease Ltd 5,90,72,776.00 19% p.a. Repayasle in 38 Months
of EMI of ¥18,32,801.00
Each including interest
Security: 1) Pledge of 38,45 280 shares of the compary held by the o (‘;g;'g:' LR
Promalers / Fiomoters Company. 2) Personal Gurantee of Dr 20(.‘0 il § &' g
Sandeep Gupta (MD). Mr Sushil Gupta {Ex MD) & Mr Manish Gupta 3
(Director) 1,00,00,000.00 cn 10-08-
2000
IMagma Fincorp Lic. - 15.50% Repayable in 24 Months
of EMi of ¥4,87.245.00
Each including intarest
and Principal
Toyota Financial Services Lid 26,590,899 00 9.49% Repayasie in 60 Menlhs
ol EMI ol ¥ 3€€00.00
(starting from 20-09-
. y - . s 2016) and * 43,740
ity - H: Tov 1 Car ) ;
Secwily : Hypothacaton of Toyola Innova Crysta Car (2 Nosi (starting Irom £0-05-
2017) each including
i S
AAV Srl (Luxernbourg), through its Ingizn Cuslocian Deulsche Bank  10,10.53,479 00 13.05% (fixed) subject Repayable on Agril 08,
AG. Mumbai Branch (Non Convertitle Debentures(NCD)) : Principal o gross up for 2020 ° 50% of the
Amount of © 9,00,00,000.00 vathheclding tax Principal Amount and on
Securly © 2 FDRs, one of ' 53,00,000.0¢ and second for (PRI 81 3 (9 . Ik 42, 2020 50 of
49,50,000.00. As on 31-03-2019, First FDR of * 53,00,000.0¢ has L2 e % O Tne Fones Aot
been encashed by the Lender, due to non payn-ent of interest as on ee of 270% pa
30-12-2017 The same FDR nas nct reglanished by the Company subject fo gross up of
withihglding fax
{currenlly at a rate of
10%)
HDB Finarcial Services Lid - Loan against Froperty HN-408 Seclor | 2.46.96.744 13 10.5% pa Repayable in 116

16A in Lhe name of Mrs Garima Gupta. Spouse of Mr Manish Gupta
Director of the Company, Loan Amount of * 262.32 824 00

instaiments of
355323.00 each starting
from 08.05-2017

Raie of interest 1s wihout consdenng interest subsidy under TUF Scheme (Wh aoplicable)

The Carrying emeurts of hnancial and non inancial assets as securty for secured borrowings are disclosed in Nole - 36

** Refer Note No. 3

1. Mature of Security
Nzme of Bank
Indian Overseas Bank

Prime Securily :

Textlle Divislon - Exclusive charge on the Current Assels of the textile division =f the 72,88,97,180 40
tompany , Including stock an2 book debts

C & E Division - First panpassu cnarge on the enlire current assats of PEB divisior of §2.42,68,851.83
the company including stock and boox debts with corperation bank under multiple

banking

Collateral Securlty :

Textile Divigion : Working Capilal fzcillities sanctioned for the textile division of the company will be secured by the Residential
land & Building Plot No.1483. Sector-14. Faridabad [owned oy Ms Shweta Gupta wio Sh Sandeep Gupte, Managing Director
of the Company and Mrs Geeta Devi, Mother of Sh Sandeep Gupta MD and Mr Manish Gupta Director of the Company]. Land
& Building at Plat No.659, Seclor-16A Faridabad [ owned by Richa Holding Limited, a prom:ater Company] , Land and Building
atVPQ Kanvsara, Kheri jasara roac, Faridasad [ir (he name of Compary], EM of Plol.29 Near water tank DLF Indusirial
Phasae-ll Faridabad [owned by Company), HN-387 Seclor 1, IMT Manese:. Gurysg b Eompany] and WDV of plant
and imachinery and ot Fixed assets. Plus Piedye of 101,93, 784 Ecuity sharek Aers shy, (o the
exient of 30% of Capiial Negative len cn remaining shares heid Dy the pram:

C & E Division : Working capital limits saretizned for the PEB div sion of the g

;- lly secured by the parn-
pasu second charge on fixed assels of the Company held zs primary security k3

d by the Company.

61,73,00,145.54

58,87.81.605.55




ks RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN: L17115HR1993PLC0O32108)

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

Figures as at
31.03.2019

Figures as at
31.03.2018

Corporation Bank

Prime Security :
C & E Division : First paripassu charge on inventory / book debls / current assets of PEE
division of the Company alonig with 108 [Lnder Multpie banking system).

Collateral Security ;
C & E Division : Working capiza limits are secures by pari-pasu lirst charge in respect of
resicual value of fixed assels heid as pamary security to term loans enjoyed by the

[ 2 e, .
Bank of India:

Secured against Comfort Lallers issusy by Slzel Authority of India Limited, 1o whom a
Bank Guarantee of * 1 00 Crore under charnel financing scheme

Reliance Commercial Finance Ltd.

Secured z2gainst Pari-passy charges with bath bankers uz to the extend of Rs 1C crore
againsl current assels of two orcjects of the company named Bharat Elactronics | o &
Irean Il Ltd.

Sirsa Deposits and Advance Limited

Vehicle Loan - Corporation Bank

60.64,09,986.30

4,00,62,320,00

52,08,957.00

52,71,35,986.35

48,51,624.11

4,21,58.708 00

Corperetion Bank
Securily : Hypothecation of Mercedaz Car

78,74615.00

60,83.050.00

In respect of Hoiding Company On dated 19.11.2018 Corporatior: Bank hes 1ssued a notice under Seclizn 13 (2) read with Sez 13 {3) of SARFAESI
Stating that in view of falure 1o pay the dues/operate the accounts salsfactorily as is required and n terms of the RBI guidelines as to the Income
Recognitior: and pruden:a Accounting Norms ciassified the Juislanding accounis as Non Peiforrming Asset as on 31.12,2017

In respect of Holding Compary, In oursuance to the application filed by Operatiznal Creditar for initiating CIRP preceedings against MYs Richa Industries
Limitea, Hon'ble NCLT by an order dated 16.12.2018 admitted the CIR> proceedings against the commpany and appointed Mr Arvind Kumar as Interim
Resolution Professional. During the CIRP process, the Financial Creditors has filed their claims and the same is urder consideration by Hon'ble NCLT

The details of amounts claimed by corporale quarantor are as follows. -

Sr. . Amount
a la 2
No. Particulars Claimed (Rs.)
1 _|CNC Enterprises 5§,00,00,00C.00
2 |SK Fnterprises £,00,00,00C.00
3 _|Singal Enterprises ) 5,00,00,C0Z.00
4 _[Caralyst Trustceship Limitecl 9,68,61,658.00
5_ |Sariga Constructions Pvt, Ltd. 43,24,10,139.00
b6 _|Slrsa Deposit and Advances Lid. 80,83,50,000.00
7_|Ato Z Steel Corporation $0,00,00,000.00
i Total 2417624797.00

6) Trade Payables *
Amount due to various suppliers as at the end of the year 37,80,48,863.83

_ N 41,1,33,857.88
TOTAL o 37,80,48,863.83

41,41,33,857.88

*n r'&;ﬁpect of Hording Company, In the absence'éf't'ﬁe fnformatior'{, the sepa'rate disclosure could not be done as réquired to disclosure

under Micro,_ S_r_nqll and P.*'_Jpcl_'r_um_linterprises Dev_elopmen_t Act, 2006.

7)  Other Current Liabilities
(a) Bills payable {acceptanced under LC)

(b) Totat outstanding dues of creditors other {other than micro entarprises due of creditor others) g

Creditors for capital goods

Creditors for expenses

Advances payment for which vatue has still to be given
Unclaimed Final Dividend for Eariier Years *
Securities/Retention payable

Sales tax payable / WCT Payable

TOS & TCS Payabie

Service Tax Pavable

GST Payable

Expenses payatle

TOTAL

* In respect of Holding Company, There are no am‘ounts due i" 4
205C of the Companies Act, 1856 as at the year end. Section 13%
Companies Act, 1956 has not yet been enacted. )

15,66,184.00
7.50,93,893.95
5.06.95,006.55
1,2,926.50
3,39,42,893.50
34,15,189,74

' 3,04,66,251.47

2,57,74,313.00

21,52,19,577.00

10,73,526.00
10,65,12,098.06
1,37,65,445.35
33,039.00
3,60,12,667.44
14,37,619.50
1,04,39,383.42

2,86,51,396.99

22,10,78,657.81

41,31,44,753.16

{stors Education and Protection Fund under Sec

S-—

2013 which corresponds to Section 205€ pf



RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108)

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consclidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31,03,

(Amount in X )

Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
8)  Short Term Provisions
(a) Provision for employee benefits
(i) Payable PF, ESI & Welfare Fund 33,07,570.00 22,87,777.00
{ii) Insurance,Pension and similar staff benefits 7,36,538.00 7,36,538.00

(b) Others
(i) Provision for Income Tax(AY 2017-18, FY 2015-17)
i) Pravision for Pending Litigation / Disputes *
TOTAL

*In respect of Holdinls -Cumpan;,r, Provision for litigation / disputes represents claims agalnst the

materialize in respect of matters In litigation.

9) _Property, Plant and Equipments
. Tangible Assets @
falland
(b) - Facrory Buildings
.~ Other than Factory Buildings
e} Plant and Equipment
{d) Furniture and Fixtures
(€)- Vehicies (Commercial)
. - Vehicles (Other than Commercial)
{f) Office equipment
{2) Computer
() Fax/Telephone
(:} Capital WP

TOTAL

10) Intangible Assets @
(a) Computer Software
(b) Capital Wip

TOTAL

1,74,80,078.20

1,74,80,079.20

2,15,24,187.20

2,05,04,394.20

_18,99,00,132.04

34883692352
6,03_‘04,_2_20,119 o

48,23,20,502.40

Company that are expected to

34,52,451.40 40,49,706.78
1,20,84,644.81 1,69,09,581.57
34,74,341.13 43,30,836.02
11,18,185.05 14,05,840,50
17,200.05 21,150.19
3,00,000.00

1,10,48,40,634.15

1,19,44,55,855.14

16,70,204.91

25,85,528.90

16,70,204.91

25,85,528.90

@ Depreciation E!‘Ial;i showing the workin_g_s are :_'ql_]'i'red_b_!._r the Comp;_ni_e's__;\gt 2013 is attached

11}  Non Current Investments
(a) investment in Equity Instruments s
-In Subsidiaries Companies (Unqouted, and stated at Cost Price)
51000 Equity shares Face Value % 10/- Each Fully Paidup of
Richa Krishna Constiuctions Private Limited
--In Asseciates Companies (Unqeuted, and stated at Cost Price)

{PY 72000 Equity shares Faco Value £ 10/- Cach Fully Paidup
of Richa Infrastructure Limited)

(b} Others
Term Deposits

TOTAL

2,50,00,000.00

72,00,000.00

2,50,00,000.00

72,00,000.00

In respect of Holding Company, During the financial year, the Company has sold 72000 shares to Mr. Subhash Gupta at a loss of Rs,

71.28 lakhs.

12)  inventories *
{a) Raw Materials
(b) Work in Progress
(c) Finished goods
(d) Stores & Spares ;
TOTAL

75,95,87,276.81

2,61,66,068.12 56,41,24,336.85

_____ 76,08,402.00 3,30,35,898.76
67,99,107.84 3,49,97,442.84
11,82,16,812.02  1,39,17,44,955.26

€ comprises of raw material, stock of work In progress, semi finished
Physical verification and confirmation




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31 {AmountinX)

Figures as at Figures as at

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019

31.03.2018

13) Trade Receivables e ot
(a) Outstanding for period exceeding Six Months
(b) Others

_Sub Classification of Trace Receivables

(a) Secured, Considered Good;
(b} Unsecured Considered Good;
(c) Doubtful

TOTAL

14) Cash and cash Equivalents
(a) Cash and cash Equivalents
(i) Balance with banks in Current Accounts
(i) Cash In Hand
{b) Earmarked Balances with Banks }
__{i) HOFC Bank -Unclaimed Dividend FY 2009-10
(i} Yes Bank -Unclaimed Dividend FY 2010 -11
(iii) Yes Bank -Unclaimed Dividend FY 2011 -12
(1v) Yes Bank -Unclaimed Dividend FY 2012 13
{c) Balances with Banks to the extent held as margin money
(i} In Deposit accounts )
--With Less or Equal te 12 Months Maturity
--With more than 12 Months Maturity
{ii) Interest Accrued but not Due
TOTAL

15) Short Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured and Consicered Goud
.[a} Loan & Imprest to employees
{b) TUFS Interest Subsidy Receivable
( ¢) Security Deposit * )
(d) Advance tc Suppliers/Others
(e} Insurance Claim Receivable
{t) Prepaid Expenses

{8) Loan to Richa Infrastructure Ltd.
(h) Balance with Custp_ms_,’Centrai Excise and Income Tax Authorities

(i) Balence In CENVAT /Service tax account/Sale Tax / WCT/Entry Tax/GST

(ii) Income Tax Refundable {;&‘;2003—09, F..; 2007-08)

{iii} Income Tax Refundable (AY 2011-12, FY 2010-11)

{v} Income Tax Refundzble (AY 2014-15, FY 2013-14}

(v) Income Tax Refundable (AY 2016-17, FY 2015-16)

[vi) MAT Credit Entitlement (AY 2012-13, FY 2011-12)

{vill MAT Credit Entitlement (AY 2013 -14, Fy 2012-13)

(viii) MAT Credit Entitlement {AY 2015-16, FY 2014-15)

(ix) MAT Credit Entitlement (AY 2016-17, FY 2015-16)

(x) TDS Receivabls/Advance Tax (AY 2018-19,7Y 2017-18)

{xi) TDS Receivable/Advance Tax [AY 2017-18,FY 2016-17)

(xii) TDS Receivable/Advance Tax {AY 2019-20,FY 2018-19

TOTAL

* In respect of Holcing Company, The balances of Secu rit

NG

<

26,62,23,807.22
.. 19.86,83,673.84

46,49,07,481.06

32,71,00,236.46_
13,23,55,318.27

_5,48,03,046.00
40,46,52,508.73

46,49,07,481.06

45,94,55,554.73

1,15,43,658.77
1,64,842.43

32,621.50

5?‘45?'00_ e el

1,265,06,401.00

1,26,93,327.00
19,57,587.50

30,46,082.59
31,26,487.43

32,621.50

417.50

6,62,27,869.00
95,26,738.00
46,77,809.98

3,90,90,743.20

8,66,38,026.00

82,637.00

29,68,897.00
5,24,46,553.83

8,32,21,922.00

82,660.00
2,22,810.00
1,00,000.00

79,53,894.00
18,24,488.00
10,15,424.00
84,79,203.00
1,12,46,878.00
1,58,93,363.00
1,82,34,319.23
2,15,84,101.00

96,00,223.00
63,93,637.00
2,92,96,949.91

| 13,22,895.00
.23'07_'?52_34_
60,26.769.00

8,60,15,139.85
82,660.00
2,22,810.00
1,00,000.00
79,53,894.00
2,01,29,661.66
84,79,203.00
94,27,994.00
1,44,58,376.00
1,82,12,808.23

22,67,87,317.28

22,13,93,310.49




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts farming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31 [Amountin X )
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2018 31.03.2018

16) Revenue from Operations
{a} Sale of products

) (i) Domestic sale _ 44,34,57,697.74  1,56,37,65,676.44
i) Export sale 4 : k = =
(b) sale of services 1,11,32,44,074.20 36,08,23,865.06
{c) Other operating revenues ) - -
) ) TOTAL 1,55,67,01,771.94 1,92,45,89,541.50
Less: Excise Duty ¥ .
TotAL _ 1,55,67,01,771.94  1,92,45,89,541.50
17) Other income
(8] Interest Income :
(i) Intarest Received on FDR ; 22,65,910.02 - 45,79,541.74
(i) Interest received others 3,567,829.30 1,31,643.00
{b) Other non Oprating Income ) S
(i} Unclaimed balances W/off & short & Excess 25,35,147.48 1,05,389.18
{ii) Rent Received 1,22,656.00 1,64,875.00
(iii) Advance Forfeited /Bad Debts Recoveries 43,42,79570 -
{iv) Miscellanous Receipts 5,15,300.00 -
TOTAL 1,01,49,638.50 50,81,448.92

18)  In case of manufacturing companies i
Raw material consumed under broad heads
Textile Unit _ o ) . o
(2) Dyes and Chemicals 8,21,69,679.84

5 9,62,40,424.03
_(b) Fabrics " T 16,29,03,968.23 4,45,75,492.37
o {c)yarn 3,94,51,214.03 17,24,23,889.99
(d) Fuel 5,74,65,842.50 4,09,20,075.57
(e} Packing Material 30,09,212.00 39,98,157.00
Construction & Engineering Unit . B
{f} HR Plates 30,78,10,185.77 57,12,83,940.40
(g) Structures 7,07,77,638.37 4695822301
{h] Coils i __ ; 11,97,56,124.59 27,23,45,534.02
(i} Accessories = o ) ) ) 6,15,12,685.54 20,28,84,158.93
_(j] Steck Transfer — 0.00 . o v
ljl Material Used in home consumption " - -
(K il construction expenses with materisl . 4006246358 18273057334
(5ol panei Modes &swenes - 00w
_TOTAL _ _ o o 1,31,89,19,014.55 1,65,44,60,468.66
1_9] Pu::chlas_e qf _St_o_g_k___i_n Trade - 20,42,28,231.42

o

o




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108)

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 3

{Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

Figures as at
31.03.2019

Figures as at
31.03.2018

20) INCREASE/DECREASE IN WIP/ FINISHED GOODS/CONSUMABLES

Work in process
TOTAL
Opening Stock
Consumable Stare
Finishad Goods
Work in process
TOTAL
(-)INCREASE /DECREASE IN WIP/ FINISHED GOODS/CONSUMABLES

21)  Employee benefits expenses

(a) Salaries and Wages & labour expenses
(b} Conribution to Provident and other funds
(c) Staff weltare expenses
(d) Employee Retirement & Other Benefits
(i) Gratuity & Leave Encashment- Pa'd _
i} Gratuity & Leave Encashment- Provision{Add/ Reverses)
() Directors Remuneration, including retirement senefis
) TOTAL
22} Finance Cost
(&) Interest expenses
(i) to Banks on Working Capital Loa~s
{ii} to Banks on Term Loans ) o
(Net of TUF interest Subsidy ® 1418813 , Previous Year )
(iit) on other accounts

(b} Other borrowing costs

..} Bank Charges

(c) Applicable Net Gain/Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

TOTAL

23]  Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

24) OTHER COST
{A)  MANUFACTURING EXPE NSES :
{a) Outside Job work/ Erection Charges
(b) Power and fuel
ic) Water & Sewearage Charges

(d} Consumption of stores and spare parts

TOTAL

67,99,107.84

76,09,402.00

2,61,66,068.12

3,49,97,442.84
3,30,35,898.76

56,41,24,336.85

4,05,74,577.96

63,21,57,678.45

3,49,97,442.84
3,30,35,898.76
56,41,24,336.85

1,95,12,319.35
12,31,49,116.23
81,86,03,615.21

63,21,57,678.45

96,12,65,050.79

59,15,83,100.49

32,91,07,372.34

11,35,56,501.10

73,55,583.28
18,49,018.97

18,06,816.18

52,30,796.00

14,70,54,352.97
1,01,33,433.00
30,06,312.01

-45,90,137.00
75,37,412.00

12,97,98,715.53

17,07,40,594.98

29,44,30,732.11
1,17,76,571.00

455,16,214.63

53,12,728.53
16,987.40

23,33,55, 114.27
1,64,60,284.00

3,73,35,340.12

-1,17,204.23

35,70,53,234.67

31,13,72,819.69

9,25,38,711.72

9,06,01,149.30

47,51,89,547.66

20,21,28,114.91

19,71,26,436.63
4,01,45,473.77
1,71,425.00
1,85,56,258.94
1,65,23,237.05
1,21,50,892.34

1,84,12,604.85
3,80,13,379.37

63,844.00
2,08,47,558.74
2,13,75,415.93
1,57,49,862.81

28,46,73,723.73

11,44,62,665.70

=




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 3 (Amountin %)
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

(B) ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES e
. (a) Auditors remuneration & Out of pocket Expenses ) . 5,3L710.00 6,23,965.00
(b) Books & priodicals ) 420.00 _ 6,851.00

(¢) Charity & Donation _ (15370000 16680000

{¢) Commission / Sitting fee to Non ‘WTD 50,000.00 2,00,000.00

{e) Director Travelling & Conveyance 7,68,610.23 23,11,507.17

(7) Diwali Expenses 9,866.00 ~ 96,505.00

_ I8 Miscellaneous Expenses 70,284.00 2,13,015.67
{h) Insurance {Others) _ 37,21,901.93 56,02,790.55

(i} Insurance [on cars; ) o 18221.02 _3,45,603.13

() Legal & Professional Charges 87,81,976.05 489,80,531.00

{k} Out of pecket Expense -Consultant - o B 117,196.00

(1) AGM & Meeting Expenses o o _ 57,180.00 _ 75,530.00

(m) Postage /Telegram/ Courier Expenses N L o 1,39.821.35 ..7.97,045 64

_n) Printing & stationery Expenses o o _6,95,149.92 11,37,402.97

(o) Rates & Taxes, Excluding taxas on ‘ncame 48,11,776.58 12,21,173.84

{p) Rent 3,82,184.92 5,40,006.61

{g) Repairs to Buildings 2,28,477.00 . 3,97,338.00

{r} Repair - Computer ) 7,29,116.69 21,11,548.64

(s} Running & Maintenanance -Vehizle Commercial 15,30,198.00 19,31,547.00

{t) Running & Maintenance - Vehicle others 72,12,322.86 20,80,095.16

(u)} Watcn /Ward/Security 47,22,686.64 49,16,810.17

{v) Repair - Electricals 2,63,096.53 8,43,581.88

{w) Subscription & Membership Fze 2,01,375.00 3,51,825.00

(%] Telephone, Modem & Internet Expenses 10,57,375.91 . 13,96,669.63

{y) Testing & Designing Expenses o 9,92,326.81 10,14,631.00
. {2} Travelling & Conveyance Expenses . 54,21,645.12 74,52,214.13
(21] Office Maintenance Expenses B ... 1049,657.17 11,78,141.98

(di) CSRExpenses | o o - 5,00,000.00
(zili) NCD issue Expenses 4,56,00,000.00 33,68,500.00
TOTAL 8,42,01,079.73 4,58,78,826.17
(C)  SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES ' S
(2] Sales Promotion Expenses 4,12,161.50 15, 12,307.95

{b) Commission, Discount on Sales _ . 1,51,928.00

{c] Distribution Expenses/ Export sales clearing Expenses 14,19,845.43 68,58,052.25

(d] Advertiserment / Tender fee & Exhibition Expenses 8,10,388.00 6,42,783.78

(e) Bad Debts written off 1C,36,72,349.27 2,35,24,977.06

(f) L.D.Charges deducted - 90,96,574.00
TOTAL 10,63,14,744.20 4,17,86,623.04




RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 3

{Amountin?%)

Figures as at

Figures as at

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
25)  Extraordinary ltems -
{a) Loss on sale of fixed assets . 15,27,094.66 7,74,535.09
{b) Loss on inventory revaluation 34,46,44,847.56 %
_ {c) Loss on sale of investment 71,28,000.00
. o 35,32,99,942.22 -7,74,535.09
26) EARNING PER SHARE & DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE )
{i) Net Profit after tax as per P & L Account o o - -1,76,80,89,904.60 -1,05,88,26,389.35
{ii) Weighted Average number of cquity Shares used as dencminator for calculating EPS 2,34,30,000.00 2,34,30,000.00
(iii) Net Profit attributable to sharenolders -1,76,80,89,904.60 -1,05,88,26,385.35
{iv) Diluted Earning Per Share(RS} (iii/ii) -75.45 _ -45.19
{v) Profit before tax -1, ?S 15, 30 856.40  -1,03, 3? 42,295.97
{vi) Earning per share -75.45 -45.19
{vii) Face Value per equity Shaie 10.00 10.00
(a)  Payment to the Auditor As
{a) Auditor 5,00,000.00 4,50,000.00
_{b) for taxation matters - 1,50,000.00
(c) for Company Law Matters - £
{d] for Other Servises ' - e
(e) for Reimbursement of Expenses i o _ 671000 23,965.00
(b} Detail of items of exceptional and extraordinary nature
{2} Loss on sale of fixed assets -15,27,094.656 -7,74,535.09
() Amount of Fxpenditure incurred on Corporate Social Respensibility activities - 5,00,000.00
27} Additional Information as required in Part-Il of Schedule 1l
{a)  Value of Imports on C.I.F. Basis
| Raw Materials; = =
1 Components and spare parts; - 17,95,321.00
I Cap'tal Goods - 45,22,.?"!8..00
(b)  Expenciture in Forgign Currency o
I Royalty
1] Know-how _
Il Professional & Consultation fee B - )
. —Software - 4,40,088.00
IV Interest - -
v Other Matters
--Foreign Travelling 2 11{5'1,431_00




** RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20: {Amountin %}
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(c)__ Total value of imported / Indigenous raw materials, spare parts and components = i —_
. . YearEnding March2019  YearEnding March-2018
(Amountin%) Consumptii  (Amount in%) % Consumption
 RawMaterials B
~Indigenous . - 1,62,70,93,486.83 9835
T mported - : 2,73,66,981.83 1.65
. TOTAL - 100.00  1,65,44,60,468.66 100.00
» S'p'_é_'r_e_farts and Components ) ) )
_ ~Indigenous . _ - . 1,99,62,827.14 o 95.76
_ ~Imported . _ - : 8,84,731.60 4.24
TOTAL - N - 100.00 2,08,47,558.74 100.00

__~—the _vg_a_r towhlcn

(e}
I
n
1]
v

28)

29)

) _ Amount remitted during the year In foreign currencies on account of dividends
.- Totalnamber.of non-Tesidents sharabelders

) _____Exp_ul_'_to[gcodscalcufated-on F.O.Bsasis y L )
_ Rovyalty, know-how, professional and consultation fee _ ) - o

s held by them on which dividend is cue
dend relates

Earnings in foreign exhange

Interst and dividend
Other incomes (if any)

{a) Dividends from Subs:diary Companies *
{b) Provision for losses of Subsidiary Companies *

_Contingent Liabilties and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilties "
{a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt : ) -

_ (6] Guarantees S 2,51,93,57,586.00 15,66,43,856.00
(¢) other money for which the company is contingently liable ' _

_ ~Disputed demands In respect of incorne tax ete ) - 7,30,74,412.00 . _ 63-.,(35,69?.00
_-Disputed demands in respect of Service Tax* 1,32,01,385.00 1,32,01,385.00

i)

* In respect of Holding Company, During the current financial year, the details of above contingent liability is not available so the current
financial year liability is considered same as pravious financial year.

_ --Disputed demands in respect of Sales tax / GST _ ) 4,44,14,998.00 1,87,500.00
--Duty saved on EPCG licenses pending for redumption® 5,54,90,323:40 - 5,54,90,32%40

* In respect of Holding Company, During the current financial year, the dezails of above contingent lizbility is not available so the current
financial year liability is considered same as previous financial year.

--amount of Letter of Credits for wnich Bills are not accepted under LC - 2517856

The Company donot expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities. . o -
The amount shown ir (c] above represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available information. Uncertainties and
pessible reimbursements are dependent on the outcome of different legal processes which have been invoked by the company or the
claimants as the case may be and thereforz cannot be estimated accurately .

I réépéct of Hoic‘ing Company, The Ccmpany has availed the EPCG license for import of capital goc_}ds. The redumpti.on of all licenses is
pe_nding fwiih DGFT, New Delhi

Commitments
(a) Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provldt—;_d for _
(b) Uncalled liability or: shares and other investments partly paid ;
{c) Cther Commitments



- RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN ; L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20: {Amount in X}
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
30) _the amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to Shareholders for the period i .
.. crelatedamountpershare . - e N

___ The Company donot have any preference sharesho = — -
'3'1“)" "I'n_t'i:nue_bp-l_r'{i&_n_o'f the Bdard, all of the assets other than fixed assets and non‘—curreht

investments have a value on realization in the crdinary course of business at least equal to the

amount at which they are stated
32)  Related Party disclosures
1 _ Relationships {Only those with whom transections have taken place) } S

(2] Key Managerial Personnel

|Gupta (Chairman & Director)  [2)ShSandeepGupta(MD) ____ (3)s
| (Director)

(b) Associates . e A2 e
(1) Richa Building System Private Limited (2) Richa Heldings Limited
(4) Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited
___ Richa Infrastructure Limited

(3} Richa Infrastructure Limited

(c) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel b S e S R i ey
_ (1) Geeta Devi ~ (2) Garima Gupta {3) Subhash Gupta
2 Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above, in ordinary course of business
__ Nature of Transaction Related Parties ) B
o Referred in 32 -1(a) above  Referred in 32 -1(b) above Referred in 32 -1(c) above
Sales _ : .
Goods, material and service : ’ pas . : S5 £ A __ s
Purchase e e
_Goods, material and service L S — o
_ Ewpenses L
Remmuneration o 523079600 - -
: (73,06,616.00) . R e
Loss on Sale oI;_l__qvest:_nent ............ " ?,12.,80;6&0{5..0_6
it __{0.00)
Professional Fees . : . . Y

_ Finances
Loans and advances repaid {net of receipts)




- RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC0O32108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consalidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profi

t & Loss Account as at 31.03.20:

(Amount in X )

Figures as at Figures as at

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
_..Loans and advances Received (net of payments, if any) §,00,000.00 e
- L — PR . (3,61,50,000.00) e
" Loans and advances Granted (net of receipts, if any] T Teozeres00
- . o _(60,26,769.00) =
Sale of Investment 72,000.00
_ (0.00)

Outstandings
Receivables

Payable {Remmun_eration]

Loans & Advances payables

3 Disclosures in respect of material transactions with related parties during the year {inclu

__ Sales o
Richa Infrastructure Limited

_ Purchase
Goods, material and sarvice

Expenses - Remmunerations
- 5h Sushil Gupta

--Sh Sandeep Gupta

--Sh Manish Gupta

. ~Lavesh Kansal

Protessional Fees
--Smt Garima Guota

2,00,000.0¢
{3,57,485.0C)

(19,06,616.00)

20,00,000.50
{25,00,000.00)

__24,00,000.00

~....(24,00,000.00)

£,30,796.00

10,69,37,000.00
(8,98,67,000.00)

dedin2 above)

—
T

A



. RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1593PLC032108)

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20° (Amount in X )
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Loss on Sale of Investment o e emeni T s
--Subh_;_s_h Gupta ) ) ) }'1,28,000_.00

Finances o )

Loans and advances repaid (ne: of receipts)

~Richa Buliding System Private Limited o ) ) =
(2,96,80,000.00)

"Loans and advahce; Regeived (net of Payments} ' 6,{]0,00'0'.0_@
=-Richa Holdings Limited ) ) (3,61,50,000.00)

Qutstandings

Receivables

--Richa Infrastructure Limited 0.00
(60,26,769.00)

Payable (Remmuneration)

- Sh Sushil Gupta 2

_--Sh5andeep Gupta
{1,94,690.00)
~Sh Manish Gupla 20000000
- . (1,62,695.00) i
—-Smt Geeta Deyj _ : ” 2

_Loans & Advances payables
_~Richa holdings Limited (3.7,50,000.00)
(3,61,50,000.00)

--Richa Building System Private Lirmnited (7.01,87,000.00)

(7.01,87,000.00)
Previous Year Figures in ( i

Investiments
-Richa Krishna Co nstructicns Private Limited 51,000.00
{51,000.00)




-~ RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]
Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20:

(Amountin %)

PARTICULARS

Figures as at
31.03.2019

Figures as at
31.03.2018

33) Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard-15 - "Employee Benefits"
The Company has not made the provisions of Gratuitly and Leave Encashment.

al

al

(ii)

b}.

i)
(i)

35)

34)

Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 “Segment Reporting”

Primary Segment Reporting by Business Segment

Company’s primary business segments are

Manufacture in Textiles - The textile business incorporates the product graup namely Dyeing & Processing of Knitted Fabrics
and Processing / Knitling of Yarn and Manufacture of Knitted Fabric which mainly have similar risks and returns.

Manufacturer of Construction & Engineering Division — The Construction & Engingeering Division (C&E) business

incorporates the product group namely: Pre Fabricated Steel Building in CKD Condition, Tabular Steel Poles, Structure and
Super Structure for mining, Drop Rods, Angles, Shapes and Section, which mainly have similar risks and returns.

Secondary Segment Reporting (By Geographical Segments)

The following is the distributior of the Company’s consolidated sales by geographica! segment, regardiess of where the goods were procuced

Sales to Overseas Market
Sales to Domestic Market
Segment Reporting Chart
Segment Reavenue

a) Textiles

o) Construclion & Engineering
Total Income From Operation
Less: Inter Segment Kevenue
Sales/Income from Cperation

Segment Results
Profit before tax and interest from each segment

_ a) Textiles

b} Construction & quiﬁeering

Total

Less: Inter Segment Reverue

_ i} Interest
_ i) Other unaliocble expenditure net of unallocable income

iii) exceptional Items

Total Profit before Tax

Capital Employed

(segment Assets Less Segment Liabilities)

_ a) Textiles

b} Construction & Engineering
Total Capital Employed

Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) - 28 “Impairment of Assets”

1,55,67,01,771.94

40,52,18,846.24
1,15,14,82,925.70

1,92,45,89,541.50

66,55,19,957.27
1,25,90,69,584.23

1,55,67,01,771.94

1,92,45,89,541.50

1,55,67,01,771.94

_ -23,11,47,60024

-81,00,30,039.27

1,82,45,89,541,50

7.27,27,200.17
79,43,22,141.36

-1,04,11,77,679.51

-72,15,94,941.18

35,70,53,234.67

31,13,72,819.65

-1,39,82,30,914.18

-1,03,29,67,760.88

40,36,86,226.11
-1,06,81,28,949.11 25,17,38,482.13
-1,06,81,28,949.11 65,54,24,708.24

The company has reviewed the possibility of impairment of the fixed assets of company in term of the accounting standard AS -28

“Impairment of assets” es at balance sheat date and is of the opinion that no such provision fof impairment is required.



= RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20 (Amount in X )
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
36) Assets Pledged as Security Year Ended
Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
 Current Assets

(1

2)

(3)

37)

38)

39)

a2)

43)

44)

45)

~ Non-Financial Assets (Floating Charge)

_ approved appointment if Interim Resglution Professional ,

. 46,49,07,481.06  _ 45,94,55,554.73

"Cash & Cash Equivalents” o _ o 7 3,90,90,743.20

Inventories ' _ . 11,82,1681202 1,39,17,44,955.26
Short Term Loans & Advances o ' 22,67,87,317.28 22,13,93,3210.49
Total Current Assets Pledged as security 84,90,02,353.56 2,15,92,31,846.48
- ﬁon-éﬂ;reﬁt' Assefs 3 ' ' ' '. - ) o B
Land o ) N e _ . 1870,71,724.04 18,70,71,724.04
Building - ' - ' 40,91,41,144.01 2,81,794.32
Plant & Equipment ' 48,23,20,502.40 ,38,610.17
Furniture / Fitting & Equipments 33,32,033.26 44,18,203.15
Others 2,46,45,435.35 2,96,02,644.36
Total Non-Current Assets pledged as security 1,10,65,10,839.06 1,19,42,12,976.04
Total Assets pledged as security 1,95,55,13,192.62 3,35,34,44,822.52

Detail of Other Securities, held by third parties or by promoters or their family members

2,36,03.808 (being 30% of Capital) Equity Shares of Richa Induslries Ltd held by Promoter / Promoter Company pledged to the Indian Overseas Bank,
with negative lier: on 1,01,93,784 shares held by the Promolers ! Promolers Cempany

Residential house No. 1483 Sector-14, Faridabad (HR) admeasuring 500 8q Yards in the name of Mrs Shweta Gupta Wio Sh Sandeep Gupla (Managing
Director) and Mrs Geeta Devi Wro Sh Subhash Gupta (Father of Sh Sandeep Gupta, Managing Director) FMV * 5.39 Grore, FSV- * 4.58 Crore

Residential house No. 659 Settor-16A, Faridabzd (HR) admeasuring 766.66 Sq Yards in the name of Richa Holdings Limiled {Promoter Gompany) FEV *
4.75 Crore

Residential house No. 408 Sector-16A, Faridabad {HR) admeasuring 500 Sq Yards in the name of Mrs Garima Gupta Wio Sh Manish Gupta (Director)

Plant, Property / Equipments and Fixed Assets

Fixed assets of the Company are ventied by the Management in a phased manner over a period of thres years. However, no suck verification has been
undertaken by us. The information and explanation given by the management is relied upon

Revenue from Sales of Goods / Services & Freighl thereon

~ Revenue from Sales of Goods / Services is recognised, immediately wher the invoices are raised. and is recorded net of cash discounts / irade discounts

or any other discounts or credii nolas issues in current year againsl currenl year sales or previous year sales. Freight on sales charged in the invoices is
set off against the Freight Paid on sales and nel of such adjustments is Charged 10 profit and loss account.

In respect of Hbldiﬁg Company, The ﬁre-.rious yea?s f'rgu res have been rév}orked, rea rranged and reclassified wherever necassary. Amounts
end other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current year financial statements and are to be read in
In respect of Holding Company, in the month of April 2018 Tata Biuscops Sceel Limited , in'its capacity of operational Creditor had filed
petition under insolvency and Bankruptey Code 2016 before The National Cempany Law Tribunal (NCLT} against Richa Industries Limited, The
Case was admitted by Honb'| NCLT cn 18-12-2018 and ordered for commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) with

In respect of Holding Company, Under the CIRP procedings, the power of the Board were suspended with effact from 21 December 2018,

In respect of Holding Company, Honb'l NCLT order also provided for a moratorium with effect from December 21, 2018 till the compleation
in terms of Sec-14 of IBC, of Corporate Insolvancy Process (CIRP} or untill it apprave the Resolution Plan Under section 31(1) or passes an
order for Liquidation of the cempany under section 33, whichever is earlier. Currentiy the comgany is under CIR? Process

In respect of Holding Company, Purusant to The NCLT order on the company & putlic annoucement was made on December 22, 2018 and
committee of creditors was formed under sacticn 21 if the act. RELBRQittes of credtiros hald their first meeting on lanuary 17 2019, and




. RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20: (Amountin X}
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

46)  Inrespect of Holding Company, Under the current CIRP Process, the resolution professicnal is in the process of inviting resolution plans, once
a plan is suomitted, it will be placed before COC for for approval. If Plan is appreved by COC, it shall be presented before Adjudicating
Autherity for approval. Currenty various initiatives have been taken to improve and continue the operation of Textile division of Company.

. _Lonsidering this the financial statements of compary are continued to be prepare on th going concern basis,

47) In respect of Holding Company, The financial results for the year ended March 31, 2019 primarily pretain to a period befor December 21,
2018 (i.e. insolvency Commencement date) whare in the mansgement of the company was responsible for the affairs and day to day
functicning of the company. The Resulls have been approved by the RP solely on the basis of and on relying on the informaton and
representations given by the management of the company. The RP has approved the said financizls only to the limited extent of dischargind
the powers of the board of directars of the company which has been conferred upon him inter alia in terms of provisions of section 17 of the
IBC, 2016 and do not make any representations or issue any statements in re'ation to the finzncial stalements are true, compleate and

.-~ -accurate inall rescects. The RP is in the process of verifving the exitence of assets and ligbilities of the companv.

a8) In respect of Holding Company, The Company has incurred net 16sses during the quarter/year ended as weil 25 in the previous year and its
net worth if fully eroded. However the financial statements of the company have been preparad on a going concern basis as per comment
. Biveninpara2 _

inrespect of Holding Company, The GST returns i.e. GSTR-1, GSTR-3B, GSTR-2A are subject to reconciliation with books of accounts.

g

50}' In respect of Holding Company, The sundry Debtors and sundry Creditors balances znd advances tc suppiiers are subject to recenciliation and
confirmation from the parties.

51) In respect of Holding Company, The company has incurred losses of Rs 172.19 crore (PY Rs 105.88 Crore) during the current year and the

company has net current liabilities of Rs 254.39 Crore (PY net current liabilities of Rs 270.80 Crore) as on 31,03.2019. Further the company's

52) o respect of Holding Company, During the CIRP process, the Financial Creditars, Statutory Authorities, Operational Creditors and Employees

of the company has filed their claims to the IRP. Flowever, the same is under consideratian by Hon'ble NCLT.

53) Significant accounting policies and practices adopted by the Compary are disclosed in the statement annexed to these financial statements
as Annexure-1

il Enterprises consolidated as Subsidiaries in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 Consolidated Financiul Statements based on unaudited accounts
Name of (he Enterprise Country ol|Type ol Proportion of o
L Incorporation  |subsidiary | ow nership interest |
Richa Krishna Constructions Private Linited India Direct 51%

55]' Additlonal Information, as required under Schadule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, of tre enterprisas consolidated as Subsidiary

S. NoJ Name of the Enterprises Net Assels Share in profit or Loss
As% of[Amount  [As % of consolidated[Amonnt (Rs. in Lakhs)
consolidated net |(Rs. in profit & loss
Parent
1 Richu Indusines Limited 98.73%) -15272.83 -97.76% -17,219.54
Subsidiary
1 Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited 460 36 -2.61%)| -461.36




+~ RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032108]

Notes to accounts forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account as at 31.03.20: {Amount in %)
Figures as at Figures as at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

56)  Minority Interest

No. |Particulars Amount ( In Rs.)
| |{Name of Subsidiary Richa Krishna Constructions
2 |Share Capital 1,00,000.00
3 |Share of Subsidiary Compuny 49.00%
4 [Minority Interest 49,000.00

Salient features of Financial Statements of Subsidiary as per Companies Azt 2013

No, |Particulars Amount { InRs.)
1 |Name of Subsidiary Richa Krishna Constructions
2 |Reporting Currency INR
3 |Share Capital 1,U0.000.80
4 [Reserve & Surplus ) -4.61.35,763.00
5 [Total Assets 2,5!,10.935.00
6 |Towl Liabilincs 7,11.46,698.00
7 |Investments 2,50,00,000,00
No. [Particulars Antount (In Rs.)
1 [Name of Subsidiary Richa Krishne Constructions
2 |Tumover/Tolal Income INR
3 |Profit before taxation -4.61.33.763.00
4 | Provision for tasation/Deterr=d Tax .00
5 |Prolu aller Tuxation =4,61,23.763.00
6 |Proposed dividend .00
7 |% of Sharcholding 31.00%

<\ v /L




Annexure-1
Significant Accounting Palicies followed by the Company
(a) Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India (India GAAP), including the accounting standards notified under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Basis of Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Profit or loss and are attributed to the shareholders of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies. All intra group assets and liabilities,
equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating 1o transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.

{c) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statement relate to Richa Industries Limited (the company) and its subsidiary
companies. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis.

i) The financial statement of the company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line-by-line basis
by adding together the book value of like item of assels. liabilities, income and expenses, after fully
eliminating intra-group balance and infra-group transaction in accordance with Accounting standard
{AS)21"Consolidated Financial Statement”

i) The difference between lhe cost of investment in the subsidiaries over the net assets at the time of
acquisition of share in the subsidiaries is reorganized in the financial statement as goodwill or capital
reserve, as the case may be.

iii) Minority Interest's share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the
company.

1"

—

Mincrity interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company's shareholders.

v) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statement are prepared using uniform accounting policies for
like transaction and other events in similar circumstances are presented in the same manner as the
Company's separate financial statement.

(d) Other significant accounting policies

These are set out under “significanl Accounting Policies” of the financial statements of the Richa Industries Limited
and its subsidiaries as given in the Company's Standalone financial statemen:s




